
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Residents' and 
Environmental 
Services Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Michael White, (Chairman) 
Teji Barnes (Vice-Chairman) 
Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead) 
Mohinder Birah 
Peter Davis 
Patricia Jackson 
Judy Kelly, Arts Champion 
Brian Stead 
Jas Dhot 
 
 
    

Date: TUESDAY, 19 JANUARY 
2016 
 

 

Time: 5.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

  
Published: Monday, 11 January 2016 

 Contact: Khalid Ahmed 
Tel: 01895 250692833 
Email: kahmed@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=114&Year=0  

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. Please enter from the 
Council’s main reception where you will be 
directed to the Committee Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms.  
 
Attending, reporting and filming of meetings 
 
For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode. 
 
Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 

 

 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
A central role of a Policy Overview Committees is to undertake in-depth policy reviews on 
specific issues. Reviews provide the opportunity to hear from members of the public and 
expert witnesses, including people from a wide range of external organisations. Reviews 
usually make recommendations to the Cabinet on how the Council could improve its work. 
They therefore perform an important role in opening up the policy-making process to a 
wider audience, including people who would not normally have the opportunity to 
participate. 
  
This Committee undertakes the policy overview role in relation to the following matters: 
 

• Highways, traffic, parking & street environment 

• Local transport, including rail, cycling & London Underground 

• Footpaths and Bridleways 

• Road safety and education  

• Planning & Building Control 

• Libraries 

• The Borough’s heritage and history 

• Sport & Leisure services 

• Waste management & recycling 

• Green spaces, allotments, woodlands, conservation and sustainable 
development 

• Consumer Protection, Trading Standards & Licensing 

• Registrars & Bereavement Services 

• Local watercourses, drainage and flooding 

• Environmental Health, Air & Noise Quality 

• Local impacts of Heathrow expansion  

• Local impacts of High Speed Rail  
 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

Chairman's Announcements 
 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declaration of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public 
and that any items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private 

 
 

4 To agree the Minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 November 
2015 

1 - 6 
 

5 Budget Proposals Report for Residents Services 2016/17 7 - 150 
 

6 Residents' & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee - 
Major Review 2015/16 - Mechanisms for Reviewing Major 
Developments in the Borough and Identifying Lessons to be Learned 
for the Planning Process 

151 - 156 
 

7 Local Plan 2 - Consultation on Proposed Changes 157 - 158 
 

8 Forward Plan 159 - 164 
 

9 Work Programme 165 - 166 
 



                                                                                                                             

Minutes 

 

RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
Thursday 12 November 2015 
Meeting held at Committee Room 3- Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Michael White (Chairman), Teji Barnes (Vice-Chairman), 
Mohinder Birah, Peter Davis, Patricia Jackson, Judy Kelly, Kuldeep Lakhmana, 
John Morse and Brian Stead.  
 
Apology for Absence: 
Councillor Jas Dhot (Councillor John Morse substituting). 
 
Officers: 
Chris Mansfield (Deputy Director, Planning and Transportation), James Rodger 
(Head of Planning and Enforcement) and Khalid Ahmed (Democratic Services 
Manager). 
 

33. TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED 
IN PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART II WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE   
 
It was confirmed that all items on the agenda would be considered in public. 
 

34. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 15 OCTOBER 2015  
 
Agreed as an accurate record. 
 

35. RESIDENTS' & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY 
OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - MAJOR REVIEW 2015/16 - 
MECHANISM FOR REVIEWING MAJOR DEVELOPMENTS 
IN THE BOROUGH AND IDENTIFYING LESSONS TO BE 
LEARNED FOR THE PLANNING PROCESS    
 
The Head of Planning and Enforcement attended the meeting 
and gave Members a presentation on the purpose of the 
review. 
 
The Committee was informed that the aim of the review was to 
consider whether there were any simple post development 
processes which could be introduced to analyse the successes 
or failures of major developments in the Borough. Also to look 
at how decision makers could try to learn lessons from any 
post development review processes which had been 
introduced. 
 
Members were informed that Hillingdon processed between 

Action By: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



around 4,000 planning application a year, of which there were 
around 100 major applications. The major applications 
approved had a huge impact on areas of the Borough. New 
housing developments affected lots of stakeholders. 
 
Reference was made to the current mechanisms which were 
used by the Council to monitor developments. These included:  
 

• The Local Plan - This provided an opportunity for 
officers and public to give feedback regarding future 
developments. However, much of the feedback on 
planning issues of importance stems from views on 
developments which had already taken place. In 
addition the Local Plan was also developed over many 
years and did not represent a targeted qualitative review 
of whether the Borough's planning decisions were 
resulting in high quality development. 

 

• The Planning Department also undertook occasional 
customer feedback exercises which were targeted at 
applicants and agents. However, this feedback tended 
to result in customers focussing on whether they liked 
the service provided by a particular officer or the merits 
or otherwise of phone calls going through a customer 
contact centre. Therefore, the feedback given did not 
tend to provide meaningful responses on the quality of 
developments arising from the planning process. 

 

• There was individual site specific feedback from 
residents or Resident Associations on developments 
which were being built, but this almost entirely focussed 
on potential breaches of planning control, rather than 
constructive feedback on schemes once they had been 
built. 

 
The Head of Planning and Enforcement acknowledged that 
Hillingdon did not have any processes put in place which 
monitored planning applications post Committee decision. For 
instance it would be useful to receive feedback on landscaping 
at developments. 
 
The Committee was provided with examples of approaches 
taken by other local authorities in terms of post development 
review processes. 
 

• Receiving development advice from a Design Review 
Panel. Reference was made to Guildford Borough 
Council who received development advice on proposals 
for large scale new developments from a Design 
Review Panel. This was a Panel which was made up of 
professionals with expertise in architecture, urban 
design, landscape planning, building conservation, 

Action By: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



transport planning and sustainability. The advice offered 
was impartial and the intention was that a design review 
would improve the quality and functionality of 
development proposals, resolve potentially contentious 
design issues, anticipate problems and provide 
alternative solutions, ensure development proposals 
move smoothly through the planning process and 
provide a way of testing design ideas. 

• The staging of an awards scheme such as held at the 
London Borough of Bromley. This could aim to promote 
good design in the Borough and reward and promote 
excellent developments. 

• Reference was made to the previous Council tours 
which took place, which took Members of the Planning 
Committee around the Borough to observe recent 
developments. The tours presented an opportunity for 
Members to see how new developments had contributed 
positively to the strategic vision as set out in the Local 
Plan. It also gave Members an opportunity to consider 
the detail of some of the sites and to see what had 
worked well and what had worked not so well. 

• Building for Life Standard - This was a well known post 
development quality review process and was linked to 
the "Build for Life" website. This website allowed 
potential house purchasers to see how a new 
development rated against twelve quality standards. 
Reference was made to the nearest rated developments 
to Hillingdon which were in the London Borough of 
Barnet and which had a handful of large major 
developments which were subject to the "Building for 
Life" quality standards. 

• Post development questionnaires - The feedback 
received to these tended to concentrate on micro-
issues; however, feedback could be requested of 
planning agents, builders and architects. 

 
Discussion took place on possible witnesses for the next 
meeting of the Committee and it was agreed that the Council's 
Building Design Manager, a representative from a Planning 
Consultant's Office, and if possible, the Chairman of the Major 
Applications Planning Committee be invited to attend to help 
Members in their review. 
 
In addition, arrangements would be made for a site visit to take 
place with the Council's Building Design Manager to provide 
Members with practical evidence of good and development 
designs. 
 
The Chairman thanked the two officers for their attendance and 
noted the information received and asked officers to invite the 
witnesses outlined above, to the next meeting of the 
Committee 

Action By: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Khalid 
Ahmed / 
James 
Rodger 
 
 
James 
Rodger 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



 
RESOLVED – 
 

1.  That the information provided be noted and be taken 
into consideration as part of the review and officers 
be asked to carry out the actions outlined above.    

 

Action By: 
 
Khalid 
Ahmed / 
James 
Rodger 

36. RESIDENTS' & ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY 
OVERVIEW COMMITTEE - MAJOR REVIEW 2015/16 - 
CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT FINAL REPORT ON THE 
HOARDING REVIEW 
 
The Committee was presented with a draft final report of the 
review into Hoarding. 
 
Members were informed of suggested changes to the draft final 
report which included changing the recommendation on 
planning enforcement delegations so that it read: 
 
"That the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transportation & 
Recycling and relevant officers consider what further measures 
can be undertaken by officers to tackle hoarding when the use 
of planning enforcement is a potential course of action." 
 
In addition a new recommendation be added to read: 
 
"That the Cabinet Member for Education & Children's Services 
and the Cabinet Member for Social Services, Health & Housing 
request officers to review whether the Vulnerable Persons 
Panel can be better integrated into established safeguarding 
arrangements, where children are potentially at risk by 
hoarding." 
 
RESOLVED – 
 

1. That approval be given to the suggested and updated 
recommendations of the review, and the finalisation 
of the report be delegated to the Chairman of the 
Committee, in consultation with Democratic 
Services. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mark 
Braddock 

37. BRIEFING ON WEST LONDON CORONER SERVICE 
 
The Chairman informed the Committee that he had received 
correspondence for the London Association of Funeral 
Directors who had expressed some concerns regarding the 
West London Coroner Service. 
 
A briefing note was submitted which provided the Committee 
with the background to the issue and what the Council was 
doing to monitor and improve the situation. 
 

 

Page 4



RESOLVED – 
 

1. That the briefing note be noted. 
 

38. FORWARD PLAN 
 
Noted.  
 

 

39. FORWARD PLAN 
 
Noted.  
  

 

 Meeting commenced at 5.30pm and closed at 6.30pm 
Next meeting: 19 January 2016 2015 at 5.30pm      
  

 

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions 
please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. These minutes are circulated to Councillors, 
Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.  
  

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

 
 19 January 2016 

 
 

 

Budget Proposals Report for Residents Services 2016/17 
 

Contact Officer: Gregory Pike 
Telephone: 01895 250562 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
To comply with the Budget and Policy Framework procedure rules as part of the agreed 
consultation process for the General Fund revenue budget, Housing Revenue Account 
budget and Capital Programme for 2016/17, this report sets out the draft revenue budget 
and Capital Programme of the Residents Services for 2016/17, along with indicative 
projections for the following four years.  Following consideration by Cabinet on 17 December 
2015, these proposals are now under consultation, and the proposals for each Group are 
being discussed at the January cycle of Policy Overview Committees. 
 
Cabinet will next consider the budget proposals on 18 February 2016, and the report will 
include comments received from Policy Overview Committees.  At the meeting on 18 
February 2016 Cabinet will make recommendations to full Council regarding the budget and 
Council Tax levels for 2016/17, who will meet to agree the budgets and Council Tax for 
2016/17 on 25 February 2016. 
 
The Committee needs to consider the budget proposals as they relate to Residents 
Services, but within the corporate context and the constraints applying as a result of the 
aggregate financial position of the authority. 
 
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 
It is recommended that the Committee notes the budget projections contained in the report, 
and comments as appropriate on the combined budget proposals put forward by the 
Residents Services, within the context of the corporate budgetary position. 
 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Background 
 
1. The Council continues to operate within the constraints of Government's deficit reduction 

programme, which has seen a reduction of 56% (£67m) in central government funding 
since 2010/11 and all indications are that funding will continue to decline.  There remains 
significant uncertainty around funding forecasts for the remainder of the MTFF period, 
with November's Autumn Statement reaffirming the direction of travel of local government  

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

 
 19 January 2016 

 
 

funding. 

2. The draft budget presented to Cabinet in December does not include the impact of 
funding outlined within the recent Spending Review or Provisional Local Government 
Finance Settlement.  However, the expectation is that the overall funding position for the 
next 4 years may have improved slightly from previous forecasts although the position in 
2016/17 could well be worse than assumed because local government savings have 
been front loaded. 

3. In order to provide a firm basis from which to respond to on-going funding reductions, 
there has been significant work undertaken to review and confirm the baseline position of 
demand-led service areas, with Looked After Children placements and the new 
permanent establishment for Children & Young People's Services being two examples.  
Alongside this work on demand-led budgets, monitoring of progress in the successful 
delivery of the 2015/16 savings programme has fed into development of the 2016/17 
budget to ensure that the Council is not carrying forward issues into the new financial 
year. 

4. Against this baseline position, groups have been developing savings proposals sufficient 
to meet the externally driven budget gap and respond to increases in cost pressures.  In 
addition to this work across directorates, a comprehensive review of the corporate 
elements of the budget has been undertaken since February, capturing funding, inflation 
and capital financing.  During the early summer and again in the autumn, a series of 
challenge sessions were held to affirm the budget position.  Each session followed a 
similar format reviewing: 

• The 2014/15 outturn, particularly any on-going issues arising. 

• The current position in 2015/16 - both monitoring and savings delivery. 

• Existing and emerging pressures which need to be addressed in the 2016/17 
budget and forecasts for future years. 

• Progress on the development of savings proposals for 2016/17. 

• Identification of any potential growth or invest-to-save bids. 

• Capital programme requirements. 

5. The consultation budget collated the outputs from these sessions, with sufficient savings 
proposals having been developed to bridge the budget gap in 2016/17 while freezing 
Council Tax for all residents for an eighth successive year and funding the freeze for 
older persons into a twelfth year in 2018/19.  A surplus of £1,251k is retained at this 
stage in the budget setting process in order to manage the risk of further reductions in 
funding once 2016/17 grant awards have been confirmed. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

 
 19 January 2016 

 
 

The Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules 
 
1. The consultation on the budget proposals commenced on 18 December 2015 following 

decisions taken by Cabinet on 17 December 2015. 
 
2. There will be a further consideration by Cabinet of the budget proposals on 18 February 

2016, including comments from Policy Overview Committees.  These will be collated and 
reported back to Cabinet by the Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview 
Committee.  Council will be requested to approve the Cabinet’s proposals on 25 
February 2016, and if approved without further amendment they will be effective 
immediately. 

 
 
Corporate Summary 
 
3. While the focus of the discussion for the Policy Overview Committee should be the 

specific services within its remit, it is important that this discussion is conducted in the 
context of the overall corporate financial position. 
 

4. The budget proposals included in this report represent Cabinet’s budget strategy for 
2016/17 and beyond.  The revenue budget proposals have been developed to deliver a 
zero increase in Council Tax for 2016/17 whilst maintaining balances and reserves at 
well above the minimum recommended level.  The final funding settlement for 2016/17 
will not be available until late December and so the budget has therefore been drafted on 
the latest estimated position. 
 

5. The principal challenge in delivering a balanced budget for 2016/17 is the development 
of significant savings, with the savings requirement for 2016/17 originally being estimated 
at £20,276k.  This was revised in the wake of the March 2015 Budget to £21,247k, with a 
planned £4,000k drawdown from balances to smooth the impact of front-loaded funding 
cuts reducing the outstanding budget gap to £17,247k.  Following the reduction in 
funding cuts for 2016/17 signalled by the July 2015 budget and latest intelligence on core 
government funding, the budget gap stood at £14,079k. 
 

6. The budget proposals presented to Cabinet in December are analysed below, with a 
£5,950k projected reduction in Government Grants being off-set by increased Council 
Tax and Business Rates receipts to reduce the budget requirement by £1,012k.  
Inflationary pressures and growth in demand continue to drive up the savings 
requirement, with savings proposals of £12,144k presented in this draft budget sufficient 
to generate a £1,251k surplus. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

 
 19 January 2016 

 
 

Table 1: Headline Budget Movements 

  £'000 

Funding Sources   

Council Tax Receipts 108,654 

Retained Business Rate Receipts 47,435 

Central Government Grant 46,851 

Total Resources 202,940 

Budget Requirement 2015/16 203,952 

Inflation 3,439 

Corporate Items  (1,890) 

Contingency 8,862 

New Priority Growth (530) 

Savings  (12,144) 

Budget Requirement 2016/17 201,689 

Surplus / (Deficit) 1,251 

 
7. The development of savings proposals has continued to concentrate on more efficient 

service delivery methods, the rolling out of the new Council operating model, focusing on 
core services and by not creating new pressures by providing services that are no longer 
funded by Central Government.  As previously noted, the Council's Business 
Improvement Delivery Programme is now well established and able to drive the delivery 
of these savings - evidenced by £8,172k of the £10,034k 2015/16 savings being either 
already banked or on track in Month 7 monitoring. 
 

8.  The draft General Fund Capital Programme for the period 2016/17 – 2020/21 proposes 
significant capital investment of around £371,725k - containing funding to deliver a new 
Theatre, museum and bunker visitor centre in Uxbridge, three new Youth Centres, 
funding for a new playground renewal programme as well as bolstering investment in 
existing local infrastructure. 
 

 
RESIDENTS SERVICES BUDGET PROPOSALS 
 
Summary of Key Financial Issues 
 
9. The approach to the delivery of savings within Residents Services continues to be driven 

through a programme of transformational reviews of every service area, and is 
coordinated and managed through the established HIP Business Improvement Delivery 
Programme.  This includes ongoing reviews of structures, service groupings and removal 
of duplication.  Within this over-arching work, the opportunity is being taken to question 
the need for services and examine alternative methods of service delivery, through 
process efficiency and use of technology.  The Directorate continues to focus on 
maximising funding opportunities and income streams which do not impact on frontline 

Page 10



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

 
 19 January 2016 

 
 

service provision. In the current financial year (2015/16) Residents Services (excluding 
Housing & Education) are on track to deliver budget savings of £3.272 million. 

 
10. A number of workstreams will continue to focus on improving procurement, alongside an 

ongoing review of contract-related expenditure across all services. Alongside the 
procurement work, the robust processes for controlling and challenging expenditure 
decisions that were already in place have been updated, and applied to the new service 
configuration. 

 
11. The Council is empowered to seek income from fees and charges to service users 

across a wide range of activities. Some of these fees and charges are set by the 
Government or other stakeholders, but many others are set at the discretion of the 
Council, based on Cabinet's recommendations. The Council continues to operate a 
system of differential charges through the Hillingdon First card, which enables 
preferential rates to be offered to local residents. 

 
12. In addition to preferential rates for residents the Council froze almost all Fees and 

Charges for residents during 2014/15, with modest increases for a small number of 
charges in 2015/16. Where increases are recommended, the cost recovery principle has 
been considered. Charges have been benchmarked against those of neighbouring 
authorities and shown to remain competitive.  

 
13. The budget proposals include a five year capital programme with significant investment 

in the Borough’s infrastructure and a number of proposed new projects. 
 

 
Group Revenue Budget 2016/17 
 
14. The movement between the current year’s budget and the draft budget for 2016/17 is 

summarised in Table 2 below.  Each of the lines in Table 1 is set out in the following 
sections and in Appendix A. 
 
Table 2: Group Revenue Budget 2016/17 
 

  
Residents 
Services 

  £'000 

Operating Budget 2015/16 65,862 

Inflation 763 
Corporate Items  0 
Contingency 236 
Priority Growth (175) 
Savings  (4,472) 
Other Virements 0 

Operating Budget 2016/17 62,214 

Page 11



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

 
 19 January 2016 

 
 

 
 
Development and Risk Contingency  
 
15. The Development and Risk Contingency provides for resources within the revenue 

budget that are unallocated at the beginning of the year, but that can be applied to issues 
as they arise during the year.  The contingency is therefore used to budget for items 
where the probability or value of items is uncertain at the beginning of the year.  The 
current draft Development and Risk Contingency includes items totalling £3,607k in 
2016/17 for Residents Services: 

 
 

• Waste Disposal Levy & Associated Contracts (£596k increase from 2015/16) - In 
anticipation of release of reserves by the West London Waste Authority (WLWA), who 
are currently projecting a surplus of £1,400k in 2015/16, the annual uplift in the cost of 
waste disposal has been reduced to £596k.  Where permissible, the Council 
continues to make local arrangements for waste disposal where this offers better 
Value for Money than WLWA contracts.  The £596k growth in 2016/17 includes £136k 
increase in the variable cost element of the Grundon's co-mingled dry recycling 
contract and £184k from the phased increase in costs under the Powerday contract - 
both arrangements remain less expensive than disposal through WLWA mechanisms. 

• High Speed 2 & Heathrow Expansion Challenge Funds (£400k increase from 
2015/16) - In order to continue to support the Council's opposition to both High Speed 
2 and the further expansion of Heathrow airport, provision of £400k is established 
within Development & Risk Contingency for 2016/17. 

• Parking Revenue Account (£400k increase from 2015/16) - The installation of 
CCTV enforcement of Keep Clear Zones outside the 89 schools across the borough 
is proposed within the draft capital programme for 2016/17, with provision held within 
Development & Risk Contingency to manage any pressure within the Parking 
Revenue Account should efficiencies within the account and resulting enforcement 
income be insufficient to off-set the full cost of this investment. 

 
Priority Growth 
 
16. This draft budget includes £804k of council - wide Priority Growth to support new 

initiatives and investment in services, of which new items totalling £265k are allocated to 
Residents Services in 2016/17, removal of one-off funding for 15/16 nets this off to a 
negative adjustment of £175k. Growth items specific to Residents Services to be funded 
in this budget include: 

• Provision of £140k growth to fund a Museum Curator and Assistant on the RAF 
Uxbridge site 

• Additional investment of £100k in Planning Enforcement 

Page 12



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

 
 19 January 2016 

 
 

• £25k funding to support Domestic Violence Prevention 

• Removal of one-off funding of £440k for Ward Budget initiatives 
 
 
 
Savings 
 
17. Savings proposals, focused on increased efficiency and effectiveness with no reduction 

in service provision, have been developed through the Council's BID Programme and 
associated workstreams.  The savings have been adjusted to take account of rephasing 
of 2015/16 proposals so the Council does not carry forward undeliverable savings in the 
refreshed MTFF.  These proposals fall into five broad themes: Zero Based Reviews; 
Preventing Demand; Service Transformation; Effective Procurement; and Maximising 
Income.  

18. Savings proposals currently developed total £12,144k across the Council for 2016/17 
including £2,865k of full year effects of prior year savings. The total savings included in 
the draft budget for Residents Services total £4,472k (including full year effects from prior 
year savings) and are included in Appendix A. 
 

19. Savings totalling £1,428k are being released through Zero Based Reviews in Residents 
Services, realigning budgets in those areas where either current activity is lower than 
historic budgeted spend or income generation reliably outperforms budget assumptions.  
These savings do not affect funding available to support the provision of services. 

 
20. The Council continues to review and challenge its existing business process through the 

BID Programme, with £4,480k savings to be delivered council-wide in 2016/17 through 
implementation of new and more efficient ways of working. 

21. A broad range of BID reviews are underway across Residents Services with potential 
savings of £1,569k expected to be delivered through Service Transformation in 2016/17.  
Specific initiatives include restructuring of Senior Management across the group; reviews 
of Wellbeing, Public Protection & Community Safety; Technical Administration; ICT and 
Corporate Fraud Services.  Alongside these reviews, cross-cutting initiatives to reduce 
reliance on standby and overtime arrangements are expected to contribute towards 
savings delivery. 
 

22. Effective Procurement and on-going contract management continue to contribute 
towards the Council's broader savings programme, with £1,408k of 2016/17 savings 
proposals council - wide specifically linked to procurement activity.  Savings of £250k are 
being delivered by Residents Services, with £100k of this from Facilities Management 
contracts. 

 
23. Finally under Maximising Income, the group proposes savings of £1,225k. The bulk of 

this (£1.048m) comes from additional income secured through the New Homes Bonus 

Page 13



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

 
 19 January 2016 

 
 

grant which rewards residential development in the borough. The remaining additional 
income is projected to come from the small number of revisions to fees and charges 
which are discussed below. 

 
 
Fees and Charges 
 
24. The Council is empowered to seek income from fees and charges to service users 

across a wide range of activities.  Some of these fees and charges are set by the 
Government or other stakeholders, but many others are set at the discretion of the 
Council, based on Cabinet’s recommendations. 

 
25. Schedules detailing the proposals relating to fees and charges for 2016/17 for the 

Residents Services are attached at Appendix B. 
 

26. Revisions to a small number of fees and charges are proposed as part of this draft 
budget, with the cost to service users kept below 90% of relevant charges in 
neighbouring authorities.  Amongst the proposed amendments are: 

a. Increases to Registrar's fees & charges for weddings, and introduction of Sunday 
wedding ceremonies; 

b. Increases to leisure fees and charges at a number of sites across the borough,; 
c. New charges in respect of the proposed FootGolf provision at Uxbridge Golf 

Course 
d. Increases to Cremation Fees; 
e. Introduction of new charges to support a new offer of pre-application advice in 

respect of Houses of Multiple Occupation (HMOs); 
f. Introduction of chargeable Private Post Mortems at the mortuary; 

 
Capital Programme 
 
27. The capital programme for 2015/16 was approved by Cabinet and Council as a five-year 

capital budget that focused on maximising the use of identified funding in order to 
minimise the level of new borrowing that ultimately impacts on budget requirements 
funded through Council Tax. 
 

28. The process of developing a capital programme has again focused on identifying and 
sustaining available funding streams whilst simultaneously managing the significant 
impact of increased demand for sufficient school places in the borough.   

 
29. The draft capital programme may need to be revised once the final impact of the 

settlement is known as this may impact on the affordability of the programme. A 
summary of the draft capital programme for the Residents Services is shown in Appendix 
C.  Key items within the draft capital programme are as follows:- 

Page 14



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

 
 19 January 2016 

 
 

 
30. The existing approved programme includes a number of major schemes commencing in 

2016/17, the funding for which has already been earmarked within the Council's broader 
MTFF. Key highlights include the new theatre project at St Andrew's Park, a borough 
museum and a new Youth Centre in Harefield. 

 
31. This draft programme also includes a number of new schemes or additions to existing 

programmes or projects. 
 

32. Provision of £2,657k is included in this draft programme for enforcement at 'School Keep 
Clear' restrictions, spanning 124 sites across the borough.   

33. An increase of £2,000k to £4,072k in provision for replacement of the Council's fleet, 
which is intended to enable replacement of 51 vehicles, including 23 refuse collection 
vehicles by 2020/21.   

34. Further investment in local infrastructure is included within this draft capital programme, 
with an additional £1,000k funding for Highways Structural Works in 2016/17 bringing 
total investment in locally maintained Highways to £6,000k over the MTFF period.  In 
addition, £1,000k of specific growth to finance investment in Pavements is included in the 
draft capital programme for 2016/17. 

35. The £1,000k funding available from Government to support renovation of the Battle of 
Britain Bunker at RAF Uxbridge is included in this draft capital programme.  This new 
investment will supplement the existing Council Resourced investment of £4,850k, which 
will create an educational facility and visitors centre to replace the existing RAF building. 

36. To fund the rolling replacement of playgrounds across the borough, an additional 
£1,250k is included in the draft capital programme at £250k per annum from 2016/17 to 
2020/21.  This will enable the Council to continue to minimise on-going repairs and 
maintenance costs while enhancing facilities for residents. 

37. Provision of £227k to continue investment in modernising the Council's Harlington Road 
Depot site is also included in this budget. 

 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 
To consider whether there are suggestions or comments the Committee wish to make. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Medium Term Financial Forecast 2016/17 - 2020/21 – report to Cabinet 17 December 2015 
 
 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
's

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 -
 2

0
2

0
/2

1
  

M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
F

o
re

c
a

s
t

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

a
v
in

g
s

2
0
1
6
/1

7
2
0
1
7
/1

8
2
0
1
8
/1

9
2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
0
2
0
/2

1

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

T
h

e
m

e
£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a
r 

E
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e
a
r 

S
a
v
in

g
s

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s

M
a
x
im

is
in

g
 I
n
c
o
m

e
(1

,0
4
8
)

1
7
1

(6
8
9
)

5
2
8

(4
0
6
)

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

- 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
n
v
e
rg

e
n
c
e

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t

(1
0
0
)

(1
0
0
)

0
0

0

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 I

m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

0
(4

,4
7
2
)

(4
,4

0
1
)

(5
,0

9
0
)

(4
,5

6
2
)

F
u

ll
 Y

e
a
r 

E
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e
a
r 

S
a
v
in

g
s

(1
,1

4
8
)

(4
,4

0
1
)

(5
,0

9
0
)

(4
,5

6
2
)

(4
,9

6
8
)

N
e
w

 S
a
v
in

g
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 -
 S

M
T

 R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

S
M

T
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

fo
llo

w
in

g
 p

a
rt

 y
e
a
r 

s
a
v
in

g
 i
n
 1

5
/1

6
) 

(P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
)

(1
3
4
)

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 -
 W

e
ll

b
e
in

g
 R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

fo
llo

w
in

g
 p

a
rt

 y
e
a
r 

s
a
v
in

g
 i
n
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
) 

(P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
)

(9
4
)

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 -
 P

u
b

li
c
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

ra
ti

o
n

a
li

s
a
ti

o
n

P
u
b
lic

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
)

(1
2
1
)

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 &

 T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
ta

ff
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w

S
a
v
in

g
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re

(2
0
0
)

Z
e
ro

 B
a
s
e
d

 R
e
v
ie

w
s
 -

 A
d

m
in

 &
 T

e
c
h

 a
n

d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt

A
 Z

e
ro

 B
a
s
e
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

(8
3
)

N
e
t 

V
a
ri

a
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 B

u
d

g
e
t

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

Z
e
ro

 B
a
s
e
d
 R

e
v
ie

w

Page 17



T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
's

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 -
 2

0
2

0
/2

1
  

M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
F

o
re

c
a

s
t

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

a
v
in

g
s

2
0
1
6
/1

7
2
0
1
7
/1

8
2
0
1
8
/1

9
2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
0
2
0
/2

1

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

T
h

e
m

e
£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

N
e
t 

V
a
ri

a
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 B

u
d

g
e
t

IC
T

 -
 R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

in
g

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 n

e
w

 w
a
y
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

(1
5
8
)

Z
e
ro

 B
a
s
e
d

 R
e
v
ie

w
 -

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
n
o
n
-s

ta
ff

in
g
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 b
u
d
g
e
ts

(6
9
2
)

Z
e
ro

 B
a
s
e
d

 R
e
v
ie

w
 -

 I
n

c
o

m
e

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

(6
5
3
)

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 F

e
e
s
 &

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 f

e
e
s
 &

 c
h
a
rg

e
s

(7
7
)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 F
ra

u
d

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
o
s
t 

to
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 H

R
A

 a
n
d
 a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
s
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 

P
ro

c
e
e
d
s
 O

f 
C

ri
m

e
 A

c
t 

(P
O

C
A

) 
re

c
e
ip

ts

(1
2
2
)

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
F

e
e
s
 &

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 f

e
e
s
 &

 c
h
a
rg

e
s

(1
0
0
)

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

re
n
e
w

a
l

(1
5
0
)

O
v
e
rt

im
e
 &

 S
ta

n
d

b
y
 -

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 o
f 

2
0
%

(9
8
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

Z
e
ro

 B
a
s
e
d
 R

e
v
ie

w

Z
e
ro

 B
a
s
e
d
 R

e
v
ie

w

M
a
x
im

is
in

g
 I
n
c
o
m

e

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

M
a
x
im

is
in

g
 I
n
c
o
m

e

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

Page 18



T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
's

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 -
 2

0
2

0
/2

1
  

M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
F

o
re

c
a

s
t

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

a
v
in

g
s

2
0
1
6
/1

7
2
0
1
7
/1

8
2
0
1
8
/1

9
2
0
1
9
/2

0
2
0
2
0
/2

1

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

T
h

e
m

e
£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

£
(0

0
0
s
)

N
e
t 

V
a
ri

a
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 B

u
d

g
e
t

C
a
r 

A
ll

o
w

a
n

c
e
s
 -

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

o
f 

2
0
%

, 
re

fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
p
e
n
d

(5
7
)

B
ID

 R
e
v
ie

w
s
 -

 D
e
p

u
ty

 D
ir

e
c
to

r

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 B

ID
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 (

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

c
a
s
e
)

(1
7
6
)

IC
T

 -
 F

u
rt

h
e
r 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

in
g

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 o

f 
IC

T
 -

 n
e
t 

o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
H

G
fL

 p
re

s
s
u
re

(2
0
0
)

C
iv

il
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 &
 M

o
rt

u
a
ry

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 (
P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
)

(5
9
)

B
ID

 -
 l

o
n

g
e
r 

te
rm

 p
ro

je
c
ts

A
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

B
ID

 r
e
v
ie

w
s
, 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
m

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

(1
5
0
)

N
e
w

 S
a
v
in

g
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

(3
,3

2
4
)

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

a
v
in

g
s

(4
,4

7
2
)

(4
,4

0
1
)

(5
,0

9
0
)

(4
,5

6
2
)

(4
,9

6
8
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

1
. 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

A
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 i
n

 H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

 P
e

o
p

le

F
u

ll 
p

a
g

e
B

1
6

8
0

.0
0

1
6

8
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

6
8

0
.0

0
--

-
1

6
8

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

H
a

lf
 p

a
g

e
B

9
6

0
.0

0
9

6
0

.0
0

S
T

D
9

6
0

.0
0

--
-

9
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

c
o

p
y

B
6

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

0
.0

0
--

-
6

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

E
ig

h
th

 p
a

g
e

B
3

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

D
is

p
la

y
 b

o
x

B
1

4
4

.0
0

1
4

4
.0

0
S

T
D

1
4

4
.0

0
--

-
1

4
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

B
a

c
k
 p

a
g

e
B

1
9

2
0

.0
0

1
9

2
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

9
2

0
.0

0
--

-
1

9
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

In
s
id

e
 f

ro
n

t 
fu

ll 
p

a
g

e
B

1
8

0
0

.0
0

1
8

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

8
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

8
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

In
s
id

e
 f

ro
n

t 
h

a
lf
 p

a
g

e
B

1
0

2
0

.0
0

1
0

2
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

0
2

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

3
. 

R
e

g
is

tr
a

r

C
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
s

 p
u

rc
h

a
s

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

r

B
ir

th
, 

D
e

a
th

 a
n

d
 S

ti
llb

ir
th

 -
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

M
4

.0
0

4
.0

0
N

B
4

.0
0

--
-

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

B
ir

th
 a

n
d

 S
ti
llb

ir
th

 -
 S

h
o

rt
M

N
/A

N
/A

N
B

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

B
ir

th
 -

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
S

h
o

rt
M

4
.0

0
4

.0
0

N
B

4
.0

0
--

-
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

M
4

.0
0

4
.0

0
N

B
4

.0
0

--
-

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
s

 p
u

rc
h

a
s

e
d

 f
ro

m
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
r 

a
ft

e
r 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
in

it
ia

l 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n

A
ll

M
7

.0
0

7
.0

0
N

B
7

.0
0

--
-

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
s

 p
u

rc
h

a
s

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 S
u

p
e

rt
in

te
n

d
e

n
t

B
ir

th
 -

 S
h

o
rt

M
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

B
ir

th
 -

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

M
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

D
e

a
th

 a
n

d
 M

a
rr

ia
g

e
M

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

N
B

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

s
/C

iv
il

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

e
e

s
)

E
n

tr
y
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 n
o

ti
c
e

M
3

5
.0

0
3

5
.0

0
N

B
3

5
.0

0
--

-
3

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

B
a

s
ic

 c
e

re
m

o
n

y
/S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 

in
 S

u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n

t's
 O

ff
ic

e
M

4
5

.0
0

4
5

.0
0

N
B

4
5

.0
0

--
-

4
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

Page 21



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

R
e

g
is

tr
a

r'
s
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e

 a
t 

R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 B

u
ild

in
g

M
8

4
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

4
.0

0
--

-
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

s
/C

iv
il

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

N
o

n
 -

 S
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

e
e

s
)

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 F
e

e
 i
n

 f
o

u
r 

s
e

a
s
o

n
s
 r

o
o

m
 (

M
o

n
-T

h
u

rs
)

M
1

5
8

.0
0

1
5

8
.0

0
E

X
P

1
5

8
.0

0
--

-
1

5
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

5

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 F
e

e
 i
n

 f
o

u
r 

s
e

a
s
o

n
s
 r

o
o

m
 (

F
ri

)
M

1
7

3
.5

0
1

7
3

.5
0

E
X

P
1

9
0

.0
0

9
.5

1
%

1
9

0
.0

0
9

.5
1

%
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
5

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

6

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 F
e

e
 i
n

 f
o

u
r 

s
e

a
s
o

n
s
 r

o
o

m
 (

S
a

t)
M

1
7

3
.5

0
1

7
3

.5
0

E
X

P
2

5
0

.0
0

4
4

.0
9

%
2

5
0

.0
0

4
4

.0
9

%
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
5

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

6

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 F
e

e
 i
n

 f
o

u
r 

s
e

a
s
o

n
s
 r

o
o

m
 (

S
u

n
)

M
E

X
P

4
0

0
.0

0
N

E
W

4
0

0
.0

0
N

E
W

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

6

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 F
e

e
 i
n

 f
o

u
r 

s
e

a
s
o

n
s
 r

o
o

m
 (

O
u

t 
o

f 

H
o

u
rs

)

M
3

5
0

.0
0

3
5

0
.0

0
E

X
P

3
5

0
.0

0
--

-
3

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

5

C
e

re
m

o
n

y
 a

t 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 (

M
o

n
 -

 T
h

u
rs

)
M

3
5

0
.0

0
3

5
0

.0
0

E
X

P
3

7
5

.0
0

7
.1

4
%

3
7

5
.0

0
7

.1
4

%
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
5

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

6

C
e

re
m

o
n

y
 a

t 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 (

F
ri

-S
a

t)
M

4
5

0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

E
X

P
4

5
0

.0
0

--
-

4
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
5

C
e

re
m

o
n

y
 a

t 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 (

S
u

n
)

M
4

7
5

.0
0

4
7

5
.0

0
E

X
P

5
0

0
.0

0
5

.2
6

%
5

0
0

.0
0

5
.2

6
%

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

5
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
6

C
e

re
m

o
n

y
 a

t 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 (

O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
)

M
7

5
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
E

X
P

7
5

0
.0

0
--

-
7

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

5

C
it

iz
e

n
s

h
ip

 c
e

re
m

o
n

y

C
it
iz

e
n

s
h

ip
 c

e
re

m
o

n
y
 (

 

H
o

m
e

 O
ff

ic
e

 s
e

t 
F

e
e

 )
M

8
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

N
B

8
0

.0
0

--
-

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

N
a

ti
o

n
a

li
ty

 C
h

e
c

k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 C

h
e

c
k
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 A
d

u
lt
s

M
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 C

h
e

c
k
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 C
h

ild
re

n
M

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

S
T

D
3

0
.0

0
--

-
3

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 22



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

E
le

c
to

ra
l

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

le
tt

e
rs

R
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
N

B
1

5
.0

0
--

-
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

E
d

it
e

d
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
B

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

N
B

3
0

.0
0

--
-

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
re

d
it
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 

re
g

is
te

rs
B

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

N
B

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

C
h

e
c

k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

C
h

e
c
k
in

g
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
R

9
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

N
B

9
0

.0
0

N
/A

9
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

5

C
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 S
e

rv
ic

e

1
 H

o
u

r
M

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

S
T

D
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
5

2
4

 H
o

u
r

M
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

5

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
M

a
rr

ia
g

e
 V

o
w

s

F
o

u
r 

S
e

a
s
o

n
s

M
1

7
3

.5
0

1
7

3
.5

0
S

T
D

1
7

3
.5

0
--

-
1

7
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 P

re
m

is
e

s
M

2
6

2
.5

0
2

6
2

.5
0

S
T

D
2

6
2

.5
0

--
-

2
6

2
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

B
a

b
y
 n

a
m

in
g

 C
e

re
m

o
n

ie
s

F
o

u
r 

S
e

a
s
o

n
s

M
1

7
3

.5
0

1
7

3
.5

0
S

T
D

1
7

3
.5

0
--

-
1

7
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
it

iz
e

n
s

h
ip

 c
e

re
m

o
n

y

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
h

ip
 

c
e

re
m

o
n

y
 (

c
o

s
t 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 

to
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
h

a
rg

e
) 

- 

M
id

w
e

e
k
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
h

ip
 

c
e

re
m

o
n

y
 (

c
o

s
t 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 

to
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
h

a
rg

e
) 

- 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
1

2
5

.0
0

1
2

5
.0

0
N

B
1

2
5

.0
0

--
-

1
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 23



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

4
. 

F
a

c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

 R
o

o
m

 H
ir

e
 R

a
te

s

C
R

2
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
2

3
.2

0
2

3
.2

0
E

X
P

2
3

.2
0

--
-

2
3

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
R

3
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
3

0
.8

0
3

0
.8

0
E

X
P

3
0

.8
0

--
-

3
0

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
R

3
a

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
M

2
7

.8
0

2
7

.8
0

E
X

P
2

7
.8

0
--

-
2

7
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
R

3
/3

a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
M

4
6

.3
0

4
6

.3
0

E
X

P
4

6
.3

0
--

-
4

6
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
R

4
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
3

7
.0

0
3

7
.0

0
E

X
P

3
7

.0
0

--
-

3
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
R

4
a

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
M

2
7

.8
0

2
7

.8
0

E
X

P
2

7
.8

0
--

-
2

7
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
R

4
/4

a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
M

4
6

.4
0

4
6

.4
0

E
X

P
4

6
.4

0
--

-
4

6
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
R

5
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
4

6
.4

0
4

6
.4

0
E

X
P

4
6

.4
0

--
-

4
6

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
R

6
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
4

6
.4

0
4

6
.4

0
E

X
P

4
6

.4
0

--
-

4
6

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
R

7
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
2

1
.7

0
2

1
.7

0
E

X
P

2
1

.7
0

--
-

2
1

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
R

8
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

- 
n

o
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

h
ir

e
M

2
2

.1
0

2
2

.1
0

E
X

P
2

2
.1

0
--

-
2

2
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

C
R

9
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
2

3
.2

0
2

3
.2

0
E

X
P

2
3

.2
0

--
-

2
3

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

In
te

rv
ie

w
 r

o
o

m
s
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
1

4
.5

0
1

4
.5

0
E

X
P

1
4

.5
0

--
-

1
4

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
o

u
n

c
il 

C
h

a
m

b
e

r 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
8

9
.1

0
8

9
.1

0
E

X
P

8
9

.1
0

--
-

8
9

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
id

d
le

s
e

x
 S

u
it
e

 (
D

a
y
) 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r

M
8

0
.8

0
8

0
.8

0
E

X
P

8
0

.8
0

--
-

8
0

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

M
id

d
le

s
e

x
 S

u
it
e

 (
N

ig
h

t)
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
1

1
3

.0
0

1
1

3
.0

0
E

X
P

1
1

3
.0

0
--

-
1

1
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

B
a

r 
A

re
a

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
M

4
4

.2
0

4
4

.2
0

E
X

P
4

4
.2

0
--

-
4

4
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 24



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 W
id

e
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
a

te
ri

n
g

 R
e

c
h

a
rg

e
M

c
o

s
t 

+
 0

%
c
o

s
t 

+
 0

%
S

T
D

c
o

s
t 

+
 0

%
--

-
c
o

s
t 

+
 0

%
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 U

n
d

e
r 

2
5

0
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 

+
 3

5
.0

0
c
o

s
t 

+
 3

5
.0

0
E

X
P

c
o

s
t 

+
 3

5
.0

0
--

-
c
o

s
t 

+
 3

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 2

5
0

 

T
o

 5
0

0
0

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

2
.5

%
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

2
.5

%
E

X
P

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

2
.5

%
--

-
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

2
.5

%
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 A

b
o

v
e

 

5
0

0
0

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

E
X

P
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

--
-

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 U

n
d

e
r 

2
5

0
 N

o
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 

+
 3

5
.0

0
 

+
 V

A
T

c
o

s
t 

+
 3

5
.0

0
 

+
 V

A
T

S
T

D
c
o

s
t 

+
 3

5
.0

0
 

+
 V

A
T

--
-

c
o

s
t 

+
 3

5
.0

0
 

+
 V

A
T

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 2

5
0

 

T
o

 5
0

0
0

 N
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

2
.5

%
 

+
 V

A
T

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

2
.5

%
 

+
 V

A
T

S
T

D
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

2
.5

%
 

+
 V

A
T

--
-

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

2
.5

%
 

+
 V

A
T

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

D
a

y
 T

o
 D

a
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 A

b
o

v
e

 

5
0

0
0

 N
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

 

+
V

A
T

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

 

+
V

A
T

S
T

D
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

 

+
V

A
T

--
-

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

 

+
V

A
T

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

E
X

P
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

--
-

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 N
o

n
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

P
re

m
is

e
s

M
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

 

+
V

A
T

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

 

+
V

A
T

S
T

D
c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

--
-

c
o

s
t 

+
 1

0
%

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Page 25



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

5
. 

E
s

ta
te

s
 &

 V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 a
s
s
ig

n
 l
e

a
s
e

s
: 

in
it
ia

l 
fl
a

t 
ra

te
M

3
5

0
.0

0
3

5
0

.0
0

E
X

P
3

5
0

.0
0

--
-

3
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

T
h

e
re

a
ft

e
r:

 f
e

e
 s

c
a

le
 a

t 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
ra

te
: 

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 

V
a

lu
e

r

M
7

7
.0

0
7

7
.0

0
E

X
P

7
7

.0
0

--
-

7
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 V
a

lu
e

r
M

6
2

.0
0

6
2

.0
0

E
X

P
6

2
.0

0
--

-
6

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
/ 

a
d

m
in

 o
ff

ic
e

r
M

4
7

.0
0

4
7

.0
0

E
X

P
4

7
.0

0
--

-
4

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
lt

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 l
e

a
s

e
s

 f
e

e
 s

c
a

le
 a

t 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ra
te

:

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
V

a
lu

e
r

M
7

7
.0

0
7

7
.0

0
E

X
P

7
7

.0
0

--
-

7
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 V
a

lu
e

r
M

6
2

.0
0

6
2

.0
0

E
X

P
6

2
.0

0
--

-
6

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
V

a
lu

e
r 

/ 
a

d
m

in
 

o
ff

ic
e

r
M

4
7

.0
0

4
7

.0
0

E
X

P
4

7
.0

0
--

-
4

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
r 

e
x

te
n

d
 l

e
a

s
e

s
 f

e
e

 s
c

a
le

 a
t 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
ra

te
:

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
V

a
lu

e
r

M
7

7
.0

0
7

7
.0

0
E

X
P

7
7

.0
0

--
-

7
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 V
a

lu
e

r
M

6
2

.0
0

6
2

.0
0

E
X

P
6

2
.0

0
--

-
6

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
V

a
lu

e
r 

/ 
a

d
m

in
 

o
ff

ic
e

r
M

4
7

.0
0

4
7

.0
0

E
X

P
4

7
.0

0
--

-
4

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
rb

it
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

is
p

u
te

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 l

e
a

s
e

s
 r

e
la

te
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 :

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
y
in

g
 A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
/ 

a
d

m
in

 o
ff

ic
e

r
M

4
7

.0
0

4
7

.0
0

E
X

P
4

7
.0

0
--

-
4

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

M
L

B
H

 m
ila

g
e

 

ra
te

s

L
B

H
 m

ila
g

e
 

ra
te

s
E

X
P

L
B

H
 m

ila
g

e
 

ra
te

s
--

-
L

B
H

 m
ila

g
e

 

ra
te

s
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 i
n

s
ta

ll 
s
a

te
lli

te
 

d
is

h
e

s

p
e

r 
lic

e
n

c
e

M
7

7
.0

0
7

7
.0

0
E

X
P

7
7

.0
0

--
-

7
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Page 26



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

6
. 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

C
a

rs
 f

o
r 

S
a

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
ig

h
w

a
y

R
e

m
o

v
a

ls
 -

 n
o

t 
a

 

lic
e

n
c
a

b
le

 f
e

e
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
 

h
a

rd
ly

 e
v
e

r 
o

c
c
u

rs
, 

w
e

 

w
o

u
ld

 p
a

s
s
 o

n
 f

u
ll 

c
o

s
t 

a
n

d
 

s
to

ra
g

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 v

e
h

ic
le

 

u
p

o
n

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 o

w
n

e
r.

B
R

e
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 

a
t 

c
o

s
ts

N
/A

N
B

R
e

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 

a
t 

c
o

s
ts

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

"
A

"
B

o
a

rd
 f

e
e

s
 &

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 -
 v

e
ry

 r
a

re
ly

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 t
h

e
s

e
 a

n
d

 i
f 

w
e

 d
id

 w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 p
a

s
s

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
c

o
s

ts
 o

n
 t

o
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
y
.

In
it
ia

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

B
5

1
.5

0
5

1
.5

0
N

B
5

1
.5

0
--

-
5

1
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

O
n

c
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r:
B

9
6

.3
0

9
6

.3
0

N
B

9
6

.3
0

--
-

9
6

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

T
h

e
re

a
ft

e
r 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
B

1
4

7
.8

0
1

4
7

.8
0

N
B

1
4

7
.8

0
--

-
1

4
7

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

P
u

b
li

c
 R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
W

a
y

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

d
e

fi
n

it
iv

e
 m

a
p

 &
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t

M
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

2
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 E
n

q
u

ir
e

s

F
o

r 
le

g
a

l 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 a
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

S
tr

e
e

tw
o

rk
s

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 /

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g

S
a

m
p

le
 I

n
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
B

N
/A

5
0

.0
0

N
B

N
/A

N
/A

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

D
e

fe
c
te

d
 W

o
rk

s
B

N
/A

4
7

.5
0

N
B

N
/A

N
/A

4
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

L
ic

e
n

s
e

 n
e

w
 p

la
n

t
B

N
/A

5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

lic
e

n
s
e

 o
ld

 p
la

n
t

B
N

/A
5

0
0

.0
0

N
B

N
/A

N
/A

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 

S
tr

e
e

tw
o

rk
s
 O

v
e

rr
u

n
s
 

(m
in

/d
a

y
)

B
N

/A
2

5
0

.0
0

N
B

N
/A

N
/A

2
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
tr

e
e

tw
o

rk
s
 O

v
e

rr
u

n
s
 

(m
a

x
/d

a
y
)

B
N

/A
3

0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
3

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 27



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

B
a

r 
m

a
rk

s
 i
n

 f
ro

n
t 

o
f 

v
e

h
ic

le
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
s

M
1

3
5

.0
0

1
3

5
.0

0
N

B
1

3
5

.0
0

--
-

1
3

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 F
e

e
s

V
e

h
ic

le
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
s
 

(A
v
e

ra
g

e
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
)

R
9

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

9
0

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
v
e

rs
a

il 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
 (

e
.g

. 

c
ra

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
o

p
ie

s
) 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 p

e
r 

h
r

B
N

/A
5

0
.0

0
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

A
ll 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 e

n
q

u
e

ri
e

s
 f

o
r 

le
g

a
l 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

M
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 E
n

q
u

ir
ie

s

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 (

1
 t

o
 3

 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
)

B
3

4
.0

0
3

6
.0

0
E

X
P

3
4

.0
0

--
-

3
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 (

e
a

c
h

)
B

1
2

.0
0

1
2

.5
0

E
X

P
1

2
.0

0
--

-
1

2
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 F
e

e
s

B
u

ild
in

g
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 (

c
h

a
rg

e
 

p
e

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
)

B
1

4
3

.5
0

1
4

5
.0

0
N

B
1

4
3

.5
0

--
-

1
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

B
a

n
n

e
rs

 o
n

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
F

u
rn

it
u

re
M

1
4

7
.1

0
N

/A
N

B
1

4
7

.1
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

F
e

s
ti
v
e

 

L
ig

h
ts

 &
 D

e
c
o

ra
ti
o

n
s

M
1

4
7

.1
0

N
/A

N
B

1
4

7
.1

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
k

ip
 L

ic
e

n
c

in
g

(c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
. 

(f
o

r 
1

-4
9

)
B

4
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
0

N
B

4
0

.0
0

--
-

4
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 28



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

 F
e

e
s

S
c
a

ff
o

ld
 /

 H
o

a
rd

in
g

 

(A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r)

B
N

/A
N

/A
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

P
la

n
t 

&
 M

a
in

ta
in

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

s
 

(A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
t 

/h
r)

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

M
o

b
ile

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

(e
.g

. 
c
ra

n
e

s
 o

n
 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
) 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

c
o

s
t 

p
e

r 
h

r

B
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
c
a

ff
o

ld
 /

 H
o

a
rd

in
g

 

(c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
)

B
0

.0
0

1
8

5
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

1
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
la

n
t 

&
 M

a
in

ta
in

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

s
 

(B
a

s
ic

 c
o

s
t 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 p
e

r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
)

M
1

7
0

.0
0

1
8

5
.0

0
N

B
1

7
0

.0
0

--
-

1
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
o

b
ile

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

(e
.g

. 
c
ra

n
e

s
 o

n
 

th
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
)

B
0

.0
0

1
8

5
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

1
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
v
e

rs
a

il 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
 (

e
.g

. 

c
ra

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
o

p
ie

s
)

B
0

.0
0

1
8

5
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

1
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

E
n

tr
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 C
e

lla
rs

 a
n

d
 

P
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

L
ig

h
ts

B
R

e
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 

a
t 

c
o

s
ts

N
/A

N
B

R
e

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 

a
t 

c
o

s
ts

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

3
 m

in
u

te
s

B
1

7
0

.0
0

1
7

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

0
.0

0
--

-
1

7
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

m
p

le
te

 R
o

a
d

 C
lo

s
u

re
 -

 b
y
 n

o
ti

c
e

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

B
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

m
p

le
te

 R
o

a
d

 C
lo

s
u

re
 -

 b
y
 o

rd
e

r

7
 d

a
y
s

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Page 29



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

7
. 

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

D
is

c
s
 -

 e
v
e

ry
 3

 

w
e

e
k
s

R
1

.0
5

1
.6

0
N

B
1

.0
5

--
-

1
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

D
V

D
s
 -

 p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
R

2
.1

0
3

.1
5

N
B

2
.1

0
--

-
3

.1
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 D
V

D
s
 -

 p
e

r 

w
e

e
k

R
1

.0
5

1
.6

0
N

B
1

.0
5

--
-

1
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

V
id

e
o

s
 -

 p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
R

1
.0

5
1

.6
0

N
B

1
.0

5
--

-
1

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 v
id

e
o

s
 -

 p
e

r 

w
e

e
k

R
0

.5
5

0
.8

5
N

B
0

.5
5

--
-

0
.8

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 C
o

u
rs

e
s
 -

 e
v
e

ry
 

3
 w

e
e

k
s

R
3

.0
5

5
.2

5
N

B
3

.0
5

--
-

5
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

V
id

e
o

 L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 C
o

u
rs

e
s
 -

 

e
v
e

ry
 3

 w
e

e
k
s

R
3

.0
5

5
.2

5
N

B
3

.0
5

--
-

5
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
D

 &
 C

a
s
s
e

tt
e

s
 -

 e
v
e

ry
 3

 

w
e

e
k
s

R
2

.0
5

3
.1

5
N

B
2

.0
5

--
-

3
.1

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

e
A

u
d

io
b

o
o

k
s
 

(d
o

w
n

lo
a

d
a

b
le

) 
- 

e
v
e

ry
 3

 

w
e

e
k
s

R
2

.0
5

3
.1

5
N

B
2

.0
5

--
-

3
.1

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

H
o

ld
s
 (

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

- 
S

e
lf
 

P
la

c
e

d
R

0
.6

0
0

.8
5

N
B

0
.6

0
--

-
0

.8
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

H
o

ld
s
 (

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

- 

S
ta

ff
 P

la
c
e

d
R

0
.6

0
0

.8
5

N
B

0
.6

0
--

-
0

.8
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

H
o

ld
s
 (

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

- 
N

o
t 

in
 s

to
c
k

R
3

.1
0

5
.2

5
N

B
3

.1
0

--
-

5
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

H
o

ld
s
 (

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

- 

B
ri

ti
s
h

 L
ib

ra
ry

 I
te

m
s

R
3

.1
0

5
.2

5
N

B
3

.1
0

--
-

5
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

H
o

ld
s
 (

R
e

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

- 

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
ie

s
R

2
.0

5
 +

 2
1

p
 

p
e

r 
A

4
 s

h
e

e
t

2
.2

0
 +

 2
5

p
 

p
e

r 
A

4
 s

h
e

e
t

N
B

2
.0

5
 +

 2
1

p
 

p
e

r 
A

4
 s

h
e

e
t

--
-

2
.2

0
 +

 2
5

p
 

p
e

r 
A

4
 s

h
e

e
t

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

L
o

s
t 

T
ic

k
e

ts
R

2
.0

5
2

.2
0

N
B

2
.0

5
--

-
2

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

L
o

s
t 

T
ic

k
e

ts
R

1
.0

5
1

.6
0

N
B

1
.0

5
--

-
1

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 R

e
m

in
d

e
rs

R
0

.8
5

1
.0

5
N

B
0

.8
5

--
-

1
.0

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 30



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
in

e
s

B
o

o
k
s

R
0

.1
6

0
.2

0
N

B
0

.1
6

--
-

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

T
a

lk
in

g
 B

o
o

k
s

R
0

.1
6

0
.2

0
N

B
0

.1
6

--
-

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

C
a

s
s
e

tt
e

s
R

0
.1

6
0

.2
0

N
B

0
.1

6
--

-
0

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

D
is

c
s

R
0

.1
6

0
.2

0
N

B
0

.1
6

--
-

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 C
o

u
rs

e
s

R
0

.1
6

0
.2

0
N

B
0

.1
6

--
-

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

V
id

e
o

s
R

1
.0

5
1

.6
0

N
B

1
.0

5
--

-
1

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

D
V

D
s

R
1

.0
5

1
.6

0
N

B
1

.0
5

--
-

1
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

J
u

n
io

r 
V

id
e

o
s

R
0

.5
5

0
.8

5
N

B
0

.5
5

--
-

0
.8

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

F
a

x

In
 t

h
e

 U
K

 -
 1

s
t 

P
a

g
e

R
1

.0
5

1
.1

0
S

T
D

1
.0

5
--

-
1

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

In
 t

h
e

 U
K

 -
 S

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 

P
a

g
e

R
0

.5
5

0
.6

0
S

T
D

0
.5

5
--

-
0

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

W
e

s
te

rn
 E

u
ro

p
e

 -
 1

s
t 

P
a

g
e

R
2

.3
0

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
.3

0
--

-
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

W
e

s
te

rn
 E

u
ro

p
e

 -
 

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
P

a
g

e
R

1
.1

5
1

.2
0

S
T

D
1

.1
5

--
-

1
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

R
e

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 W
o

rl
d

 -
 1

s
t 

P
a

g
e

R
3

.6
5

3
.8

0
S

T
D

3
.6

5
--

-
3

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

R
e

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 W
o

rl
d

 -
 

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
P

a
g

e
R

1
.8

5
1

.9
5

S
T

D
1

.8
5

--
-

1
.9

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

P
e

r 
F

a
x
 (

a
n

y
 l
e

n
g

th
)

R
1

.0
5

1
.1

0
S

T
D

1
.0

5
--

-
1

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

 &
 P

h
o

to
c

o
p

ie
s

B
la

c
k
 a

n
d

 W
h

it
e

 P
C

 P
ri

n
ts

 

p
e

r 
A

4
 s

h
e

e
ts

R
0

.2
0

0
.2

0
S

T
D

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

lo
u

r 
P

C
 P

ri
n

ts
 p

e
r 

A
4

 

s
h

e
e

ts
R

0
.4

0
0

.4
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

0
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

C
D

-R
O

M
/M

ic
ro

fo
rm

 P
ri

n
ts

 

p
e

r 
s
h

e
e

t
R

0
.3

0
0

.3
0

S
T

D
0

.3
0

--
-

0
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h

it
e

 A
4

R
0

.1
0

0
.1

0
S

T
D

0
.1

0
--

-
0

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h

it
e

 A
3

R
0

.2
0

0
.2

0
S

T
D

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

lo
u

r 
A

4
R

1
.0

5
1

.1
0

S
T

D
1

.0
5

--
-

1
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 31



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

lo
u

r 
A

3
R

1
.5

5
1

.6
0

S
T

D
1

.5
5

--
-

1
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 32



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h

it
e

 (
C

o
lo

u
r 

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
ie

s
) 

A
4

R
0

.3
0

0
.3

0
S

T
D

0
.3

0
--

-
0

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h

it
e

 (
C

o
lo

u
r 

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
ie

s
) 

A
3

R
0

.6
0

0
.6

5
S

T
D

0
.6

0
--

-
0

.6
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

H
ir

e
 o

f 
L

ib
ra

ry
 P

re
m

is
e

s

M
o

n
d

a
y
 -

 T
h

u
rs

d
a

y
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

R
8

.7
0

1
6

.0
0

E
X

P
8

.7
0

--
-

1
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
ri

d
a

y
 -

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

R
9

.7
5

1
6

.0
0

E
X

P
9

.7
5

--
-

1
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s

R
1

5
.5

0
2

1
.0

0
E

X
P

1
5

.5
0

--
-

2
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

A
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

N
o

ti
c
e

 B
o

a
rd

 D
is

p
la

y
 -

 

R
e

n
ta

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

R
3

6
.0

0
3

8
.0

0
S

T
D

3
6

.0
0

--
-

3
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

B
ill

 p
o

s
ti
n

g
 f

e
e

 -
 U

p
 t

o
 3

 

p
o

s
te

rs
R

1
9

1
.5

0
2

0
2

.0
0

S
T

D
1

9
1

.5
0

--
-

2
0

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

F
a

m
il

y
 H

is
to

ry
 S

e
a

rc
h

 F
e

e

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 

s
e

a
rc

h
 -

 o
n

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 -

 

A
d

d
re

s
s
 &

 y
e

a
r

R
3

.6
0

5
.2

5
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
5

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 

s
e

a
rc

h
 -

 o
n

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 -

 

s
a

m
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 

y
e

a
r

R
1

.8
0

5
.2

5
S

T
D

1
.8

0
--

-
5

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 C

e
n

s
u

s
 

s
e

a
rc

h
 -

 o
n

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 -

 

s
a

m
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 

y
e

a
r 

to
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 

s
ix

 e
n

tr
ie

s

R
1

.8
0

5
.2

5
S

T
D

1
.8

0
--

-
5

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 33



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 L

o
c
a

l 

N
e

w
s
p

a
p

e
rs

 S
e

a
rc

h
 -

 

A
rt

ic
le

 o
n

 o
n

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 

e
v
e

n
t

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

S
e

a
rc

h
 -

 1
8

9
0

-

1
9

1
4

. 
N

a
m

e
 &

 a
d

d
re

s
s
. 

O
c
c
u

p
a

n
t 

a
t 

o
n

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
. 

(5
 y

e
a

r 
S

e
a

rc
h

)

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

S
e

a
rc

h
- 

1
9

2
0

 -
 

o
n

w
a

rd
s
. 

N
a

m
e

 &
 a

d
d

re
s
s
. 

O
c
c
u

p
a

n
t 

a
t 

o
n

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
. 

(5
 y

e
a

r 
S

e
a

rc
h

)

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 D

ir
e

c
to

ri
e

s
 

S
e

a
rc

h
 -

 O
c
c
u

p
a

n
t 

a
t 

o
n

e
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 o

r 
tr

a
d

e
. 

(5
 y

e
a

r 

S
e

a
rc

h
)

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 P

a
ri

s
h

 

R
e

g
is

te
rs

 S
e

a
rc

h
 -

 E
n

tr
y
 o

f 

b
a

p
ti
s
m

, 
m

a
rr

ia
g

e
 o

r 
b

u
ri

a
l

R
1

.8
0

3
.1

5
S

T
D

1
.8

0
--

-
3

.1
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
R

a
te

 B
o

o
k
s
 

S
e

a
rc

h
 -

 O
c
c
u

p
a

n
t 

a
t 

o
n

e
 

a
d

d
re

s
s

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
J
o

u
rn

a
ls

 

S
e

a
rc

h
 -

 A
rt

ic
le

 o
n

 o
n

e
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
o

p
ic

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
P

h
o

to
g

ra
p

s
 

S
e

a
rc

h
 -

 P
h

o
to

s
 o

f 
o

n
e

 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 p
la

c
e

 o
r 

to
p

ic

R
3

.6
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 34



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
a

m
ily

 H
is

to
ry

 -
 M

a
p

s
 -

 

E
x
tr

a
c
t 

s
h

o
w

in
g

 1
 a

re
a

.
R

3
.6

0
7

.5
0

S
T

D
3

.6
0

--
-

7
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

O
th

e
r 

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 -

 p
e

r 
h

a
lf
 

h
o

u
r

R
1

5
.5

0
2

1
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

.5
0

--
-

2
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

O
th

e
r

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 F

e
e

s
 -

 

N
o

n
-R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

E
X

P
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
H

ir
e

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 

F
re

e
 t

o
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 -

 N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 -

 F
ir

s
t 

H
o

u
r 

1
.0

0
, 

.5
0

p
 p

e
r 

h
r.

 

th
e

re
a

ft
e

r

R
0

.0
0

1
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
--

-
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

8
. 

F
il

m
in

g

F
il

m
in

g
 -

 i
n

te
ri

o
r 

a
n

d
/o

r 
e

x
te

ri
o

r 
p

e
r 

d
a

y
 -

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

C
o

u
n

c
il

 o
w

n
e

d
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

lo
c

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
p

ro
d

u
c

ti
o

n

L
a

rg
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
B

3
0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
3

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

M
e

d
iu

m
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
B

2
0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
2

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

S
m

a
ll 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 (

u
p

 t
o

 3
 

c
re

w
, 

c
a

m
e

ra
 o

n
ly

)
B

1
0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

C
o

u
n

c
il

 o
w

n
e

d
 s

e
c

o
n

d
a

ry
 l

o
c

a
ti

o
n

L
a

rg
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
B

2
0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
2

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

M
e

d
iu

m
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
B

1
0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

S
m

a
ll 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 (

u
p

 t
o

 3
 

c
re

w
, 

c
a

m
e

ra
 o

n
ly

)
B

5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

$G
P

LQ
LV

WU
DW

LR
Q�

IH
HV

��6
LWH

�Y
LV

LWV
��G

UD
Z

LQ
J�

XS
�R

I�F
RQ

WU
DF

WV
��/

LD
LV

LQ
J�

Z
LWK

�R
WK

HU
�&

RX
QF

LO�
GH

SD
UW

P
HQ

WV
��฀

S
u

p
e

rv
is

in
g

 s
tr

e
e

t 
w

o
rk

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
, 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 l
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

il
m

in
g

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
B

1
2

5
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
5

.0
0

--
-

1
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 35



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

9
. 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

C
e

n
tr

e

B
lu

e
 B

a
d

g
e

D
is

a
b

le
d

 P
a

rk
in

g
 B

lu
e

 

B
a

d
g

e
 -

 N
e

w
R

2
.0

0
2

.0
0

E
X

P
2

.0
0

--
-

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

D
is

a
b

le
d

 P
a

rk
in

g
 B

lu
e

 

B
a

d
g

e
 -

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l
R

0
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

1
0

. 
S

tr
e

e
t 

N
a

m
in

g
 &

 N
u

m
b

e
ri

n
g

T
o

 n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

 -
 T

o
 

n
a

m
e

 o
r 

R
e

n
a

m
e

 a
 r

o
a

d
M

2
7

5
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
2

7
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

N
a

m
in

g
 o

f 
re

n
a

m
in

g
 a

 

B
u

ild
in

g
 (

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l)

 P
e

r 

s
ta

n
d

 a
lo

n
e

 B
u

ild
in

g

B
3

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
a

m
in

g
 o

f 
re

n
a

m
in

g
 a

 

H
o

u
s
e

 (
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l)
 P

e
r 

N
e

w
 B

u
ild

in
g

M
5

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

T
o

 n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

 -
 T

o
 

n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

 o
f 

B
u

ili
d

n
g

/S
tr

e
e

t 
n

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 -

 

F
ir

s
t 

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 u
n

it

M
1

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

T
o

 n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

 -
 T

o
 

n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

 o
f 

B
u

ili
d

n
g

/S
tr

e
e

t 
n

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 -

 

M
u

lt
ip

le
s
 2

0
 p

lu
s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

p
e

r 
u

n
it

M
3

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
3

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 36



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
o

 n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

 -
 T

o
 

n
a

m
e

/R
e

n
a

m
e

 o
f 

B
u

ili
d

n
g

/S
tr

e
e

t 
n

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 -

 

M
u

lt
ip

le
s
 2

 t
o

 1
9

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

p
e

r 
u

n
it

M
2

5
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
2

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 

R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 o

n
 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 n

a
m

e
/n

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g
 

o
f 

s
tr

e
e

t/
b

u
ild

in
g

 -
 P

e
r 

H
o

u
r 

- 
C

h
a

rg
e

a
b

le
 i
n

 1
5

 

m
in

u
te

s
 u

n
it
s

M
6

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
6

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

1
1

. 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l

T
a

b
le

 1
 (

E
re

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

N
e

w
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 &

 F
la

ts
) 

- 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 N

o
ti

c
e

 C
h

a
rg

e
 -

P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

1
R

6
0

6
.0

0
6

0
6

.0
0

S
T

D
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

2
R

7
2

7
.2

0
7

2
7

.2
0

S
T

D
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

3
R

8
4

8
.4

0
8

4
8

.4
0

S
T

D
8

4
8

.4
0

--
-

8
4

8
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

4
R

9
6

9
.6

0
9

6
9

.6
0

S
T

D
9

6
9

.6
0

--
-

9
6

9
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

5
 t

o
 1

0
R

1
2

1
2

.0
0

1
2

1
2

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
1

2
.0

0
--

-
1

2
1

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

1
 t

o
 5

 F
la

ts
R

8
4

8
.4

0
8

4
8

.4
0

S
T

D
8

4
8

.4
0

--
-

8
4

8
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

5
 t

o
 1

0
 F

la
ts

R
1

0
9

0
.8

1
1

0
9

0
.8

1
S

T
D

1
0

9
0

.8
1

--
-

1
0

9
0

.8
1

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

T
a

b
le

 2
 (

D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 E

x
te

n
s

io
n

(s
))

 -
 P

la
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 4

0
%

 :
 I

n
s

p
e

c
ti

o
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 6

0
%

L
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
m

2
R

6
0

6
.0

0
6

0
6

.0
0

S
T

D
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

4
0

m
2

 t
o

 6
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

6
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t

o
 1

0
0

m
2

)
R

7
2

7
.2

0
7

2
7

.2
0

S
T

D
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 37



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 E

x
te

n
s

io
n

(s
) 

- 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 o
th

e
r 

w
o

rk
s

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 h

o
u

s
e

 (
In

s
ta

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 W
C

, 
s

h
o

w
e

r,
 b

a
th

 o
r 

b
a

s
in

 w
it

h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 r
o

o
m

)

L
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
m

2
R

6
0

6
.0

0
6

0
6

.0
0

S
T

D
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

4
0

m
2

 t
o

 6
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

6
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t

o
 1

0
0

m
2

)
R

7
2

7
.2

0
7

2
7

.2
0

S
T

D
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 L

o
ft

 C
o

n
v

e
rs

io
n

s

L
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
m

2
R

6
0

6
.0

0
6

0
6

.0
0

S
T

D
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

4
0

m
2

 t
o

 6
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

6
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t

o
 1

0
0

m
2

)
R

7
2

7
.2

0
7

2
7

.2
0

S
T

D
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 L

o
ft

 C
o

n
v

e
rs

io
n

 -
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 o
th

e
r 

w
o

rk
s

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
in

g
 h

o
u

s
e

(I
n

s
ta

ll
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 W
C

, 
s

h
o

w
e

r,
 b

a
th

 o
r 

b
a

s
in

 w
it

h
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 r
o

o
m

)

L
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
m

2
R

6
0

6
.0

0
6

0
6

.0
0

S
T

D
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

4
0

m
2

 t
o

 6
0

m
2

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

6
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t

o
 1

0
0

m
2

)
R

7
2

7
.2

0
7

2
7

.2
0

S
T

D
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

T
a

b
le

 2
 O

th
e

r 
D

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 (

D
e

ta
c

h
e

d
 G

a
ra

g
e

/C
a

rp
o

rt
 o

r 
a

tt
a

c
h

e
d

 C
o

n
s

e
rv

a
to

ry
) 

P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 4
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 6
0

%

L
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
m

2
R

4
8

4
.8

0
4

8
4

.8
0

S
T

D
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

4
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t

o
 1

0
0

m
2

)
R

7
2

7
.2

0
7

2
7

.2
0

S
T

D
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

L
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
m

2
R

4
8

4
.8

0
4

8
4

.8
0

S
T

D
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

4
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t

o
 1

0
0

m
2

)
R

7
2

7
.2

0
7

2
7

.2
0

S
T

D
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 38



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
a

b
le

 2
 O

th
e

r 
W

o
rk

s
 t

o
 S

in
g

le
 D

w
e

ll
in

g
 P

la
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

 :
 I

n
s

p
e

c
ti

o
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 

W
C

/s
h

o
w

e
r/

b
a

th
 o

r 
b

a
s
in

 

w
it
h

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
o

m

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
N

e
w

 

W
C

/S
h

o
w

e
r 

ro
o

m
/b

a
th

ro
o

m

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
C

h
im

n
e

y
 

B
re

a
s
t(

s
)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 i
n

 w
a

ll 
e

.g
. 

s
im

p
le

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l
o

u
n

g
e

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 i
n

 w
a

ll 
w

it
h

 

re
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
c
h

im
n

e
y
 

b
re

a
s
t(

s
)

R
3

6
3

.0
0

3
6

3
.0

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.0

0
--

-
3

6
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 i
n

 w
a

ll 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 

n
e

w
 f

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
, 

p
ie

rs
 e

tc

R
3

6
3

.0
0

3
6

3
.0

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.0

0
--

-
3

6
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

O
p

e
n

in
g

 i
n

 w
a

ll 
re

q
u

ir
in

g
 

n
e

w
 f

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
, 

p
ie

rs
 e

tc
 

w
it
h

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
c
h

im
n

e
y
 

b
re

a
s
t(

s
)

R
3

6
3

.0
0

3
6

3
.0

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.0

0
--

-
3

6
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Page 39



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ro
o

f 

w
e

a
th

e
ri

n
g

 (
F

la
t 

&
 P

it
c
h

e
d

)
R

2
4

2
.4

0
2

4
2

.4
0

S
T

D
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

U
n

d
e

rp
in

n
in

g
 u

p
 t

o
 6

m
R

4
8

4
.8

0
4

8
4

.8
0

S
T

D
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

5
 o

r 
fe

w
e

r 
n

e
w

 w
in

d
o

w
s
 

/ 
ro

o
fl
ig

h
ts

)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

(R
e

-)
 p

la
s
te

ri
n

g
 o

r 
(r

e
-)

 

re
n

d
e

ri
n

g
 t

o
 w

a
lls

 (
a

t 
le

a
s
t 

h
a

lf
 o

f 
ro

o
m

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t

o
 

5
0

m
2

)

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l 
w

ir
in

g
 (

u
p

 t
o

 4
 

b
e

d
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
 -

 1
2

 c
ir

c
u

it
s
)

R
3

6
3

.6
0

3
6

3
.6

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.6

0
--

-
3

6
3

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

T
a

b
le

 2
 C

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
 w

o
rk

 D
w

e
ll

in
g

s
 P

la
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

 :
 I

n
s

p
e

c
ti

o
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

A
tt

a
c
h

e
d

 /
 d

e
ta

c
h

e
d

 

G
a

ra
g

e
 t

o
 h

a
b

it
a

b
le

 u
s
e

R
4

8
4

.8
0

4
8

4
.8

0
S

T
D

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 t

o
 h

a
b

it
a

b
le

 

u
s
e

 (
e

.g
. 

c
o

n
s
e

rv
a

to
ry

)
R

4
8

4
.8

0
4

8
4

.8
0

S
T

D
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 i
n

to
 5

 o
r 

fe
w

e
r 

s
e

lf
 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 f

la
ts

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
o

n
e

 f
la

t 
/ 

h
o

u
s
e

 i
n

to
 t

w
o

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

T
a

b
le

 3
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 S
h

o
p

s
 &

 O
ff

ic
e

s
 (

S
m

a
ll

 E
x

te
n

s
io

n
s

) 
P

la
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

 :
 I

n
s

p
e

c
ti

o
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

L
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
m

2
R

6
0

6
.0

0
6

0
6

.0
0

S
T

D
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

4
0

m
2

 t
o

 6
0

m
2

R
7

2
7

.2
0

7
2

7
.2

0
S

T
D

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

6
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t

o
 1

0
0

m
2

)
R

9
6

9
.6

0
9

6
9

.6
0

S
T

D
9

6
9

.6
0

--
-

9
6

9
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

T
a

b
le

 3
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 D
e

ta
c

h
e

d
 s

h
e

d
 o

r 
c

o
v

e
re

d
 y

a
rd

 P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

L
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
m

2
R

4
8

4
.8

0
4

8
4

.8
0

S
T

D
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

4
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t

o
 1

0
0

m
2

)
R

7
2

7
.2

0
7

2
7

.2
0

S
T

D
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 40



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
a

b
le

 3
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 O
th

e
r 

M
in

o
r 

w
o

rk
s

 P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

N
e

w
 s

h
o

p
fr

o
n

t 
(u

p
 t

o
 1

0
m

)
R

2
4

2
.4

0
2

4
2

.4
0

S
T

D
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

T
M

 t
o

 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

h
o

p
fr

o
n

t
R

1
2

1
.2

0
1

2
1

.2
0

S
T

D
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 r
o

o
fl
ig

h
t 

/ 
s
m

o
k
e

 v
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

ro
o

f 
(u

p
 t

o
 5

)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

T
a

b
le

 3
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 
- 

F
it

ti
n

g
 o

u
t 

w
o

rk
s

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 W

C
's

, 
s

ta
ff

 k
it

c
h

e
n

 e
tc

) 
P

la
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

 :

In
s

p
e

c
ti

o
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
 5

0
%

U
p

 t
o

 5
0

0
m

2
R

3
6

3
.6

0
3

6
3

.6
0

S
T

D
3

6
3

.6
0

--
-

3
6

3
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

M
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 5

0
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t

o
 

1
0

0
0

m
2

)
R

4
8

4
.8

0
4

8
4

.8
0

S
T

D
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 k

it
c
h

e
n

 

(u
p

 t
o

 1
0

m
2

)
R

2
4

2
.4

0
2

4
2

.4
0

S
T

D
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

k
it
c
h

e
n

R
3

6
3

.6
0

3
6

3
.6

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.6

0
--

-
3

6
3

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 (
1

 o
p

e
n

in
g

)
R

2
4

2
.4

0
2

4
2

.4
0

S
T

D
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 

o
p

e
n

in
g

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 5
 

o
p

e
n

in
g

s
)

R
3

6
3

.6
0

3
6

3
.6

0
S

T
D

3
6

3
.6

0
--

-
3

6
3

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

F
o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 W
C

 /
 

s
h

o
w

e
r 

ro
o

m
 /

 b
a

th
ro

o
m

 f
it
 

o
u

t

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 W
C

 /
 

s
h

o
w

e
r 

/ 
b

a
th

 o
r 

b
a

s
in

 

w
it
h

in
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
o

m
 f

it
 o

u
t

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

N
e

w
 p

a
rt

it
io

n
s
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 

o
ff

ic
e

 /
 r

o
o

m
(s

) 
in

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 (

u
p

 t
o

 1
0

m
 i
n

 

le
n

g
th

)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Page 41



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

N
e

w
 a

ir
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
in

g
 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
R

1
2

1
.2

0
1

2
1

.2
0

S
T

D
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
e

w
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
 /

 

s
m

o
k
e

 d
e

te
c
ti
o

n
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

5
0

0
m

2
)

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

N
e

w
 s

u
s
p

e
n

d
e

d
 c

e
ili

n
g

 (
u

p
 

to
 5

0
0

m
2

)
R

1
2

1
.2

0
1

2
1

.2
0

S
T

D
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

fi
re

 d
o

o
rs

 t
o

 

c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 o
r 

s
ta

ir
s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 5
 

d
o

o
rs

)

R
1

2
1

.2
0

1
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
2

1
.2

0
--

-
1

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

T
a

b
le

 3
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
to

 a
ll

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

- 
N

e
w

 m
e

z
z
a

n
in

e
 f

lo
o

r 
- 

P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 5
0

%

U
p

 t
o

 5
0

0
m

2
R

3
6

3
.6

0
3

6
3

.6
0

S
T

D
3

6
3

.6
0

--
-

3
6

3
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

M
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 5

0
0

m
2

 (
u

p
 t

o
 

1
0

0
0

m
2

)
R

4
8

4
.8

0
4

8
4

.8
0

S
T

D
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

ro
o

f 
c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 

(f
la

t 
o

r 
p

it
c
h

e
d

 r
o

o
f 

u
p

 t
o

 

5
0

0
m

2
)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

U
n

d
e

rp
in

n
in

g
 (

u
p

 t
o

 1
0

m
 i
n

 

le
n

g
th

)
R

7
2

7
.2

0
7

2
7

.2
0

S
T

D
7

2
7

.2
0

--
-

7
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
e

w
 w

a
ll 

/ 
p

a
rt

it
io

n
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

1
0

m
 i
n

 l
e

n
g

th
)

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

5
 o

r 
fe

w
e

r 
n

e
w

 w
in

d
o

w
s
 

/ 
ro

o
fl
ig

h
ts

R
2

4
2

.4
0

2
4

2
.4

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
.4

0
--

-
2

4
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Page 42



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
a

b
le

 3
 O

th
e

r 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
- 

P
la

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 4
0

%
 :

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 6
0

%

F
a

c
to

ry
 (

u
p

 t
o

 2
0

0
0

m
2

)
R

2
4

2
4

.0
0

2
4

2
4

.0
0

S
T

D
2

4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
2

4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

1
0

0
0

m
2

)
R

4
8

4
.8

0
4

8
4

.8
0

S
T

D
4

8
4

.8
0

--
-

4
8

4
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 (

u
p

 t
o

 2
0

0
0

m
2

)
R

2
4

2
4

.0
0

2
4

2
4

.0
0

S
T

D
2

4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
2

4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
 B

u
ild

in
g

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

2
0

0
0

m
2

)
R

2
4

2
4

.0
0

2
4

2
4

.0
0

S
T

D
2

4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
2

4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
B

u
ild

in
g

s
 (

u
p

 

to
 2

0
0

0
m

2
)

R
2

4
2

4
.0

0
2

4
2

4
.0

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

2
4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

u
s
e

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 

2
0

0
0

m
2

)
R

2
4

2
4

.0
0

2
4

2
4

.0
0

S
T

D
2

4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
2

4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

H
o

te
ls

 (
u

p
 t

o
 2

0
0

0
m

2
)

R
2

4
2

4
.0

0
2

4
2

4
.0

0
S

T
D

2
4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

2
4

2
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

H
o

s
p

it
a

ls
 (

u
p

 t
o

 2
0

0
0

m
2

)
R

2
4

2
4

.0
0

2
4

2
4

.0
0

S
T

D
2

4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
2

4
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

T
a

b
le

 4

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 N

o
ti
c
e

 /
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
R

2
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 43



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

1
2

. 
L

e
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
s

S
w

im
m

in
g

-I
n

d
o

o
r

P
e

a
k
 -

 A
d

u
lt

R
3

.5
0

4
.2

0
S

T
D

3
.6

0
2

.8
6

%
4

.3
5

3
.5

7
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

P
e

a
k
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
.7

0
2

.0
0

S
T

D
1

.7
5

2
.9

4
%

2
.0

5
2

.5
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

P
e

a
k
 -

 C
h

ild
R

1
.8

0
1

.8
0

S
T

D
1

.8
5

2
.7

8
%

1
.8

5
2

.7
8

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

P
e

a
k
 -

C
h

ild
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
.0

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
1

.0
5

5
.0

0
%

1
.0

5
5

.0
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 -

 A
d

u
lt

R
2

.8
0

3
.3

0
S

T
D

2
.9

0
3

.5
7

%
3

.4
0

3
.0

3
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
- 

A
d

u
lt
 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

0
.9

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.9
5

5
.5

6
%

1
.1

5
1

5
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 -

 C
h

ild
R

1
.5

0
1

.5
0

S
T

D
1

.5
0

--
-

1
.5

5
3

.3
3

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 C

h
ild

 C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

0
.8

0
0

.8
0

0
0

.8
0

--
-

0
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

F
a

m
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 P
e

a
k
 T

ic
k
e

t 

(2
 a

d
u

lt
s
 &

 2
 c

h
ild

re
n

)
R

9
.0

0
1

0
.5

0
S

T
D

9
.2

5
2

.7
8

%
1

0
.7

0
1

.9
0

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

F
a

m
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 P
e

a
k
 T

ic
k
e

t 

(2
 a

d
u

lt
s
 &

 2
 c

h
ild

re
n

) 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
5

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
5

.1
5

3
.0

0
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

F
a

m
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 

T
ic

k
e

t 
(2

 a
d

u
lt
s
 &

 2
 

c
h

ild
re

n
)

R
7

.4
0

8
.5

0
S

T
D

7
.6

0
2

.7
0

%
8

.7
5

2
.9

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

F
a

m
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 

T
ic

k
e

t 
(2

 a
d

u
lt
s
 &

 2
 

c
h

ild
re

n
) 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
2

.9
0

N
/A

S
T

D
3

.0
0

3
.4

5
%

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

S
w

im
m

in
g

-O
u

td
o

o
r

A
d

u
lt

R
5

.4
0

7
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.4

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

A
d

u
lt
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

3
.7

0
5

.0
0

S
T

D
3

.7
0

--
-

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
h

ild
R

3
.2

0
3

.5
0

S
T

D
3

.2
0

--
-

3
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
h

ild
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

2
.2

0
3

.5
0

S
T

D
2

.2
0

--
-

3
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

U
n

d
e

r 
5

's
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

U
n

d
e

r 
5

's
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 44



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
a

m
ily

 (
2

 a
d

u
lt
s
 &

 2
 

c
h

ild
re

n
)

R
1

4
.0

0
1

7
.5

0
S

T
D

1
4

.0
0

--
-

1
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 45



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
a

m
ily

 (
2

 a
d

u
lt
s
 &

 2
 

c
h

ild
re

n
)C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
1

.5
0

1
5

.0
0

S
T

D
1

1
.5

0
--

-
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

E
a

rl
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

 (
a

d
u

lt
)

R
2

.7
0

3
.5

0
S

T
D

2
.7

0
--

-
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

E
a

rl
y
 m

o
rn

in
g

 

(a
d

u
lt
)C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

2
.2

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
.2

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

E
v
e

n
in

g
 S

w
im

 (
a

d
u

lt
)

R
3

.2
0

3
.8

0
S

T
D

3
.2

0
--

-
3

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

E
v
e

n
in

g
 S

w
im

 (
a

d
u

lt
) 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

2
.7

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
.7

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
w

im
m

in
g

 -
 O

th
e

r

B
ir

th
d

a
y
 P

a
rt

ie
s
 S

p
o

rt
s
 h

a
ll 

a
n

d
 r

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

 (
9

0
 m

in
u

te
s
)

R
1

0
2

.0
0

1
1

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

5
.0

0
2

.9
4

%
1

1
8

.4
5

3
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

B
ir

th
d

a
y
 P

a
rt

ie
s
 S

p
o

rt
s
 h

a
ll 

a
n

d
 r

o
o

m
 h

ir
e

 (
9

0
 m

in
u

te
s
) 

+
 p

a
rt

y
 h

o
s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d

R
1

2
5

.0
0

1
4

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

8
.7

5
3

.0
0

%
1

4
9

.3
5

3
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

A
d

u
lt

R
7

.0
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

7
.0

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

A
d

u
lt
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

5
.2

0
5

.5
0

S
T

D
5

.2
0

--
-

5
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

C
h

ild
R

5
.0

0
5

.3
0

S
T

D
5

.0
0

--
-

5
.4

5
2

.8
3

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

C
h

ild
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

3
.5

0
3

.6
0

S
T

D
3

.6
0

2
.8

6
%

3
.7

0
2

.7
8

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

O
n

e
 t

o
 o

n
e

 t
u

it
io

n
R

2
0

.5
0

2
3

.0
0

S
T

D
2

0
.5

0
--

-
2

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
w

im
m

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

p
e

r 

le
s
s
o

n
) 

O
n

e
 t

o
 o

n
e

 t
u

it
io

n
 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

7
.0

0
1

9
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

.0
0

--
-

1
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 46



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
w

im
 C

ra
s
h

 C
o

u
rs

e
 1

/2
 

h
o

u
r 

p
e

r 
d

a
y
 x

 5
 d

a
y
 (

p
e

r 

h
a

lf
 h

o
u

r)

R
2

0
.5

0
2

3
.0

0
S

T
D

2
0

.5
0

--
-

2
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
w

im
 C

ra
s
h

 C
o

u
rs

e
 1

/2
 

h
o

u
r 

p
e

r 
d

a
y
 x

 5
 d

a
y
 (

p
e

r 

h
a

lf
 h

o
u

r)
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

6
.5

0
1

8
.5

0
S

T
D

1
7

.0
0

3
.0

3
%

1
9

.0
0

2
.7

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

P
ri

v
a

te
 H

ir
e

 (
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 P

o
o

ls
 f

ro
m

 2
5

 t
o

 3
3

 m
e

tr
e

s
)

H
o

u
rl

y
 r

a
te

 (
O

th
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)

R
N

/A
1

2
0

.0
0

S
T

D
N

/A
N

/A
1

2
3

.6
0

3
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

H
o

u
rl

y
 R

a
te

 (
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

C
lu

b
s
)

R
9

8
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

9
8

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

P
e

r 
la

n
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
(O

th
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)

R
N

/A
2

5
.0

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

P
e

r 
la

n
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 

(H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 C

lu
b

s
)

R
2

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

P
ri

v
a

te
 H

ir
e

 (
5

0
m

 P
o

o
l)

H
o

u
rl

y
 r

a
te

 (
O

th
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)

R
N

/A
2

5
0

.0
0

S
T

D
N

/A
N

/A
2

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

H
o

u
rl

y
 R

a
te

 (
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

C
lu

b
s
)

R
1

9
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

9
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

P
e

r 
la

n
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
(O

th
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)

R
N

/A
3

2
.5

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

3
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

P
e

r 
la

n
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 

(H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 C

lu
b

s
)

R
2

4
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
4

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
c
h

o
o

l 
B

o
o

k
in

g
s
 -

 U
p

 t
o

 

3
0

 c
h

ild
re

n
R

3
5

.0
0

4
2

.0
0

S
T

D
3

5
.0

0
--

-
4

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
c
h

o
o

l 
B

o
o

k
in

g
s
 -

 U
p

 t
o

 

5
0

 c
h

ild
re

n
R

5
7

.0
0

6
8

.0
0

S
T

D
5

7
.0

0
--

-
6

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
c
h

o
o

l 
B

o
o

k
in

g
s
 -

 E
a

c
h

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

ild
R

1
.1

0
1

.3
0

S
T

D
1

.1
0

--
-

1
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

F
u

n
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 (

 C
h

ild
re

n
 )

 -
 

1
 h

o
u

r
R

2
.6

0
2

.6
0

S
T

D
2

.6
0

--
-

2
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 47



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
u

n
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 (

 C
h

ild
re

n
 )

 -
 

1
 h

o
u

r(
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

R
1

.8
0

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
.8

0
--

-
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Y
o

u
n

g
 a

t 
H

e
a

rt

S
in

g
le

 s
e

s
s
io

n
(h

ig
h

g
ro

v
e

 

P
o

o
l)

R
3

.8
0

4
.3

0
S

T
D

3
.8

0
--

-
4

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
in

g
le

 s
e

s
s
io

n
(h

ig
h

g
ro

v
e

 

p
o

o
l 
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
3

.0
0

3
.1

0
S

T
D

3
.0

0
--

-
3

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
in

g
le

 s
e

s
s
io

n
 (

B
o

tw
e

ll 

G
re

e
n

 S
p

o
rt

s
 &

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
e

n
tr

e
)

R
1

.5
0

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
.5

0
--

-
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

G
y
m

G
y
m

 I
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

 C
a

s
u

a
l 

u
s
e

 )
 G

ro
u

p
R

1
7

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

7
.5

0
2

.9
4

%
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

G
y
m

 I
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

 C
a

s
u

a
l 

u
s
e

 )
 G

ro
u

p
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
1

.0
0

1
1

.4
0

S
T

D
1

1
.3

5
3

.1
8

%
1

1
.7

5
3

.0
7

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

G
y
m

 I
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

 C
a

s
u

a
l 

u
s
e

 )
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
1

:2
:1

R
2

7
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
7

.0
0

--
-

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

G
y
m

 I
n

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 (

 C
a

s
u

a
l 

u
s
e

 )
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
1

:2
:1

 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
2

1
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
S

T
D

2
1

.0
0

--
-

2
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
a

rd
 C

h
a

rg
e

R
3

.2
0

3
.2

0
S

T
D

3
.3

0
3

.1
2

%
3

.3
0

3
.1

2
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
a

rd
 C

h
a

rg
e

 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

3
.2

0
3

.2
0

S
T

D
3

.3
0

3
.1

2
%

3
.3

0
3

.1
2

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

C
a

s
u

a
l 
G

y
m

 S
e

s
s
io

n
 P

e
a

k
R

7
.0

0
8

.0
0

S
T

D
7

.0
0

--
-

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
a

s
u

a
l 
G

y
m

 S
e

s
s
io

n
 P

e
a

k
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

4
.3

0
5

.0
0

S
T

D
4

.3
0

--
-

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
a

s
u

a
l 
G

y
m

 S
e

s
s
io

n
 O

ff
-

P
e

a
k

R
5

.4
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.5

5
2

.7
8

%
6

.2
0

3
.3

3
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

C
a

s
u

a
l 
G

y
m

 S
e

s
s
io

n
 O

ff
-

P
e

a
k
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

2
.7

0
3

.3
0

S
T

D
2

.8
0

3
.7

0
%

3
.4

0
3

.0
3

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

Page 48



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

a
c
h

e
d

 F
it
n

e
s
s
 C

la
s
s
e

s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

R
6

.0
0

6
.8

0
S

T
D

6
.2

0
3

.3
3

%
7

.0
0

2
.9

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

C
o

a
c
h

e
d

 F
it
n

e
s
s
 C

la
s
s
e

s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

4
.8

0
5

.5
0

S
T

D
4

.9
5

3
.1

3
%

5
.6

5
2

.7
3

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 F
it

n
e

s
s

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
e

a
k
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

S
p

o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
o

m
p

le
x
 

o
n

ly
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 O

u
td

o
o

r 

P
o

o
l)

R
5

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

5
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
e

a
k
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
B

o
tw

e
ll 

S
p

o
rt

 

&
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

H
ig

h
g

ro
v
e

 P
o

o
l,
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

S
p

o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
o

m
p

le
x
 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 O
u

td
o

o
r

P
o

o
l)

R
4

5
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
S

T
D

4
5

.0
0

--
-

5
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 P
e

a
k
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 

(Q
u

e
e

n
s
m

e
a

d
 S

p
o

rt
s
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 o

n
ly

)

R
3

9
.1

5
4

3
.5

0
S

T
D

3
9

.1
5

--
-

4
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 S

it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

R
3

4
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
S

T
D

3
4

.0
0

--
-

4
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

L
B

H
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
E

q
u

a
l 
to

 'T
o

p
 

L
e

v
e

l' 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
)

R
3

9
.0

0
3

9
.0

0
S

T
D

3
9

.0
0

--
-

3
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
u

it
e

 S
e

s
s
io

n
R

4
.5

0
5

.1
0

S
T

D
4

.6
5

3
.3

3
%

5
.2

5
2

.9
4

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
u

it
e

 S
e

s
s
io

n
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

3
.4

0
3

.5
0

S
T

D
3

.5
0

2
.9

4
%

3
.6

0
2

.8
6

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

Page 49



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
a

in
 H

a
ll

 H
ir

e

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

v
e

n
ts

R
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 S

p
o

rt
 &

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 (

4
 c

o
u

rt
s
)

R
4

0
.0

0
4

8
.0

0
S

T
D

4
1

.2
0

3
.0

0
%

4
9

.4
5

3
.0

2
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

Q
u

e
e

n
s
m

e
a

d
 S

p
o

rt
s
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 (

6
 c

o
u

rt
s
)

R
5

7
.5

0
6

6
.0

0
S

T
D

5
9

.2
5

3
.0

4
%

6
8

.0
0

3
.0

3
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

B
o

tw
e

ll 
L

e
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
 (

4
 

c
o

u
rt

s
)

R
4

0
.0

0
4

6
.0

0
S

T
D

4
1

.2
0

3
.0

0
%

4
7

.4
0

3
.0

4
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

D
a

n
c
e

 /
 A

e
ro

b
ic

s
 S

tu
d

io
 

H
ir

e
R

3
6

.0
0

4
1

.0
0

S
T

D
3

6
.0

0
--

-
4

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

G
y
m

n
a

s
ti
c
s
 H

a
ll 

H
ir

e
 F

e
e

R
8

5
.0

0
9

6
.0

0
S

T
D

8
5

.0
0

--
-

9
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

B
a

d
m

in
to

n

P
e

a
k
 -

 P
e

r 
c
o

u
rt

 

(H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 S

p
o

rt
 &

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
o

m
p

le
x
 &

 B
o

tw
e

ll 
S

p
o

rt
 &

 

L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

)

R
1

0
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.3
0

3
.0

0
%

1
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

P
e

a
k
 -

 P
e

r 
c
o

u
rt

 

(Q
u

e
e

n
s
m

e
a

d
 S

p
o

rt
s
 

C
e

n
tr

e
)

R
9

.7
0

1
1

.0
0

S
T

D
1

0
.0

0
3

.0
9

%
1

1
.3

5
3

.1
8

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 -

 P
e

r 
c
o

u
rt

 (
A

ll 

S
it
e

s
)

R
6

.0
0

7
.0

0
S

T
D

6
.0

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

O
th

e
r

T
ra

m
p

o
lin

e
 /

 M
a

rt
ia

l 
A

rt
s
 

e
tc

.
R

2
1

.0
0

2
4

.0
0

S
T

D
2

1
.6

0
2

.8
6

%
2

4
.7

0
2

.9
2

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

Q
u

e
e

n
s
m

e
a

d
 S

C
 -

 N
e

tb
a

ll 

/ 
5

-a
-s

id
e

 E
x
te

rn
a

l 
/ 

A
l 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

lo
o

d
lig

h
ts

) 
(p

e
r 

c
o

u
rt

)

R
2

6
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
6

.8
0

3
.0

8
%

3
0

.9
0

3
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

C
ri

c
k
e

t 
L

a
n

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
R

3
0

.0
0

3
4

.0
0

S
T

D
3

0
.9

0
3

.0
0

%
3

5
.0

0
2

.9
4

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

T
a

b
le

 T
e

n
n

is
 p

e
r 

ta
b

le
R

6
.2

0
7

.0
0

S
T

D
6

.4
0

3
.2

3
%

7
.2

0
2

.8
6

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

Page 50



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

H
o

li
d

a
y
 A

c
ti

v
it

y

W
e

e
k
ly

 -
 F

u
ll 

d
a

y
R

7
5

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

S
T

D
7

5
.0

0
--

-
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

W
e

e
k
ly

 -
 F

u
ll 

d
a

y
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

5
1

.0
0

5
1

.0
0

S
T

D
5

1
.0

0
--

-
5

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

W
e

e
k
ly

 -
 F

u
ll 

d
a

y
 e

a
c
h

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

ild
 f

ro
m

 f
a

m
ily

R
6

0
.0

0
6

6
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

W
e

e
k
ly

 -
 F

u
ll 

d
a

y
 e

a
c
h

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

ild
 f

ro
m

 f
a

m
ily

 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
4

2
.0

0
4

2
.0

0
S

T
D

4
2

.0
0

--
-

4
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

D
a

ily
 -

 F
u

ll 
d

a
y

R
1

8
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
8

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

D
a

ily
 -

 F
u

ll 
d

a
y
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
1

.5
0

1
1

.5
0

S
T

D
1

1
.5

0
--

-
1

1
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

D
a

ily
 -

 F
u

ll 
d

a
y
 e

a
c
h

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

ild
 f

ro
m

 f
a

m
ily

R
1

4
.0

0
1

5
.5

0
S

T
D

1
4

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

D
a

ily
 -

 F
u

ll 
d

a
y
 e

a
c
h

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

ild
 f

ro
m

 f
a

m
ily

 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
8

.5
0

8
.5

0
S

T
D

8
.5

0
--

-
8

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 51



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
th

le
ti

c
s

A
d

u
lt

R
3

.0
0

3
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.1

0
3

.3
3

%
3

.6
0

2
.8

6
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

A
d

u
lt
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
.7

0
1

.8
0

S
T

D
1

.7
0

--
-

1
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
h

ild
R

1
.7

0
1

.8
0

S
T

D
1

.7
0

--
-

1
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
h

ild
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
.2

0
1

.2
0

0
1

.2
0

--
-

1
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
p

e
c
ta

to
rs

R
0

.5
0

0
.5

0
S

T
D

0
.5

0
--

-
0

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 

C
lu

b
s
 /

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 -

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
3

7
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
7

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 

C
lu

b
s
 /

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

(W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
)

R
4

4
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

4
4

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 O
th

e
r 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 -

 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
N

/A
5

6
.0

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

5
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 O
th

e
r 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 (

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
)

R
N

/A
6

2
.5

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

6
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 E
v
e

n
ts

 -
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
t 

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
R

5
4

.0
0

5
5

.0
0

S
T

D
5

4
.0

0
--

-
5

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 R

o
o

m
 F

u
ll 

d
a

y
 (

8
 

h
rs

 m
a

x
)

R
1

9
5

.0
0

2
3

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
0

0
.8

5
3

.0
0

%
2

3
6

.9
0

3
.0

0
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 R

o
o

m
 E

v
e

n
in

g
R

4
0

.0
0

4
8

.0
0

S
T

D
4

0
.0

0
--

-
4

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 R

o
o

m
 P

a
rt

 d
a

y
 

(r
a

te
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r)

R
3

2
.0

0
3

7
.5

0
S

T
D

3
2

.9
5

2
.9

7
%

3
8

.6
5

3
.0

7
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

F
o

o
tb

a
ll

 P
it

c
h

1
 t

o
 2

 m
a

tc
h

e
s
 (

p
e

r 
m

a
tc

h
)

R
2

0
0

.0
0

2
3

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

3
 t

o
 5

 m
a

tc
h

e
s
 (

p
e

r 
m

a
tc

h
)

R
1

7
5

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

5
.0

0
--

-
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

6
 t

o
 9

 m
a

tc
h

e
s
 (

p
e

r 
m

a
tc

h
)

R
1

5
0

.0
0

1
7

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

7
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 52



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

1
0

 o
r 

m
o

re
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 (

p
e

r 

m
a

tc
h

)
R

1
3

5
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

3
5

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
s

tr
o

tu
rf

 P
it

c
h

F
u

ll 
p

it
c
h

R
1

0
5

.0
0

1
2

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

5
.0

0
--

-
1

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

1
/3

 p
it
c
h

R
5

7
.5

0
6

7
.5

0
S

T
D

5
7

.5
0

--
-

6
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

B
o

tw
e

ll
 G

re
e

n

F
u

ll 
P

it
c
h

 (
B

o
tw

e
ll 

G
re

e
n

 

S
p

o
rt

 &
 L

e
is

u
re

 C
e

n
tr

e
)

R
8

1
.0

0
9

5
.0

0
S

T
D

8
1

.0
0

--
-

9
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

H
a

lf
 P

it
c
h

 (
B

o
tw

e
ll 

G
re

e
n

 

S
p

o
rt

s
 &

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

)
R

5
8

.0
0

6
5

.0
0

S
T

D
5

8
.0

0
--

-
6

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

P
e

ta
n

q
u

e

C
a

s
u

a
l 
u

s
e

R
1

.2
0

2
.0

0
S

T
D

1
.2

0
--

-
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
u

ll 
p

it
c
h

 (
s
ix

)
R

2
6

.0
0

3
2

.0
0

S
T

D
2

6
.0

0
--

-
3

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

1
/6

 p
it
c
h

R
5

.2
0

7
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.2

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

G
y
m

n
a

s
ti

c
s

 &
 O

th
e

r 
J

u
n

io
r 

A
c

ti
v

it
ie

s

G
y
m

 T
o

ts
 &

 P
re

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
4

5
 

m
in

u
te

 l
e

s
s
o

n
s

R
4

.6
5

4
.7

0
S

T
D

4
.6

5
--

-
4

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

G
y
m

 T
o

ts
 &

 P
re

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
4

5
 

m
in

u
te

 l
e

s
s
o

n
s
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

3
.5

0
3

.6
0

S
T

D
3

.5
0

--
-

3
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
G

y
m

 1
-5

R
4

.9
5

5
.1

0
S

T
D

4
.9

5
--

-
5

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
G

y
m

 1
-5

 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
s

C
4

.0
0

4
.1

0
S

T
D

4
.0

0
--

-
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
o

o
tb

a
ll

R
4

.9
5

5
.1

0
S

T
D

4
.9

5
--

-
5

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
o

o
tb

a
ll 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

4
.0

0
4

.1
0

S
T

D
4

.0
0

--
-

4
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

T
ra

m
p

o
lin

in
g

 

(I
n

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

)
R

4
.9

5
5

.1
0

S
T

D
4

.9
5

--
-

5
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

T
ra

m
p

o
lin

in
g

 

(I
n

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

) 
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

4
.0

0
4

.1
0

S
T

D
4

.0
0

--
-

4
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
d

u
lt
 G

y
m

n
a

s
ti
c
s

R
8

.2
0

9
.0

0
S

T
D

8
.2

0
--

-
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 53



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
d

u
lt
 G

y
m

n
a

s
ti
c
s
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

6
.2

0
7

.3
0

S
T

D
6

.2
0

--
-

7
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 54



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 F

lo
o

r 
&

 

V
a

u
lt
 S

q
u

a
d

 2
R

4
.2

0
4

.3
0

S
T

D
4

.2
0

--
-

4
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 F

lo
o

r 
&

 

V
a

u
lt
 S

q
u

a
d

 2
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

3
.2

0
3

.3
0

S
T

D
3

.2
0

--
-

3
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 F

lo
o

r 
&

 

V
a

u
lt
 S

q
u

a
d

 1
R

3
.7

0
3

.8
0

S
T

D
3

.7
0

--
-

3
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 F

lo
o

r 
&

 

V
a

u
lt
 S

q
u

a
d

 1
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

2
.7

0
2

.8
0

S
T

D
2

.7
0

--
-

2
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
p

o
rt

s
 A

c
ro

 S
q

u
a

d
R

2
.7

0
2

.8
0

S
T

D
2

.7
0

--
-

2
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
p

o
rt

s
 A

c
ro

 S
q

u
a

d
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
.7

0
1

.8
0

S
T

D
1

.7
0

--
-

1
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
d

d
it
io

n
s
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 f

o
r 

p
a

rt
ie

s
R

2
3

.0
0

2
3

.0
0

S
T

D
2

3
.0

0
--

-
2

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
d

d
it
io

n
s
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 f

o
r 

p
a

rt
ie

s
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

2
3

.0
0

2
3

.0
0

S
T

D
2

3
.0

0
--

-
2

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
re

c
h

e
 o

ff
-p

e
a

k
R

2
.1

5
2

.2
0

S
T

D
2

.2
0

2
.3

3
%

2
.2

5
2

.2
7

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

C
re

c
h

e
 o

ff
-p

e
a

k
 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
.5

0
1

.5
5

S
T

D
1

.5
5

3
.3

3
%

1
.6

0
3

.2
3

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

C
re

c
h

e
 p

e
a

k
R

2
.8

0
2

.8
0

S
T

D
2

.9
0

3
.5

7
%

2
.9

0
3

.5
7

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

C
re

c
h

e
 p

e
a

k
 c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
C

2
.0

0
2

.1
0

S
T

D
2

.0
5

2
.5

0
%

2
.1

5
2

.3
8

%
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

T
o

d
d

le
rs

 W
o

rl
d

R
4

.1
0

4
.1

0
S

T
D

4
.1

0
--

-
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

T
o

d
d

le
rs

 W
o

rl
d

R
3

.7
0

3
.7

0
S

T
D

3
.7

0
--

-
3

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 55



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
p

o
rt

s
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

u
b

s
id

is
e

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s

S
tr

e
e

tG
a

m
e

s
 (

T
y
p

ic
a

l 

c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

H
o

u
r)

C
3

.0
0

3
.0

0
S

T
D

3
.0

0
--

-
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

B
a

c
k
 t

o
 S

p
o

rt
(T

y
p

ic
a

l 

c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r)

C
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.0

0
--

-
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

B
a

c
k
 t

o
 G

o
lf
(t

y
p

ic
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r)
C

8
.0

0
8

.0
0

S
T

D
8

.0
0

--
-

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
o

a
c
h

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 (
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 3

h
r 

s
e

s
s
io

n
)

C
2

8
.0

0
3

3
.0

0
S

T
D

2
8

.0
0

--
-

3
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

1
3

. 
Ic

e
 R

in
k

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
R

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
R

7
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

7
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

P
e

a
k
 C

h
ild

 /
 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
R

5
.5

0
6

.0
0

S
T

D
5

.5
0

--
-

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 C

h
ild

 /
 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
R

3
.5

0
4

.0
0

S
T

D
3

.5
0

--
-

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 S

h
a

re
d

 S
e

s
s
io

n
S

1
1

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
1

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

S
c
h

o
o

l 
s
o

le
 s

e
s
s
io

n
S

2
3

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
3

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

P
e

a
k
 F

a
m

ily
R

2
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 F

a
m

ily
R

1
4

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

4
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
 G

ro
u

p
 D

is
c
o

u
n

t
R

5
.6

0
6

.0
0

S
T

D
5

.6
0

--
-

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
 G

ro
u

p
 

D
is

c
o

u
n

t
R

4
.0

0
4

.0
0

S
T

D
4

.0
0

--
-

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

P
e

a
k
 C

h
ild

 G
ro

u
p

 D
is

c
o

u
n

t
R

4
.4

0
N

/A
S

T
D

4
.4

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 C

h
ild

 G
ro

u
p

 

D
is

c
o

u
n

t
R

2
.8

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
.8

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

S
p

o
n

s
o

rs
h

ip
 I

n
c
o

m
e

B
1

2
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 56



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

H
a

y
e

s
 C

a
rn

iv
a

l

C
o

s
t 

p
e

r 
p

it
c
h

(c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)

B
7

5
.0

0
1

1
5

.0
0

E
X

P
7

5
.0

0
--

-
1

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

C
o

s
t 

P
e

r 
P

it
c
h

(c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
)P

ro
m

p
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n

ly

B
4

0
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

4
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

C
o

s
t 

p
e

r 
p

it
c
h

 (
c
h

a
ri

ti
e

s
)

C
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
E

X
P

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

1
4

. 
G

o
lf

 C
o

u
rs

e
s

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 S
e

a
s

o
n

 T
ic

k
e

ts

7
 d

a
y
 s

e
a

s
o

n
 t

ic
k
e

t
R

5
2

5
.0

0
5

3
0

.0
0

S
T

D
5

2
5

.0
0

--
-

5
3

0
.0

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

5
 d

a
y
 s

e
a

s
o

n
 t

ic
k
e

t
R

3
9

9
.0

0
3

9
9

.0
0

S
T

D
3

9
9

.0
0

--
-

3
9

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

7
 D

a
y
 s

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k
e

t 
(6

0
+

)
R

5
2

5
.0

0
5

3
0

.0
0

S
T

D
5

2
5

.0
0

--
-

5
3

0
.0

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

5
 D

a
y
 s

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k
e

t 
(6

0
+

)
R

3
9

9
.0

0
3

9
9

.0
0

S
T

D
3

9
9

.0
0

--
-

3
9

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 

in
c
o

m
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
5

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
5

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

2
5

0
.0

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

J
u

n
io

r 
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
C

1
2

0
.0

0
1

2
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
0

.0
0

--
-

1
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
rs

o
n

 7
 D

a
y

C
N

/A
N

/A
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s

 (
H

a
s

te
 H

il
l 

/ 
R

u
is

li
p

)

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
1

4
.0

0
1

7
.0

0
S

T
D

1
4

.0
0

--
-

1
7

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
2

0
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
S

T
D

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
3

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 57



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
d

u
lt
 1

2
p

m
 t

o
 2

p
m

 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

n
k
 

h
o

lid
a

y
s
)

R
1

5
.0

0
1

8
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
8

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
) 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

n
k
 

h
o

lid
a

y
s
) 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s

 (
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

)

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
1

2
.0

0
1

2
.5

0
S

T
D

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
d

u
lt
 1

2
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
7

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

S
T

D
7

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
6

.0
0

7
.0

0
S

T
D

6
.0

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
7

.0
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

7
.0

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
)

R
7

.0
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

7
.0

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

n
k
 

h
o

lid
a

y
s
)

R
8

.0
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

8
.0

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 58



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 F
o

o
tG

o
lf

 F
e

e
s

 (
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

)

A
d

u
lt
 9

 h
o

le
s

R
N

e
w

N
e

w
S

T
D

6
.0

0
N

e
w

6
.0

0
N

e
w

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

9
 

h
o

le
s

C
N

e
w

N
e

w
S

T
D

5
.0

0
N

e
w

5
.0

0
N

e
w

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

F
a

m
ily

 9
 h

o
le

s
 (

2
 a

d
u

lt
s
, 

2
 

ju
n

io
rs

)
R

N
e

w
N

e
w

S
T

D
2

0
.0

0
N

e
w

2
0

.0
0

N
e

w
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

B
a

ll 
h

ir
e

R
N

e
w

N
e

w
S

T
D

2
.0

0
N

e
w

2
.0

0
N

e
w

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

B
a

ll 
d

e
p

o
s
it

R
N

e
w

N
e

w
S

T
D

5
.0

0
N

e
w

5
.0

0
N

e
w

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 G
o

lf
 S

o
c

ie
ty

 P
ri

c
e

s
 (

H
a

s
te

 H
il

l 
/ 

R
u

is
li

p
 o

n
ly

)

1
8

 h
o

le
s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
) 

(R
u

is
lip

)
R

1
2

.0
0

1
4

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
.0

0
--

-
1

4
.0

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

1
8

 h
o

le
s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
) 

(H
a

s
te

 H
ill

)
R

1
2

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
.0

0
--

-
1

5
.0

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

1
8

 h
o

le
s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
) 

(R
u

is
lip

)
R

1
7

.0
0

2
2

.0
0

S
T

D
1

7
.0

0
--

-
2

2
.0

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

1
8

 h
o

le
s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
) 

(H
a

s
te

 H
ill

)
R

1
7

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

7
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

2
7

 h
o

le
s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
2

0
.0

0
2

2
.5

0
S

T
D

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
2

.5
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

2
7

 h
o

le
s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
2

4
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
S

T
D

2
4

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

3
6

 h
o

le
s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
) 

(H
a

s
te

 H
ill

 o
n

ly
)

R
2

5
.0

0
2

7
.0

0
S

T
D

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
7

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

3
6

 h
o

le
s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
) 

(H
a

s
te

 H
ill

 

o
n

ly
)

R
3

0
.0

0
3

5
.0

0
S

T
D

3
0

.0
0

--
-

3
5

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

Page 59



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 B
ri

n
g

 a
 F

ri
e

n
d

 G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s

 (
H

a
s

te
 H

il
l 

/ 
R

u
is

li
p

) 
(S

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k

e
t 

H
o

ld
e

rs
 O

n
ly

)

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
1

2
.6

0
1

5
.3

0
S

T
D

1
2

.6
0

-
1

5
.3

0
--

-
2

8
-O

c
t-

1
2

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
1

8
.0

0
2

0
.7

0
S

T
D

1
8

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.7
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
9

.0
0

9
.0

0
S

T
D

9
.0

0
--

-
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
d

u
lt
 1

2
p

m
 t

o
 2

p
m

 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

n
k
 

h
o

lid
a

y
s
)

R
1

3
.5

0
1

5
.3

0
S

T
D

1
3

.5
0

--
-

1
5

.3
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
9

.0
0

1
5

.3
0

S
T

D
9

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.3
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
) 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
9

.0
0

9
.0

0
S

T
D

9
.0

0
--

-
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

n
k
 

h
o

lid
a

y
s
) 

c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n

C
9

.0
0

9
.0

0
S

T
D

9
.0

0
--

-
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

s
 -

 B
ri

n
g

 a
 F

ri
e

n
d

 G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s

 (
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

) 
(S

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k

e
t 

H
o

ld
e

rs
 O

n
ly

)

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
9

.0
0

9
.0

0
S

T
D

9
.0

0
--

-
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
d

u
lt
 1

8
 h

o
le

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
n

k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
1

0
.8

0
1

1
.2

5
S

T
D

1
0

.8
0

--
-

1
1

.2
5

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

A
d

u
lt
 1

2
 h

o
le

s
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
6

.3
0

1
0

.0
0

S
T

D
6

.3
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 

F
ri

d
a

y
)

R
5

.4
0

7
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.4

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

A
d

u
lt
 d

u
s
k
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

R
6

.3
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

6
.3

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

S
e

n
io

r 
/ 

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

(M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
)

R
6

.3
0

7
.5

0
S

T
D

6
.3

0
--

-
7

.5
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

Page 60



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

J
u

n
io

r 
/ 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 b
a

n
k
 

h
o

lid
a

y
s
)

R
7

.2
0

8
.0

0
S

T
D

7
.2

0
--

-
8

.0
0

--
-

2
8

-O
c
t-

1
2

1
5

. 
B

re
a

k
s

p
e

a
r 

C
re

m
a

to
ri

u
m

C
re

m
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s

S
ti
llb

o
rn

. 
in

c
 O

rg
a

n
is

t
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

E
X

P
0

.0
0

n
/a

0
.0

0
n

/a
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
h

ild
re

n
 6

 y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

r.
 i
n

c
 O

rg
a

n
is

t
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

E
X

P
0

.0
0

n
/a

0
.0

0
n

/a
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
h

ild
re

n
 7

 -
 1

1
 y

e
a

rs
. 

in
c
 

O
rg

a
n

is
t

R
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
n

/a
0

.0
0

n
/a

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
h

ild
re

n
 1

2
 -

 1
7

 y
e

a
rs

. 
in

c
 

O
rg

a
n

is
t

R
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
n

/a
0

.0
0

n
/a

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

O
v
e

r 
1

7
 y

e
a

rs
. 

in
c
 

O
rg

a
n

is
t

R
5

7
5

.0
0

5
7

5
.0

0
E

X
P

6
1

4
.0

0
6

.7
8

%
6

1
4

.0
0

6
.7

8
%

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

C
re

m
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

ta
in

e
d

 o
rg

a
n

s

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
im

e
R

1
7

8
.0

0
1

7
8

.0
0

E
X

P
1

7
8

.0
0

--
-

1
7

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
a

n
c
e

lla
ti
o

n
s

R
1

2
4

.0
0

1
2

4
.0

0
E

X
P

1
2

4
.0

0
--

-
1

2
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 o

f 
C

re
m

a
ti
o

n
 -

 

o
v
e

rs
e

a
s

R
2

1
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
E

X
P

2
1

.0
0

--
-

2
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
c
a

tt
e

ri
n

g
 o

f 
A

s
h

e
s

R
4

8
.0

0
4

8
.0

0
E

X
P

4
8

.0
0

--
-

4
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

R
e

ta
in

in
g

 c
re

m
a

te
d

 

re
m

a
in

s
(p

e
r 

m
o

n
th

)
R

1
2

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
.0

0
--

-
1

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 &
 P

a
c
k
in

g
 i
n

 

P
o

ly
ta

in
e

r 
U

K
 o

n
ly

R
5

8
.0

0
5

8
.0

0
E

X
P

5
8

.0
0

--
-

5
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

B
a

b
y
 U

rn
 -

 p
o

ly
R

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

p
p

ly
 N

e
w

 G
a

rd
e

n
 S

e
a

t 

in
c
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 l
e

a
s
e

R
1

5
4

4
.0

0
1

5
4

4
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

4
4

.0
0

--
-

1
5

4
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

T
re

e
s
 &

 S
h

ru
b

s
 -

 r
o

s
e

 

b
u

s
h

e
s
 i
n

c
 5

 y
e

a
rs

 l
e

a
s
e

R
2

3
5

.0
0

2
3

5
.0

0
S

T
D

2
3

5
.0

0
--

-
2

3
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

T
re

e
s
 &

 S
h

ru
b

s
 -

 r
o

s
e

 

tr
e

e
s
 i
n

c
 5

 y
e

a
rs

 l
e

a
s
e

R
2

9
0

.0
0

2
9

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
9

0
.0

0
--

-
2

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 61



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
re

e
s
 &

 S
h

ru
b

s
 -

 

o
rn

a
m

e
n

ta
l 
s
h

ru
b

s
 i
n

c
 5

 

y
e

a
rs

 l
e

a
s
e

R
2

9
0

.0
0

2
9

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
9

0
.0

0
--

-
2

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

T
re

e
s
 &

 S
h

ru
b

s
 -

 

o
rn

a
m

e
n

ta
l 
tr

e
e

s
 (

1
0

 

y
e

a
rs

)

R
3

9
4

.0
0

3
9

4
.0

0
S

T
D

3
9

4
.0

0
--

-
3

9
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

P
la

q
u

e
 f

o
r 

tr
e

e
s
, 

s
h

ru
b

s
, 

ro
s
e

s
 o

r 
s
e

a
ts

R
9

1
.0

0
9

1
.0

0
S

T
D

9
1

.0
0

--
-

9
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

B
o

o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

 -
 2

 

lin
e

 e
n

tr
y

R
6

1
.0

0
6

1
.0

0
S

T
D

6
1

.0
0

--
-

6
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

B
o

o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

 -
 5

 

lin
e

 e
n

tr
y

R
1

0
6

.0
0

1
0

6
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

6
.0

0
--

-
1

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

B
o

o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

 -
 8

 

lin
e

 e
n

tr
y

R
1

5
8

.0
0

1
5

8
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

8
.0

0
--

-
1

5
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

B
o

o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

 -
 

1
0

 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
R

1
9

3
.0

0
1

9
3

.0
0

S
T

D
1

9
3

.0
0

--
-

1
9

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

E
x
tr

a
 -

 F
lo

ra
l 
E

m
b

le
m

R
8

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
S

T
D

8
0

.0
0

--
-

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

E
x
tr

a
 -

 F
u

ll 
H

e
ra

ld
ic

 D
e

v
ic

e
R

1
2

0
.0

0
1

2
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
0

.0
0

--
-

1
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
C

a
rd

s
 -

 2
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
4

0
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
S

T
D

4
0

.0
0

--
-

4
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
C

a
rd

s
 -

 5
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
C

a
rd

s
 -

 8
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
9

8
.0

0
9

8
.0

0
S

T
D

9
8

.0
0

--
-

9
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
C

a
rd

s
 -

 1
0

 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
1

2
6

.0
0

1
2

6
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

6
.0

0
--

-
1

2
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
B

o
o

k
le

ts
 -

 2
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
B

o
o

k
le

ts
 -

 5
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
8

2
.0

0
8

2
.0

0
S

T
D

8
2

.0
0

--
-

8
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
B

o
o

k
le

ts
 -

 8
 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
1

2
6

.0
0

1
2

6
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

6
.0

0
--

-
1

2
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 62



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
B

o
o

k
le

ts
 -

 1
0

 l
in

e
 

e
n

tr
y

R
1

5
7

.0
0

1
5

7
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

7
.0

0
--

-
1

5
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
lin

e
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
k
le

ts
 

- 
2

 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
R

3
5

.0
0

3
5

.0
0

S
T

D
3

5
.0

0
--

-
3

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
lin

e
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
k
le

ts
 

- 
5

 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
R

5
3

.0
0

5
3

.0
0

S
T

D
5

3
.0

0
--

-
5

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
lin

e
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
k
le

ts
 

- 
8

 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
R

9
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

S
T

D
9

0
.0

0
--

-
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
lin

e
s
 i
n

 B
o

o
k
le

ts
 

- 
1

0
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
R

1
1

6
.0

0
1

1
6

.0
0

S
T

D
1

1
6

.0
0

--
-

1
1

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

G
a

rd
e

n
 N

ic
h

e
s

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 i
n

c
l 
U

rn
 &

 

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 (

n
e

w
 f

a
c
ili

ty
)

R
1

6
7

5
.0

0
1

6
7

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
6

7
5

.0
0

--
-

1
6

7
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
o

lu
m

b
a

ri
u

m
 N

ic
h

e
s
 -

 

s
in

g
le

-i
n

c
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 l
e

a
s
e

R
3

6
3

.0
0

3
6

3
.0

0
E

X
P

3
6

3
.0

0
--

-
3

6
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
o

lu
m

b
a

ri
u

m
 N

ic
h

e
s
 -

 

d
o

u
b

le
-i

n
c
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 l
e

a
s
e

R
6

0
6

.0
0

6
0

6
.0

0
E

X
P

6
0

6
.0

0
--

-
6

0
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

L
a

n
g

le
y
 c

a
s
k
e

t 
u

p
 t

o
 5

0
 

c
h

a
ra

c
te

rs
R

2
1

5
.0

0
2

1
5

.0
0

E
X

P
2

1
5

.0
0

--
-

2
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

M
e

ta
l 
U

rn
R

3
3

.0
0

3
3

.0
0

E
X

P
3

3
.0

0
--

-
3

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
lo

is
te

r 
S

p
a

c
e

s
 -

 s
in

g
le

-i
n

c
 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 l
e

a
s
e

R
1

5
7

.0
0

1
5

7
.0

0
E

X
P

1
5

7
.0

0
--

-
1

5
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

In
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
R

8
6

.0
0

8
6

.0
0

E
X

P
8

6
.0

0
--

-
8

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
lo

is
te

r 
S

p
a

c
e

s
 -

 d
o

u
b

le
-

in
c
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 l
e

a
s
e

R
3

5
9

.0
0

3
5

9
.0

0
E

X
P

3
5

9
.0

0
--

-
3

5
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

In
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
R

1
3

2
.0

0
1

3
2

.0
0

E
X

P
1

3
2

.0
0

--
-

1
3

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
la

s
s

ic
 -

 i
n

c
 5

 y
e

a
rs

 l
e

a
s

e

W
in

d
o

w
 S

p
a

c
e

s
R

2
5

4
.0

0
2

5
4

.0
0

E
X

P
2

5
4

.0
0

--
-

2
5

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

In
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
R

1
1

3
.0

0
1

1
3

.0
0

S
T

D
1

1
3

.0
0

--
-

1
1

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
e

w
 F

lo
w

e
r 

V
a

s
e

s
R

4
5

6
.0

0
4

5
6

.0
0

S
T

D
4

5
6

.0
0

--
-

4
5

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
le

tt
e

rs
 e

a
c
h

R
6

.3
0

6
.3

0
S

T
D

6
.3

0
--

-
6

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 63



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
G

u
ild

e
d

 M
o

ti
f

R
1

2
8

.0
0

1
2

8
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

8
.0

0
--

-
1

2
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 64



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
H

a
n

d
 P

a
in

te
d

 

M
o

ti
f

R
1

9
0

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
9

0
.0

0
--

-
1

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

P
h

o
to

p
la

q
u

e
R

1
9

0
.0

0
1

9
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

9
0

.0
0

--
-

1
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
e

w
 W

in
d

o
w

s
 -

- 
S

m
a

ll 
--

 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 -
I 

c
o

lo
u

r
R

5
6

7
.0

0
5

6
7

.0
0

S
T

D
5

6
7

.0
0

--
-

5
6

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

1
6

. 
C

e
m

e
te

ri
e

s

A
d

u
lt

 I
n

te
rm

e
n

ts
 (

 p
e

rs
o

n
s

 e
x

c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
6

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
 a

t 
d

e
a

th
 )

 -
 I

n
 N

e
w

 P
ri

v
a

te
 G

ra
v

e
s

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
1

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

6
2

1
.0

0
1

1
9

8
.4

0
E

X
P

6
2

1
.0

0
--

-
1

1
9

8
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
2

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

6
7

8
.5

0
1

3
0

5
.4

0
E

X
P

6
7

8
.5

0
--

-
1

3
0

5
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
3

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

8
2

8
.0

0
1

5
9

4
.3

0
E

X
P

8
2

8
.0

0
--

-
1

5
9

4
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
4

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

9
5

4
.5

0
1

8
4

0
.4

0
E

X
P

9
5

4
.5

0
--

-
1

8
4

0
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

A
d

u
lt

 I
n

te
rm

e
n

ts
 (

 p
e

rs
o

n
s

 e
x

c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
6

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
 a

t 
d

e
a

th
 )

 -
 I

n
 R

e
-O

p
e

n
e

d
 P

ri
v

a
te

 G
ra

v
e

s

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
1

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

6
6

7
.0

0
1

2
8

4
.0

0
E

X
P

6
6

7
.0

0
--

-
1

2
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
2

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

8
3

9
.5

0
1

6
1

5
.7

0
E

X
P

8
3

9
.5

0
--

-
1

6
1

5
.7

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
3

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

1
0

0
6

.2
5

1
9

3
6

.7
0

E
X

P
1

0
0

6
.2

5
--

-
1

9
3

6
.7

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

D
e

p
th

 f
o

r 
4

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

1
2

5
9

.2
5

2
4

1
8

.2
0

E
X

P
1

2
5

9
.2

5
--

-
2

4
1

8
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

In
te

rm
e

n
t 

o
f 

In
fa

n
ts

 (
 a

 s
ti

ll
b

o
rn

 c
h

il
d

 o
r 

c
h

il
d

 w
h

o
s

e
 a

g
e

 a
t 

d
e

a
th

 d
id

 n
o

t 
e

x
c

e
e

d
 3

 y
e

a
rs

 "
In

fa
n

ts
"
 )

In
 C

h
ild

's
 g

ra
v
e

R
4

6
.0

0
8

7
.7

6
E

X
P

4
6

.0
0

--
-

8
7

.7
6

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 (
 s

in
g

le
 

d
e

p
th

 )
R

1
0

3
.5

0
1

9
6

.9
0

E
X

P
1

0
3

.5
0

--
-

1
9

6
.9

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
h

ild
's

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
p

lu
s
 2

 

a
d

u
lt
s

R
2

0
7

.0
0

3
9

5
.9

0
E

X
P

2
0

7
.0

0
--

-
3

9
5

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
h

ild
's

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
p

lu
s
 3

 

a
d

u
lt
s

R
2

5
8

.7
5

4
9

2
.2

0
E

X
P

2
5

8
.7

5
--

-
4

9
2

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
 C

h
ild

's
 g

ra
v
e

 (
 w

h
e

re
 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 )

R
9

8
.9

0
1

8
8

.3
0

E
X

P
9

8
.9

0
--

-
1

8
8

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 (
 s

in
g

le
 

d
e

p
th

 )
R

1
4

3
.7

5
2

7
3

.9
0

E
X

P
1

4
3

.7
5

--
-

2
7

3
.9

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 65



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
h

ild
's

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
p

lu
s
 2

 

a
d

u
lt
s

R
3

4
5

.0
0

6
6

3
.4

0
E

X
P

3
4

5
.0

0
--

-
6

6
3

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 66



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

In
 p

ri
v
a

te
 g

ra
v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

c
h

ild
's

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
p

lu
s
 3

 

a
d

u
lt
s

R
4

3
7

.0
0

8
3

4
.6

0
E

X
P

4
3

7
.0

0
--

-
8

3
4

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
te

rm
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
re

m
a

te
d

 R
e

m
a

in
s

 (
w

it
h

in
 f

u
ll

 p
ri

v
a

te
 g

ra
v

e
s

)

W
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 g

ra
v
e

 i
s
 c

lo
s
e

d
 

to
 f

u
ll 

in
te

rm
e

n
ts

R
1

9
7

.8
0

3
8

0
.9

0
E

X
P

1
9

7
.8

0
--

-
3

8
0

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

T
o

 a
 d

e
p

th
 t

o
 p

e
rm

it
 1

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fu

ll 
in

te
rm

e
n

t
R

3
8

8
.7

0
7

3
8

.3
0

E
X

P
3

8
8

.7
0

--
-

7
3

8
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

T
o

 a
 d

e
p

th
 t

o
 p

e
rm

it
 2

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fu

ll 
in

te
rm

e
n

t
R

5
6

3
.5

0
1

0
7

0
.0

0
E

X
P

5
6

3
.5

0
--

-
1

0
7

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

T
o

 a
 d

e
p

th
 t

o
 p

e
rm

it
 3

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
fu

ll 
in

te
rm

e
n

t
R

7
3

6
.0

0
1

4
1

2
.4

0
E

X
P

7
3

6
.0

0
--

-
1

4
1

2
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

T
o

 s
c
a

tt
e

r 
c
re

m
a

te
d

 

re
m

a
in

s
 (

 w
it
h

in
 C

re
m

a
ti
o

n
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

lu
m

b
a

ri
a

 )

R
8

7
.4

0
1

6
6

.9
0

E
X

P
8

7
.4

0
--

-
1

6
6

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

N
e

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

-o
p

e
n

 

c
re

m
a

ti
o

n
 g

ra
v
e

s
R

1
9

7
.8

0
3

7
6

.6
5

E
X

P
1

9
7

.8
0

--
-

3
7

6
.6

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

R
e

-o
p

e
n

in
g

 o
f 

C
o

lu
m

b
a

ri
a

 

u
n

it
s

R
1

5
1

.8
0

2
8

8
.9

0
E

X
P

1
5

1
.8

0
--

-
2

8
8

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

In
te

rm
e

n
ts

 i
n

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 G
ra

v
e

s

A
d

u
lt
s
 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

5
3

4
.7

5
1

0
2

7
.2

0
E

X
P

5
3

4
.7

5
--

-
1

0
2

7
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
h

ild
s
 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

1
9

8
.9

5
3

8
0

.9
0

E
X

P
1

9
8

.9
5

--
-

3
8

0
.9

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

In
fa

n
ts

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t
R

1
2

6
.5

0
2

4
1

.8
0

E
X

P
1

2
6

.5
0

--
-

2
4

1
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
ra

v
e

 D
ig

g
in

g
 S

u
rc

h
a

rg
e

s

F
o

r 
a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 

w
it
h

in
 2

"
R

1
5

6
.4

0
2

9
9

.6
0

E
X

P
1

5
6

.4
0

--
-

2
9

9
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

F
o

r 
a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
" 

a
n

d
 4

"
R

2
9

9
.0

0
5

7
3

.6
0

E
X

P
2

9
9

.0
0

--
-

5
7

3
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

F
o

r 
a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 4
" 

a
n

d
 6

"
R

4
5

1
.9

5
8

6
6

.7
0

E
X

P
4

5
1

.9
5

--
-

8
6

6
.7

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 67



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
o

r 
a

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
iz

e
 i
n

 

e
x
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
6

"
R

5
9

5
.7

0
1

1
3

4
.2

0
E

X
P

5
9

5
.7

0
--

-
1

1
3

4
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 68



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

E
x

c
lu

s
iv

e
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

a
l 

(C
o

n
v

e
n

ti
o

n
a

l 
G

ra
v

e
s

)

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 4

 f
e

e
t

R
1

9
3

2
.0

0
4

6
2

2
.4

0
E

X
P

1
9

3
2

.0
0

--
-

4
6

2
2

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 8

 f
e

e
t

R
3

8
6

4
.0

0
9

2
4

4
.8

0
E

X
P

3
8

6
4

.0
0

--
-

9
2

4
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

E
x

c
lu

s
iv

e
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

a
l 

(L
a

w
n

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 G
ra

v
e

s
)

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 4

 f
e

e
t

R
1

3
8

0
.0

0
3

0
8

1
.6

0
E

X
P

1
3

8
0

.0
0

--
-

3
0

8
1

.6
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 8

 f
e

e
t

R
2

7
6

0
.0

0
6

1
6

3
.2

0
E

X
P

2
7

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
1

6
3

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

E
x

c
lu

s
iv

e
 r

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
b

u
ri

a
l 

(B
ri

c
k

e
d

 G
ra

v
e

 o
r 

V
a

u
lt

)

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 4

 f
e

e
t

R
E

X
P

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

G
ra

v
e

 s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 8

 f
e

e
t

R
E

X
P

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

L
in

e
d

 M
u

s
li

m
 G

ra
v

e
s

F
o

r 
tr

a
d

it
io

n
a

l 
u

n
c
o

ff
in

e
d

 

b
u

ri
a

l
R

2
0

7
0

.0
0

3
9

8
0

.4
0

E
X

P
2

0
7

0
.0

0
--

-
3

9
8

0
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 G

ra
v

e
s

G
ra

v
e

s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 4

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 2

 f
e

e
t

R
3

4
5

.0
0

6
6

3
.4

0
E

X
P

3
4

5
.0

0
--

-
6

6
3

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 G

ra
v

e
s

 (
 W

e
s

t 
D

ra
y
to

n
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
 )

 S
p

e
c

ia
l 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s
 A

p
p

ly

G
ra

v
e

s
p

a
c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 9

 

fe
e

t 
b

y
 4

 f
e

e
t

R
8

6
2

.5
0

1
6

5
8

.5
0

E
X

P
8

6
2

.5
0

--
-

1
6

5
8

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 69



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

1
7

. 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
e

e
s

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
B

u
ild

in
g

s
 -

 

C
a

ll 
O

u
t 

fo
r 

L
is

te
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
 

a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 A

d
v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 a
 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r

M
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 -

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
4

2
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

4
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
2

1
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

P
re

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
3

0
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

P
re

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
2

2
8

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
2

8
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

P
re

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 D
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
1

0
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
1

5
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
1

1
4

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
1

4
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 D
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
5

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

P
re

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 E
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
6

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
6

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 E
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
3

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

Page 70



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

O
th

e
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 -
 A

ll 

o
th

e
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 

tr
e

e
s
 -

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 H

M
2

7
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

7
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 -

 M
in

o
r 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 -

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 F
M

2
7

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-J

a
n

-1
4

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 F
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

M
1

3
5

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

3
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 -

 S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t:

 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fl
a

t 
fe

e
 w

h
e

re
 

lis
te

d
 B

u
ild

in
g

 o
r 

C
o

n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

M
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

D
u

ty
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
A

d
v
ic

e
 

(H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

r,
 S

m
a

ll 
S

c
a

le
 

A
d

v
e

rt
s
)

M
1

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4

D
u

ty
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

A
d

v
ic

e
 r

e
: 

s
in

g
le

 t
re

e
 (

T
re

e
 

/ 
A

b
o

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
A

d
v
ic

e
)

M
5

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

5
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4

D
u

ty
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

A
d

v
ic

e
 r

e
: 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 t

re
e

s
 

(T
re

e
 /

 A
b

o
ri

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

A
d

v
ic

e
)

M
1

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4

Page 71



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

D
u

ty
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
A

d
v
ic

e
 

(R
e

s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 s

o
lic

it
o

rs
 

e
n

q
u

ir
e

s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 

c
o

n
v
e

y
a

n
c
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

)

M
1

5
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

s
e

n
io

r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 -

 A
ll 

o
th

e
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 t
re

e
s

M
2

4
0

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

4
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

4

P
la

n
n

in
g

 -
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
O

th
e

r 
C

h
a

rg
e

s

C
o

p
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
c
is

io
n

M
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

p
y
 A

p
p

e
a

l 
D

e
c
is

io
n

M
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

p
y
 T

P
O

 w
it
h

 A
4

 -
 A

3
 

P
la

n
s

M
2

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
P

h
o

to
c
o

p
y
in

g
 /

 

P
ri

n
ti
n

g
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
p

ie
s
 o

f 

le
tt

e
rs

, 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

s
, 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
re

p
o

rt
s
 e

tc
. 

(A
4

 s
iz

e
 

o
n

ly
)

M
0

.2
0

N
/A

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

S
it
e

 H
is

to
ry

 R
e

s
e

a
rc

h
, 

B
u

lk
 C

o
p

y
in

g
 /

 P
ri

n
ti
n

g
 o

r 

o
th

e
r 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 u

ti
lis

in
g

 o
ff

ic
e

r 

ti
m

e
.

M
3

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

3
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

p
y
 P

la
n

s
 (

P
a

p
e

r 
o

r 

S
c
a

n
n

e
d

) 
A

3
 C

o
p

y
 o

r 

E
x
tr

a
c
t 

- 
P

e
r 

P
la

n

M
5

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Page 72



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

p
y
 P

la
n

s
 (

P
a

p
e

r 
o

r 

S
c
a

n
n

e
d

) 
A

2
 -

A
1

0
 -

 P
e

r 

P
la

n

M
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Page 73



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

p
y
 P

la
n

 (
fr

o
m

 

M
v
ic

ro
fi
lm

) 
A

3
 P

la
n

 -
 P

e
r 

P
la

m

M
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4

C
o

p
y
 P

la
n

 (
fr

o
m

 

M
v
ic

ro
fi
lm

) 
A

2
-A

1
0

 P
la

n
 -

 

P
e

r 
P

la
m

M
2

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4

B
A

A
 F

e
e

s

G
D

P
O

 A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d

 W
o

rk

S
c
o

p
in

g
/s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 

o
p

in
io

n
s

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

6
 p

re
-a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 

a
 y

e
a

r 
- 

p
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
B

7
5

0
.0

0
7

5
0

.0
0

S
T

D
7

5
0

.0
0

--
-

7
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

B
8

5
.0

0
8

5
.0

0
N

B
8

5
.0

0
--

-
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 n

o
 e

x
tr

a
 

fl
o

o
rs

p
a

c
e

 i
s
 c

re
a

te
d

B
1

7
0

.0
0

1
7

0
.0

0
N

B
1

7
0

.0
0

--
-

1
7

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

H
M

O
s

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
M

9
8

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
9

8
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
M

7
3

5
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
7

3
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
N

e
w

N
e

w
1

5
0

.0
0

N
/A

1
5

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

Page 74



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
in

o
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

F
lo

o
rs

p
a

c
e

 c
re

a
te

d
 n

o
 

la
rg

e
r 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

0
m

2
 o

r 
s
it
e

 

n
o

 b
ig

g
e

r 
th

a
n

 1
h

e
c
ta

re
s

B
8

5
0

.0
0

8
5

0
.0

0
N

B
8

5
0

.0
0

--
-

8
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

M
a

jo
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

B
a

n
d

 A
 1

,0
0

0
m

2
 t

o
 

1
0

,0
0

0
m

2
 o

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

 

a
n

d
 5

 h
e

c
ta

re
s

B
3

4
0

0
.0

0
3

4
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

B
a

n
d

 B
 1

0
,0

0
0

m
2

 t
o

 

2
0

,0
0

0
m

2
 o

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 5

 

a
n

d
 1

0
 h

e
c
ta

re
s

B
6

8
0

0
.0

0
6

8
0

0
.0

0
N

B
6

8
0

0
.0

0
--

-
6

8
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

B
a

n
d

 C
 a

b
o

v
e

 2
0

,0
0

0
m

2
 

o
r 

a
b

o
v
e

 1
0

 h
e

c
ta

re
s
 f

e
e

B
1

8
0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

8
0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
8

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

1
8

. 
G

re
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

s
 H

a
ll

 H
ir

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

s

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 H
a

ll
 H

ir
e

 -
 S

c
a

le
 1

 (
H

a
y
d

o
n

 H
a

ll
)

R
o

o
m

s
 1

, 
3

 +
 5

 M
o

n
 -

 F
ri

B
3

8
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
E

X
P

3
8

.0
0

--
-

4
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

W
h

o
le

 H
a

ll 
S

a
t 

/ 
S

u
n

 &
 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s

B
5

5
.0

0
5

8
.0

0
E

X
P

5
5

.0
0

--
-

5
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

R
o

o
m

s
 2

 o
r 

4
 o

r 
6

 M
o

n
 -

 

F
ri

B
3

2
.0

0
3

3
.5

0
E

X
P

3
2

.0
0

--
-

3
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 H
a

ll
 H

ir
e

 -
 S

c
a

le
 2

R
o

o
m

s
 1

, 
3

 +
 5

 M
o

n
 -

 F
ri

B
2

0
.0

0
2

1
.2

5
E

X
P

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
1

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

W
h

o
le

 H
a

ll 
S

a
t 

/ 
S

u
n

 &
 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s

B
2

9
.0

0
3

0
.3

0
E

X
P

2
9

.0
0

--
-

3
0

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

R
o

o
m

s
 2

 o
r 

4
 o

r 
6

 M
o

n
 -

 

F
ri

B
1

6
.0

0
1

6
.2

0
E

X
P

1
6

.0
0

--
-

1
6

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

C
a

v
e

n
d

is
h

 H
a

ll
 (

L
e

a
s

e
d

 t
o

 R
ic

h
to

n
e

 L
td

 -
 p

ri
c

e
s

 s
h

o
w

n
 a

re
 t

h
e

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
) 

- 
S

c
a

le
 2

G
ro

u
n

d
 f

lo
o

r 
h

a
ll 

M
o

n
 -

 

T
h

u
rs

B
1

9
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
9

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

F
ir

s
t 

fl
o

o
r 

h
a

ll 
M

o
n

 -
 T

h
u

rs
B

1
9

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

E
X

P
1

9
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 75



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

U
p

s
ta

ir
s
 s

m
a

ll 
ro

o
m

 M
o

n
 -

 

T
h

u
rs

B
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.7

0
E

X
P

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 76



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

G
ro

u
n

d
 f

lo
o

r 
h

a
ll 

F
ri

 /
 S

a
t 

/ 

S
u

n
B

2
7

.0
0

2
8

.5
0

E
X

P
2

7
.0

0
--

-
2

8
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

F
ir

s
t 

fl
o

o
r 

h
a

ll 
F

ri
 /

 S
a

t 
/ 

S
u

n
B

2
7

.0
0

2
8

.5
0

E
X

P
2

7
.0

0
--

-
2

8
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

U
p

s
ta

ir
s
 s

m
a

ll 
ro

o
m

 F
ri

 /
 

S
a

t 
/ 

S
u

n
B

1
6

.0
0

1
7

.0
0

E
X

P
1

6
.0

0
--

-
1

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

T
h

e
 G

ra
n

g
e

 (
L

e
a

s
e

d
 t

o
 L

id
o

 C
a

te
ri

n
g

 C
o

 L
td

 -
 p

ri
c

e
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
x

im
u

m
 t

h
a

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

)

L
a

rg
e

 R
o

o
m

 M
o

n
 -

 T
h

u
rs

B
1

6
.0

0
1

6
.7

0
E

X
P

1
6

.0
0

--
-

1
6

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

M
e

d
iu

m
 r

o
o

m
 M

o
n

 -
 T

h
u

rs
B

1
6

.0
0

1
6

.7
0

E
X

P
1

6
.0

0
--

-
1

6
.7

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
m

a
ll 

ro
o

m
 M

o
n

 -
 T

h
u

rs
B

1
5

.0
0

1
5

.7
0

E
X

P
1

5
.0

0
--

-
1

5
.7

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

L
a

rg
e

 R
o

o
m

 F
ri

 /
 S

a
t 

/ 
S

u
n

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.7

0
E

X
P

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

M
e

d
iu

m
 R

o
o

m
 F

ri
 /

 S
a

t 
/ 

S
u

n
B

2
0

.0
0

2
0

.7
0

E
X

P
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.7

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
m

a
ll 

R
o

o
m

 F
ri

 /
 S

a
t 

/ 
S

u
n

B
1

6
.0

0
1

6
.7

0
E

X
P

1
6

.0
0

--
-

1
6

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

K
in

g
s

 C
o

ll
e

g
e

 P
a

v
il

io
n

 -
 (

P
ri

c
e

s
 s

h
o

w
n

 a
re

 t
h

e
 m

a
x

im
u

m
 t

h
a

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

)

S
m

a
ll 

R
o

o
m

M
o

n
 -

 T
h

u
rs

 

in
c
 F

ri
d

a
y
 u

n
ti
l 
4

.4
0

p
m

B
1

1
.1

0
1

1
.8

5
E

X
P

1
1

.1
0

--
-

1
1

.8
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

M
e

d
iu

m
 R

o
o

m
M

o
n

 -
 T

h
u

rs
 

in
c
 F

ri
d

a
y
 u

n
ti
l 
4

.4
0

p
m

B
1

1
.1

0
1

1
.8

5
E

X
P

1
1

.1
0

--
-

1
1

.8
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

L
a

rg
e

 R
o

o
m

M
o

n
 -

 T
h

u
rs

 

in
c
 F

ri
d

a
y
 u

n
ti
l 
4

.4
0

p
m

B
1

6
.4

0
1

8
.0

0
E

X
P

1
6

.4
0

--
-

1
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
m

a
ll 

R
o

o
m

F
ri

 a
ft

e
r 

4
.3

0
 /

 

S
a

t 
/ 

S
u

n
B

2
1

.5
0

2
3

.6
5

E
X

P
2

1
.5

0
--

-
2

3
.6

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

M
e

d
iu

m
 R

o
o

m
 F

ri
 a

ft
e

r 

4
.3

0
 /

 S
a

t 
/ 

S
u

n
B

2
1

.5
0

2
3

.6
5

E
X

P
2

1
.5

0
--

-
2

3
.6

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

L
a

rg
e

 R
o

o
m

F
ri

 a
ft

e
r 

4
.3

0
 /

 

S
a

t 
/ 

S
u

n
B

3
1

.8
0

3
4

.9
0

E
X

P
3

1
.8

0
--

-
3

4
.9

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 77



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

E
v

e
n

ts
 -

 T
h

e
s

e
 a

re
 g

u
id

e
 p

ri
c

e
s

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

b
e

 n
e

g
o

ti
a

te
d

 o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

d
u

a
l 

b
a

s
is

.

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 /
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 D

a
y
s

B
2

2
5

5
.0

0
2

4
1

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
2

5
5

.0
0

--
-

2
4

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 /
 s

e
t 

u
p

 s
tr

ip
 d

o
w

n
 d

a
y
s

B
3

7
5

.4
0

4
0

1
.0

0
E

X
P

3
7

5
.4

0
--

-
4

0
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

F
a

ir
s
 &

 C
ir

c
u

s
e

s
 -

 M
o

n
d

a
y
 

to
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

B
8

2
9

.0
0

8
6

4
.0

0
E

X
P

8
2

9
.0

0
--

-
8

6
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

F
a

ir
s
 &

 C
ir

c
u

s
e

s
 -

 F
ri

d
a

y
, 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
, 

S
u

n
d

a
y
 &

 B
a

n
k
 

H
o

lid
a

y
s

B
1

1
3

4
.0

0
1

1
8

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
1

3
4

.0
0

--
-

1
1

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

1
9

. 
P

a
rk

s
 &

 O
p

e
n

 S
p

a
c

e
s

F
o

o
tb

a
ll

, 
R

u
g

b
y
, 

H
o

c
k

e
y
, 

L
a

c
ro

s
s

e
 &

 G
a

e
li

c
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll
 (

p
ro

 r
a

ta
 p

e
r 

m
a

tc
h

)

J
u

n
io

r 
- 

W
it
h

o
u

t 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
R

1
7

.5
0

1
9

.6
0

E
X

P
1

7
.5

0
--

-
1

9
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

P
it
c
h

 h
ir

e
R

2
3

.6
0

2
6

.6
0

E
X

P
2

3
.6

0
--

-
2

6
.6

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
R

2
5

.7
0

2
8

.8
0

E
X

P
2

5
.7

0
--

-
2

8
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
la

s
s
 1

A
 M

o
d

e
rn

 d
re

s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 h
o

t 
&

 

c
o

ld
 s

h
o

w
e

rs

R
5

7
.5

0
6

4
.5

0
E

X
P

5
7

.5
0

--
-

6
4

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

C
la

s
s
 1

1
1

 D
re

s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
R

2
6

.7
0

3
0

.0
0

E
X

P
2

6
.7

0
--

-
3

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
la

s
s
 1

V
 O

th
e

r 
g

ro
u

n
d

s
R

3
3

.0
0

3
5

.9
0

E
X

P
3

3
.0

0
--

-
3

5
.9

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

J
u

n
io

r 
- 

W
it
h

o
u

t 
c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
R

1
8

.5
0

2
0

.7
5

E
X

P
1

8
.5

0
--

-
2

0
.7

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

B
o

w
ls

 (
 M

a
y
 t

o
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
)

C
lu

b
s

 p
a

y
 l

u
m

p
 s

u
m

 (
m

g
t 

fe
e

) 
to

 g
re

e
n

 s
p

a
c

e
s

 c
o

ll
e

c
t 

fe
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

a
s

o
n

 t
ic

k
e

ts
 t

h
e

m
s

e
lv

e
s

.

G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s
 (

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r)
 

A
d

u
lt

R
5

.0
0

5
.2

0
E

X
P

5
.0

0
--

-
5

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s
 (

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r)
 

S
e

n
io

r 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 

C
h

ild
re

n

R
4

.0
0

4
.1

0
E

X
P

4
.0

0
--

-
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
e

a
s
o

n
 T

ic
k
e

ts
 A

d
u

lt
R

1
1

2
.0

0
1

1
7

.4
0

E
X

P
1

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
1

7
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 78



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
e

a
s
o

n
 T

ic
k
e

ts
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
it
iz

e
n

s
 a

n
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
R

5
7

.0
0

5
8

.7
5

E
X

P
5

7
.0

0
--

-
5

8
.7

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
ri

c
k

e
t 

(p
ro

-r
a

ta
 p

e
r 

m
a

tc
h

)

C
la

s
s
 1

A
 M

o
d

e
rn

 d
re

s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 h
o

t 
&

 

c
o

ld
 s

h
o

w
e

rs

R
1

0
2

.5
7

1
1

5
.0

0
E

X
P

1
0

2
.5

7
--

-
1

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

C
la

s
s
 1

1
1

 D
re

s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
R

6
6

.6
7

7
4

.8
0

E
X

P
6

6
.6

7
--

-
7

4
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
la

s
s
 1

V
 O

th
e

r 
g

ro
u

n
d

s
R

5
2

.3
0

5
8

.8
0

E
X

P
5

2
.3

0
--

-
5

8
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
la

s
s
 1

A
 M

o
d

e
rn

 d
re

s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 h
o

t 
&

 

c
o

ld
 s

h
o

w
e

rs

R
1

2
2

.0
5

1
3

6
.8

0
E

X
P

1
2

2
.0

5
--

-
1

3
6

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

C
la

s
s
 1

B
 O

ld
e

r 
d

re
s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 h
o

t 
&

 

c
o

ld
 s

h
o

w
e

rs

R
1

1
2

.8
2

1
2

6
.5

0
E

X
P

1
1

2
.8

2
--

-
1

2
6

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

C
la

s
s
 1

1
 D

re
s
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 

w
a

s
h

in
g

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s

R
8

8
.2

0
9

8
.9

0
E

X
P

8
8

.2
0

--
-

9
8

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

m
a

tc
h

 f
o

r 
s
e

a
s
o

n
a

l 
o

r 

s
in

g
le

 l
e

tt
in

g
s

R
1

6
.4

1
1

8
.4

0
E

X
P

1
6

.4
1

--
-

1
8

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 79



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

L
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

c
e

F
u

n
d

-r
a

is
in

g
 e

v
e

n
ts

B
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
h

a
ri

ty
 e

v
e

n
ts

B
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

E
v
e

n
ts

 -
 p

ro
fi
t 

m
a

k
in

g
 o

r 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
- 

m
in

. 
h

o
u

rl
y
 

c
h

a
rg

e

B
1

0
0

.5
1

1
0

4
.5

0
E

X
P

1
0

0
.5

1
--

-
1

0
4

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

E
v
e

n
ts

 -
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

o
r 

n
o

n
-p

ro
fi
t 

m
a

k
in

g
 -

 m
in

. 

h
o

u
rl

y
 c

h
a

rg
e

B
1

6
.4

1
N

/A
E

X
P

1
6

.4
1

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
p

o
rt

s
 d

a
y
s

B
2

2
.5

6
2

4
.8

0
E

X
P

2
2

.5
6

--
-

2
4

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

O
th

e
r 

e
v
e

n
ts

 /
 m

in
im

u
m

 

c
h

a
rg

e
B

5
2

.3
0

5
5

.9
0

E
X

P
5

2
.3

0
--

-
5

5
.9

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

W
e

d
d

in
g

 p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

s
 e

tc
 

(N
e

w
 C

h
a

rg
e

 2
0

0
7

/0
8

)
R

5
3

.7
0

5
5

.9
0

E
X

P
5

3
.7

0
--

-
5

5
.9

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

U
s

e
 o

f 
C

a
m

p
 S

it
e

 -
 M

a
d

 B
e

s
s

 W
o

o
d

 (
 S

c
o

u
t 

G
ro

u
p

s
 e

tc
)

0
-2

9
 p

e
rs

o
n

s
 p

e
r 

n
ig

h
t

R
4

4
.1

0
4

8
.3

0
E

X
P

4
4

.1
0

--
-

4
8

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

T
e

n
n

is
 (

c
h

a
rg

e
s

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r)

J
u

n
io

rs
 -

 W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

6
p

m
R

3
.0

0
3

.2
0

E
X

P
3

.0
0

--
-

3
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 &

 P
u

b
lic

 

H
o

lid
a

y
s

R
6

.0
0

6
.4

0
E

X
P

6
.0

0
--

-
6

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
d

u
lt
s
 -

 W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

4
p

m
R

5
.0

0
5

.3
0

E
X

P
5

.0
0

--
-

5
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
ft

e
r 

4
p

m
, 

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 &

 

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

lid
a

y
s

R
6

.0
0

6
.4

0
E

X
P

6
.0

0
--

-
6

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 80



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
0

. 
A

rt
s

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

s

A
rt

s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
s

 (
C

o
m

p
a

s
s

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

, 
W

in
s

to
n

 C
h

u
rc

h
il

l 
T

h
e

a
tr

e
 a

n
d

 M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

a
te

s

R
o

o
m

 H
ir

e

G
re

a
t 

B
a

rn
 -

 W
e

e
k
d

a
y
 

(H
o

u
r)

M
4

2
.0

0
5

2
.5

0
E

X
P

4
2

.0
0

--
-

5
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
re

a
t 

B
a

rn
 -

 W
e

e
k
d

a
y
 

(H
o

u
r)

(C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
2

5
.2

0
N

/A
E

X
P

2
5

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
re

a
t 

B
a

rn
 -

 W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 

(H
o

u
r)

M
6

0
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
E

X
P

6
0

.0
0

--
-

7
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
re

a
t 

B
a

rn
 -

 W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 

(H
o

u
r)

(C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
3

6
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

3
6

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 C
o

u
rt

y
a

rd
 

(P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

) 
(H

o
u

r)
M

3
2

.5
0

3
8

.8
0

E
X

P
3

2
.5

0
--

-
3

8
.8

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 C
o

u
rt

y
a

rd
 

(P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

) 

(H
o

u
r)

(C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

9
.5

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
9

.5
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
ta

b
le

s
, 

M
o

n
-F

ri
M

1
5

.0
0

1
8

.5
0

E
X

P
1

5
.0

0
--

-
1

8
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
ta

b
le

s
, 

M
o

n
-

F
ri

(C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
9

.0
0

N
/A

E
X

P
9

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
ta

b
le

s
: 

S
a

t,
 S

u
n

, 
B

a
n

k
 

H
o

l
M

2
2

.0
0

2
6

.5
0

E
X

P
2

2
.0

0
--

-
2

6
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
ta

b
le

s
: 

S
a

t,
 S

u
n

, 
B

a
n

k
 

H
o

l(
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

3
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
3

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

M
F

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

u
t,

 M
o

n
-

F
ri

M
7

.0
0

1
1

.5
0

E
X

P
7

.0
0

--
-

1
1

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

M
F

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

u
t,

 S
a

t,
 

S
u

n
, 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
l

M
8

.0
0

1
4

.0
0

E
X

P
8

.0
0

--
-

1
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

w
 B

y
re

 W
e

e
k
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 

(S
u

n
-S

a
t,

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 9
-

5
)

M
5

2
.5

0
7

0
.5

0
E

X
P

5
2

.5
0

--
-

7
0

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 81



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

w
 B

y
re

 W
e

e
k
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 

+
 P

ri
v
a

te
 V

ie
w

s
 (

S
u

n
-S

a
t,

 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 9
-5

 +
 2

 

e
v
e

n
in

g
 p

ri
v
a

te
 v

ie
w

s
)

M
8

2
.0

0
9

6
.5

0
E

X
P

8
2

.0
0

--
-

9
6

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
M

a
n

o
r 

F
a

rm
 

H
o

u
s
e

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
)

M
1

4
.5

0
1

6
.5

0
E

X
P

1
4

.5
0

--
-

1
6

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
M

a
n

o
r 

F
a

rm
 

H
o

u
s
e

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
8

.5
0

N
/A

E
X

P
8

.5
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
M

a
n

o
r 

F
a

rm
 

H
o

u
s
e

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

)
M

1
7

.0
0

1
9

.5
0

E
X

P
1

7
.0

0
--

-
1

9
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
M

a
n

o
r 

F
a

rm
 

H
o

u
s
e

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

0
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
a

k
, 

T
a

te
, 

D
ra

w
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

2
.0

0
1

3
.5

0
E

X
P

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
a

k
, 

T
a

te
, 

D
ra

w
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
7

.0
0

N
/A

E
X

P
7

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
a

k
, 

T
a

te
, 

D
ra

w
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

1
4

.5
0

1
6

.5
0

E
X

P
1

4
.5

0
--

-
1

6
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
a

k
, 

T
a

te
, 

D
ra

w
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 
(c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
9

.0
0

N
/A

E
X

P
9

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 82



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 C

a
fe

 B
a

r 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
8

.5
0

9
.5

0
E

X
P

8
.5

0
--

-
9

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 C

a
fe

 B
a

r 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
5

.0
0

N
/A

E
X

P
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 C

a
fe

 B
a

r 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

1
0

.5
0

1
2

.0
0

E
X

P
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 C

a
fe

 B
a

r 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 
(c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
6

.5
0

N
/A

E
X

P
6

.5
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

tu
d

io
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

2
.0

0
1

4
.0

0
E

X
P

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

tu
d

io
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
7

.0
0

N
/A

E
X

P
7

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

tu
d

io
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

1
9

.0
0

2
2

.5
0

E
X

P
1

9
.0

0
--

-
2

2
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

tu
d

io
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 
(c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

1
.5

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
1

.5
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
lu

e
, 

G
re

e
n

, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

1
.0

0
1

2
.5

0
E

X
P

1
1

.0
0

--
-

1
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
lu

e
, 

G
re

e
n

, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
6

.5
0

N
/A

E
X

P
6

.5
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
lu

e
, 

G
re

e
n

, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

1
4

.5
0

1
7

.0
0

E
X

P
1

4
.5

0
--

-
1

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
lu

e
, 

G
re

e
n

, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
8

.5
0

N
/A

E
X

P
8

.5
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
a

rd
e

n
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
5

.0
0

6
.0

0
E

X
P

5
.0

0
--

-
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
a

rd
e

n
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

6
.5

0
7

.5
0

E
X

P
6

.5
0

--
-

7
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 83



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

R
o

o
m

s
 (

fr
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

s
e

)

S
ta

b
le

s
, 

M
o

n
-F

ri
M

1
4

.5
0

1
8

.5
0

E
X

P
1

4
.5

0
--

-
1

8
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
ta

b
le

s
: 

S
a

t,
 S

u
n

, 
B

a
n

k
 

H
o

l
M

2
0

.5
0

2
6

.5
0

E
X

P
2

0
.5

0
--

-
2

6
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
)

M
1

4
.0

0
1

7
.5

0
E

X
P

1
4

.0
0

--
-

1
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

 (
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

)
M

1
6

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

E
X

P
1

6
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

O
a

k
, 

T
a

te
, 

D
ra

w
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

1
.0

0
1

4
.0

0
E

X
P

1
1

.0
0

--
-

1
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
a

k
, 

T
a

te
, 

D
ra

w
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

1
3

.5
0

1
7

.0
0

E
X

P
1

3
.5

0
--

-
1

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
tu

d
io

 (
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
)

M
1

1
.5

0
1

4
.0

0
E

X
P

1
1

.5
0

--
-

1
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
tu

d
io

 (
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

)
M

1
8

.0
0

2
2

.5
0

E
X

P
1

8
.0

0
--

-
2

2
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
lu

e
, 

G
re

e
n

, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

0
.0

0
1

2
.5

0
E

X
P

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
lu

e
, 

G
re

e
n

, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

1
3

.5
0

1
6

.5
0

E
X

P
1

3
.5

0
--

-
1

6
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 S
p

a
c

e
s

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
)

M
5

5
.0

0
7

1
.3

0
E

X
P

5
5

.0
0

--
-

7
1

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
)(

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry

)

C
3

3
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

3
3

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
1

0
0

.0
0

1
3

1
.7

0
E

X
P

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

3
1

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 84



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)(
C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

V
6

0
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

6
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
p

e
n

 A
ir

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

 B
a

rr
a

 

H
a

ll 
P

a
rk

 (
W

e
e

k
d

a
y
 -

 

u
n

s
ta

ff
e

d
)

M
1

4
.7

0
1

6
.9

0
S

T
D

1
4

.7
0

--
-

1
6

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
p

e
n

 A
ir

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

 B
a

rr
a

 

H
a

ll 
P

a
rk

 (
W

e
e

k
d

a
y
 -

 

u
n

s
ta

ff
e

d
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
8

.8
0

N
/A

S
T

D
8

.8
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
p

e
n

 A
ir

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

 B
a

rr
a

 

H
a

ll 
P

a
rk

 (
W

e
e

k
e

n
d

 -
 

u
n

s
ta

ff
e

d
)

M
1

8
.4

0
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
8

.4
0

--
-

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
p

e
n

 A
ir

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

 B
a

rr
a

 

H
a

ll 
P

a
rk

 (
W

e
e

k
e

n
d

 -
 

u
n

s
ta

ff
e

d
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

1
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
1

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 C
a

fe
 B

a
r,

 

S
tu

d
io

, 
C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

, 

S
o

u
th

la
n

d
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
, 

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
S

ta
b

le
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

2
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 C
a

fe
 B

a
r,

 

S
tu

d
io

, 
C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

, 

S
o

u
th

la
n

d
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
, 

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
S

ta
b

le
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
7

.2
0

N
/A

S
T

D
7

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 85



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 C
a

fe
 B

a
r,

 

S
tu

d
io

, 
C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

, 

S
o

u
th

la
n

d
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
, 

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
S

ta
b

le
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
1

5
.0

0
1

8
.8

0
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
8

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 C
a

fe
 B

a
r,

 

S
tu

d
io

, 
C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

, 

S
o

u
th

la
n

d
s
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 G
ro

u
n

d
s
, 

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
S

ta
b

le
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 
(c

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
9

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
9

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
re

a
t 

B
a

rn
 -

 W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s

M
5

8
.6

0
7

0
.3

0
E

X
P

5
8

.6
0

--
-

7
0

.3
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
re

a
t 

B
a

rn
 -

 W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
M

7
2

.9
0

8
7

.5
0

E
X

P
7

2
.9

0
--

-
8

7
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

u
n

g
e

 A
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 

a
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
 (

in
c
l 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 

lic
e

n
s
e

 u
s
a

g
e

)

M
5

.0
0

7
.0

0
E

X
P

5
.0

0
--

-
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

L
o

u
n

g
e

 o
n

ly
M

2
7

.0
0

3
2

.9
0

E
X

P
2

7
.0

0
--

-
3

2
.9

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
o

u
n

g
e

o
n

ly
(C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

6
.2

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
6

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

U
s
e

 o
f 

o
v
e

n
s

M
1

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 r
a

te
s

 -
 b

u
lk

 d
is

c
o

u
n

t,
 w

h
e

re
 b

o
o

k
in

g
 i

n
 e

x
c
e

s
s

 o
f 

3
0

 h
o

u
rs

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
)

M
3

6
.5

0
4

2
.0

0
E

X
P

3
6

.5
0

--
-

4
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
) 

(C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
2

2
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

2
2

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 86



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
4

0
.5

0
4

6
.5

0
E

X
P

4
0

.5
0

--
-

4
6

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

S
ta

g
e

, 
A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 

(C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
2

4
.0

0
N

/A
E

X
P

2
4

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

ta
g

e
, 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
)

M
3

4
.3

0
3

9
.4

0
E

X
P

3
4

.3
0

--
-

3
9

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

ta
g

e
, 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
2

0
.6

0
N

/A
E

X
P

2
0

.6
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

ta
g

e
, 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
3

7
.7

0
4

3
.7

0
E

X
P

3
7

.7
0

--
-

4
3

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 S

ta
g

e
, 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
, 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
2

2
.6

0
N

/A
E

X
P

2
2

.6
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
 N

o
n

-

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 U
s
e

M
2

4
.9

0
2

8
.8

0
E

X
P

2
4

.9
0

--
-

2
8

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 A

u
d

it
o

ri
u

m
 N

o
n

-

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 U
s
e

 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

4
.9

0
N

/A
E

X
P

1
4

.9
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

A
ll 

S
h

o
w

s
: 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

D
re

s
s
in

g
 R

o
o

m
M

5
.5

0
6

.5
0

E
X

P
5

.5
0

--
-

6
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

E
x
c
e

s
s
 H

ir
e

 C
h

a
rg

e
M

8
6

.0
0

9
8

.0
0

E
X

P
8

6
.0

0
--

-
9

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 87



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
h

e
a

tr
ic

a
l 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

H
ir

e
 -

 G
e

n
e

ra
l

P
ro

je
c

to
rs

B
ri

g
h

t 
o

r 
B

ri
g

h
t 

H
D

 

P
ro

je
c
to

r 
- 

D
a

y
M

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
ri

g
h

t 
o

r 
B

ri
g

h
t 

H
D

 

P
ro

je
c
to

r 
- 

W
e

e
k

M
2

2
0

.0
0

2
2

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
o

u
n

d

R
a

d
io

 M
ic

 (
h

a
n

d
 h

e
ld

) 
- 

D
a

y
M

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

R
a

d
io

 M
ic

 (
h

a
n

d
 h

e
ld

) 
- 

W
e

e
k

M
3

7
.0

0
3

7
.0

0
S

T
D

3
7

.0
0

--
-

3
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

R
a

d
io

 M
ic

 (
la

p
e

l)
 -

 D
a

y
M

1
2

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

R
a

d
io

 M
ic

 (
la

p
e

l)
 -

 W
e

e
k

M
4

4
.5

0
4

4
.5

0
S

T
D

4
4

.5
0

4
4

.5
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

V
o

c
a

l 
M

ic
s
 -

 D
a

y
M

7
.0

0
7

.0
0

S
T

D
7

.0
0

--
-

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 F

X
 (

fi
x

e
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 h

ir
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
1

 t
o

 7
 d

a
y
s

)

F
R

E
E

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

F
o

llo
w

 S
p

o
ts

, 
d

im
m

e
rs

, 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

le
c
te

d
 s

to
c
k

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
a

n
d

 1
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

P
y
ro

 B
o

x
, 

M
ir

ro
r 

B
a

ll,
 U

V
 

L
ig

h
ts

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
a

n
d

 2
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

S
tr

o
b

e
 L

ig
h

t
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
a

n
d

 3
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

S
e

t 
o

f 
4

 B
ir

d
is

, 
C

o
lo

u
r 

S
c
ro

lle
rs

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

--
-

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
a

n
d

 4
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

R
O

B
E

 M
o

v
in

g
 S

p
o

t 
L

ig
h

t
4

0
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
--

-
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
a

n
d

 5
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

S
m

o
k
e

 o
r 

H
a

z
e

 M
a

c
h

in
e

5
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

--
-

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
a

n
d

 7
0

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 F
X

 -
 

S
ta

g
e

 G
a

u
z
e

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

--
-

7
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 88



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

n
s
u

m
a

b
le

s
M

P
O

A
P

O
A

S
T

D
P

O
A

N
/A

P
O

A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
o

rt
a

b
le

 V
id

e
o

 /
 D

a
ta

 

P
ro

je
c
to

r 
&

 S
c
re

e
n

M
7

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
S

T
D

7
0

.0
0

--
-

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
H

P
 -

 O
v
e

rh
e

a
d

 P
ro

je
c
to

r
M

1
0

.5
0

1
2

.1
0

S
T

D
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

2
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

F
lip

 C
h

a
rt

 a
n

d
 o

n
e

 s
e

t 
o

f 

P
e

n
s

M
1

0
.5

0
1

2
.1

0
S

T
D

1
0

.5
0

--
-

1
2

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
e

n
s

M
1

7
.0

0
1

9
.5

0
S

T
D

1
7

.0
0

--
-

1
9

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
y
in

g
 -

 P
e

r 
A

 4
 

S
h

e
e

t
M

0
.3

0
0

.4
0

S
T

D
0

.3
0

--
-

0
.4

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
o

x
 O

ff
ic

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

E
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
P

u
b

lic
it
y
 

P
a

c
k
a

g
e

M
8

4
.0

0
9

8
.8

0
S

T
D

8
4

.0
0

--
-

9
8

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

E
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
P

u
b

lic
it
y
 

P
a

c
k
a

g
e

 (
c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
5

0
.4

0
N

/A
S

T
D

5
0

.4
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

M
in

im
u

m
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

e
r 

ti
c
k
e

t 
(C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 S

a
le

s
 

o
n

ly
)

M
0

.5
0

0
.8

0
S

T
D

0
.5

0
--

-
0

.8
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

M
in

im
u

m
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

e
r 

ti
c
k
e

t 
(C

o
m

p
a

s
s
 S

a
le

s
 

o
n

ly
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
0

.3
0

N
/A

S
T

D
0

.3
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 (

p
la

y
s
)

M
1

0
.0

0
1

5
.7

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 (

p
la

y
s
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
6

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
6

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 

(c
o

n
c
e

rt
s
)

M
2

5
.0

0
3

1
.4

0
S

T
D

2
5

.0
0

--
-

3
1

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 

(c
o

n
c
e

rt
s
) 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

C
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

T
ic

k
e

t 
p

ri
n

t 
fo

r 
o

w
n

 s
a

le
s

M
0

.2
0

0
.4

0
S

T
D

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
o

lu
s
 a

d
v
e

rt
is

in
g

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
S

T
D

P
O

A
N

/A
P

O
A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 89



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

G
e

n
e

ri
c

 H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

 T
h

e
a

tr
e

s
 a

n
d

 M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 (
m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 f
o

r 
a

ll 

s
h

o
w

s
 w

it
h

 t
e

c
h

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
)

M
1

4
.7

0
1

6
.9

0
S

T
D

1
4

.7
0

--
-

1
6

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 /
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

(m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
h

o
w

s
 

w
it
h

 t
e

c
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

)

M
1

8
.4

0
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
8

.4
0

--
-

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

A
ll 

S
h

o
w

s
: 

U
s
h

e
rs

 (
h

o
u

rl
y
)

M
6

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

S
T

D
6

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

D
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

(M
o

n
-F

ri
)

M
1

4
.7

0
1

6
.9

0
S

T
D

1
4

.7
0

--
-

1
6

.9
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

D
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

(S
a

t,
 S

u
n

, 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s
)

M
1

8
.4

0
2

1
.2

0
S

T
D

1
8

.4
0

--
-

2
1

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

D
e

p
o

s
it
: 

E
n

ti
re

 w
e

e
k

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
N

/A
P

O
A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

D
e

p
o

s
it
: 

A
ll 

o
th

e
r 

B
o

o
k
in

g
s

M
P

O
A

P
O

A
E

X
P

P
O

A
N

/A
P

O
A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

rk
a

g
e

 p
e

r 
b

o
tt

le
 

(C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
)

M
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
S

T
D

5
.0

0
--

-
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
o

o
k
in

g
 C

a
n

c
e

lla
ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 3

 

m
o

n
th

s
)

M
2

5
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
S

T
D

2
5

.0
0

N
/A

5
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
le

a
n

in
g

 C
h

a
rg

e
M

1
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

S
T

D
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 S
to

ra
g

e
 -

 

W
e

e
k
ly

M
5

8
.2

0
6

7
.1

0
E

X
P

5
8

.2
0

--
-

6
7

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

s
tu

m
e

 H
ir

e
 –

 A
d

u
lt
 -

 

W
e

e
k

M
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.7

0
E

X
P

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.7
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

s
tu

m
e

 H
ir

e
 –

 C
h

ild
 –

 

W
e

e
k

M
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.5

0
E

X
P

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 90



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

B
o

x
 O

ff
ic

e
 F

e
e

s
 -

 G
e

n
e

ri
c

 /
 A

ll
 H

ir
e

rs

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 A

rt
s
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

M
1

5
.0

0
2

6
.1

0
S

T
D

1
5

.0
0

--
-

2
6

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
n

lin
e

 C
a

rd
 B

o
o

k
in

g
 F

e
e

M
1

.5
0

1
.5

0
E

X
P

1
.5

0
--

-
1

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
h

o
n

e
/I

n
 p

e
rs

o
n

 B
o

o
k
in

g
 

F
e

e
M

2
.0

0
2

.0
0

E
X

P
2

.0
0

--
-

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
p

o
n

s
o

r-
a

-S
e

a
t 

D
e

a
l 
(5

 

y
e

a
rs

)
M

1
2

0
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

S
T

D
1

2
0

.0
0

--
-

1
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
o

x
 O

ff
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 %

M
8

.7
0

9
.5

0
S

T
D

8
.7

0
--

-
9

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
o

x
 O

ff
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 %

 

(c
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
)

M
3

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
3

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

A
rt

 S
a

le
s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 %

M
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

R
a

te
s

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

S
ta

b
le

s
, 

M
o

n
-F

ri
M

2
8

.5
0

3
5

.0
0

E
X

P
2

8
.5

0
--

-
3

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
ta

b
le

s
, 

S
a

t,
 S

u
n

, 
B

a
n

k
 

H
o

l
M

3
7

.0
0

4
5

.0
0

E
X

P
3

7
.0

0
--

-
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

M
F

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

u
t,

 M
o

n
-

F
ri

M
2

4
.5

0
3

0
.5

0
E

X
P

2
4

.5
0

--
-

3
0

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

M
F

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 H

u
t,

 S
a

t,
 

S
u

n
, 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
l

M
3

2
.0

0
3

9
.5

0
E

X
P

3
2

.0
0

--
-

3
9

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
P

ro
v
o

s
ts

 

P
a

rl
o

u
r 

/ 
C

h
a

m
b

e
r 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
2

1
.0

0
2

4
.5

0
E

X
P

2
1

.0
0

--
-

2
4

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

L
o

n
g

 R
o

o
m

, 
P

ro
v
o

s
ts

 

P
a

rl
o

u
r 

/ 
C

h
a

m
b

e
r 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

M
2

4
.5

0
2

8
.5

0
E

X
P

2
4

.5
0

--
-

2
8

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
a

k
, 

T
a

te
, 

D
ra

w
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

7
.0

0
1

9
.5

0
E

X
P

1
7

.0
0

--
-

1
9

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

O
a

k
, 

T
a

te
, 

D
ra

w
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s
 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

2
0

.5
0

2
3

.5
0

E
X

P
2

0
.5

0
--

-
2

3
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

C
a

fe
 B

a
r 

(w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

7
.5

0
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

1
7

.5
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 91



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
a

fe
 B

a
r 

(w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

2
1

.5
0

2
4

.5
0

E
X

P
2

1
.5

0
--

-
2

4
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
tu

d
io

 (
w

e
e

k
d

a
y
)

M
1

7
.0

0
1

9
.5

0
E

X
P

1
7

.0
0

--
-

1
9

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
tu

d
io

 (
w

e
e

k
e

n
d

)
M

2
7

.5
0

3
1

.5
0

E
X

P
2

7
.5

0
--

-
3

1
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

B
lu

e
, 

G
re

e
n

, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
1

5
.5

0
1

7
.5

0
E

X
P

1
5

.5
0

--
-

1
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
lu

e
, 

G
re

e
n

, 
H

ill
ia

rd
 

R
o

o
m

s
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

2
0

.5
0

2
3

.5
0

E
X

P
2

0
.5

0
--

-
2

3
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
a

rd
e

n
 (

w
e

e
k
d

a
y
)

M
7

.5
0

8
.5

0
E

X
P

7
.5

0
--

-
8

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

G
a

rd
e

n
 (

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)
M

9
.0

0
1

0
.5

0
E

X
P

9
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
re

a
t 

B
a

rn
, 

M
o

n
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
M

1
1

3
.0

0
1

4
6

.0
0

E
X

P
1

1
3

.0
0

--
-

1
4

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

G
re

a
t 

B
a

rn
, 

F
ri

 t
o

 S
u

n
M

1
3

3
.5

0
1

8
0

.0
0

E
X

P
1

3
3

.5
0

--
-

1
8

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

S
o

u
th

la
n

d
s
 A

rt
s
 C

e
n

tr
e

 

G
ro

u
n

d
s
 -

 u
n

s
ta

ff
e

d
, 

p
e

r 

d
a

y
 u

s
e

M
2

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

M
a

n
o

r 
F

a
rm

 S
o

c
ia

l 
- 

B
lo

c
k

 B
o

o
k

in
g

s
 (

W
e

d
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 C
e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s

 -
 n

e
w

 a
ll

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
 p

ri
c

e
, 

w
it

h
 D

u
ty

 S
ta

ff
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 p
re

v
io

u
s

ly
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
ly

)

M
o

n
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
: 

1
0

:0
0

 t
o

 

2
4

:0
0

M
1

4
5

1
.0

0
1

7
9

2
.0

0
E

X
P

1
4

5
1

.0
0

s
e

e
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t
1

7
9

2
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

F
ri

 t
o

 S
u

n
: 

1
0

:0
0

 t
o

 2
4

:0
0

M
1

9
3

7
.0

0
2

4
9

9
.0

0
E

X
P

1
9

3
7

.0
0

s
e

e
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

t
2

4
9

9
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

T
h

e
a

tr
e

 S
p

a
c

e
s

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

L
o

u
n

g
e

 o
n

ly
M

6
1

.5
0

7
2

.0
0

E
X

P
6

1
.5

0
--

-
7

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
 a

n
d

 L
o

u
n

g
e

 -
 

M
o

n
 t

o
 T

h
u

M
7

7
.0

0
9

2
.5

0
E

X
P

7
7

.0
0

--
-

9
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

W
in

s
to

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

A
u

d
it
o

ri
u

m
 a

n
d

 L
o

u
n

g
e

 -
 

S
a

t,
 S

u
n

, 
B

a
n

k
 H

o
l

M
1

1
3

.0
0

1
4

3
.5

0
E

X
P

1
1

3
.0

0
--

-
1

4
3

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 (

M
o

n
-

T
h

u
)

M
4

6
.5

0
5

4
.0

0
E

X
P

4
6

.5
0

--
-

5
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 (

F
ri

-

S
u

n
, 

b
a

n
k
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
)

M
5

4
.5

0
6

3
.0

0
E

X
P

5
4

.5
0

--
-

6
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 92



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

m
p

a
s
s
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 N

o
n

-

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 U
s
e

M
4

0
.0

0
4

6
.0

0
E

X
P

4
0

.0
0

--
-

4
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

S
ta

ff
 C

h
a

rg
e

s

A
ll 

S
h

o
w

s
: 

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
 

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

(m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
h

o
w

s
 

w
it
h

 t
e

c
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

)

M
1

7
.5

0
2

0
.2

0
S

T
D

1
7

.5
0

--
-

2
0

.2
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

A
ll 

S
h

o
w

s
: 

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 /
 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 (
m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 f
o

r 
a

ll 

s
h

o
w

s
 w

it
h

 t
e

c
h

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
)

M
2

1
.0

0
2

4
.1

0
S

T
D

2
1

.0
0

--
-

2
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
 D

u
ty

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
M

1
7

.5
0

2
0

.2
0

S
T

D
1

7
.5

0
--

-
2

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 /
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 

D
u

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

M
2

1
.0

0
2

4
.1

0
S

T
D

2
1

.0
0

--
-

2
4

.1
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

B
o

x
 O

ff
ic

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 (

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l,

 S
o

c
ia

l,
 C

h
a

ri
ty

)

M
in

im
u

m
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

e
r 

ti
c
k
e

t
M

0
.7

5
1

.3
0

S
T

D
0

.7
5

--
-

1
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 (

p
la

y
s
)

M
1

0
.0

0
1

6
.0

0
S

T
D

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
R

S
 M

in
im

u
m

 F
e

e
 

(c
o

n
c
e

rt
s
)

M
3

0
.0

0
4

2
.0

0
S

T
D

3
0

.0
0

--
-

4
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

P
e

n
a

lt
y
 O

v
e

rr
u

n
 R

a
te

M
1

5
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

2
1

. 
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s

S
e

a
rc

h
 F

e
e

s

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

s
e

a
rc

h
M

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

N
B

7
0

.0
0

--
-

7
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

s
e

a
rc

h
 

(F
o

rm
 L

L
C

1
) 

o
n

ly
M

2
6

.0
0

2
6

.0
0

N
B

2
6

.0
0

--
-

2
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 s

e
a

rc
h

M
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
N

B
6

0
.0

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 93



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
s
s
is

te
d

 S
e

a
rc

h
 L

L
C

 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

O
n

ly
M

2
2

.0
0

2
2

.0
0

N
B

2
2

.0
0

--
-

2
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

Page 94



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
s
s
is

te
d

 S
e

a
rc

h
 L

L
C

 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

O
n

ly
 (

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

p
a

rc
e

ls
 o

f 
la

n
d

 (
e

a
c
h

)

M
1

.0
0

1
.0

0
N

B
1

.0
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
s
s
is

te
d

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 L
a

n
d

 

S
e

a
rc

h
M

1
5

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

N
B

1
5

.0
0

--
-

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

A
s
s
is

te
d

 C
o

m
p

ili
n

g
 

C
O

N
2

9
R

M
3

2
.0

0
3

2
.0

0
N

B
3

2
.0

0
--

-
3

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

C
o

rr
e

c
ti
v
e

 A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 L
a

n
d

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

(S
c
h

 2
 P

a
ra

 6
-9

)

M
1

0
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A

A
s
s
is

te
d

 C
o

m
p

ili
n

g
 

C
O

N
2

9
O

M
1

8
.5

0
1

8
.5

0
N

B
1

8
.5

0
--

-
1

8
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

2
2

. 
M

u
s

ic
 S

e
rv

ic
e

M
u

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

te
rm

ly
 c

h
a

rg
e

)

G
ro

u
p

 t
u

it
io

n
R

5
8

.5
0

6
0

.0
0

E
X

P
5

8
.5

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
1

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
tu

it
io

n
R

1
1

0
.0

0
1

1
2

.0
0

E
X

P
1

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
1

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
1

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 M

u
s
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
R

5
8

.5
0

6
0

.0
0

E
X

P
5

8
.5

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
1

E
v
e

n
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

r 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 C

h
o

ir
 O

n
ly

R
3

3
.0

0
3

4
.0

0
E

X
P

3
3

.0
0

--
-

3
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-S
e

p
-1

1

U
s
e

 o
f 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t
R

1
2

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
.0

0
--

-
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
1

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
1

5
 m

in
u

te
 l
e

s
s
o

n
R

8
5

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

E
X

P
8

5
.0

0
--

-
8

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A

M
u

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

c
o

n
c

e
s

s
io

n
)

G
ro

u
p

 t
u

it
io

n
R

1
2

.7
5

1
3

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
.7

5
--

-
1

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
0

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
tu

it
io

n
R

2
1

.2
5

2
1

.5
0

E
X

P
2

1
.2

5
--

-
2

1
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
0

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 M

u
s
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
R

1
2

.7
5

1
3

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
.7

5
--

-
1

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
0

E
v
e

n
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

r 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 C

h
o

ir
 O

n
ly

R
9

.2
5

9
.5

0
E

X
P

9
.2

5
--

-
9

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-S
e

p
-1

0

U
s
e

 o
f 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t
R

4
.1

0
5

.1
0

E
X

P
4

.1
0

--
-

5
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
0

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
1

5
 m

in
u

te
 l
e

s
s
o

n
R

1
7

.0
0

1
7

.0
0

E
X

P
1

7
.0

0
--

-
1

7
.0

0
--

-
N

/A

Page 95



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
u

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

S
c

h
o

o
ls

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

)

H
o

u
rl

y
 C

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 

P
ro

je
c
ts

S
N

/A
3

7
.0

0
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
3

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-S

e
p

-1
0

H
o

u
rl

y
 C

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 (
to

 a
c
a

d
e

m
ie

s
)

S
N

/A
4

4
.4

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

4
4

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-S
e

p
-1

0

2
3

. 
Im

p
o

rt
e

d
 F

o
o

d
 U

n
it

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

l 
o

ri
g

in

0
 t

o
 1

0
0

k
g

 p
e

r 
C

V
E

D
B

5
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

N
B

5
0

.0
0

--
-

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

1
0

1
 t

o
 1

,0
0

0
k
g

 p
e

r 
C

V
E

D
B

9
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

N
B

9
0

.0
0

--
-

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

1
,0

0
1

 t
o

 5
,0

0
0

k
g

 p
e

r 

C
V

E
D

B
1

4
0

.0
0

1
4

0
.0

0
N

B
1

4
0

.0
0

--
-

1
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

5
0

0
1

k
g

 t
o

 1
5

,0
0

0
k
g

 p
e

r 

C
V

E
D

B
1

9
0

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
N

B
1

9
0

.0
0

--
-

1
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

A
b

o
v
e

 1
5

,0
0

1
K

g
 t

o
 

4
2

,0
0

0
k
g

 p
e

r 
C

V
E

D
B

3
4

0
.0

0
3

4
0

.0
0

N
B

3
4

0
.0

0
--

-
3

4
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

A
b

o
v
e

 4
2

,0
0

0
k
g

 p
e

r 
C

V
E

D
B

3
9

0
.0

0
3

9
0

.0
0

N
B

3
9

0
.0

0
--

-
3

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
e

m
e

n
 /

 E
m

b
ry

o
s
 p

e
r 

C
V

E
D

B
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
N

B
6

0
.0

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

F
ro

m
 N

e
w

 Z
e

a
la

n
d

B
3

0
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
N

B
3

0
.0

0
--

-
3

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

C
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
rt

 o
n

e
 o

f 

C
V

E
D

 o
n

 T
R

A
C

E
S

 p
e

r 

C
V

E
D

B
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

D
e

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 f

o
r 

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

l 
o

ri
g

in

0
 t

o
 1

0
0

k
g

 p
e

r 
A

W
B

B
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

O
v
e

r 
1

0
0

k
g

 p
e

r 
A

W
B

 (
 1

0
 

+
 0

.5
0

 p
e

r 
k
g

 o
v
e

r 
1

0
0

k
g

 )
B

1
0

.0
0

 +
0

.5
0

 

p
e

r 
k
g

 o
v
e

r 

1
0

0
k
g

1
0

.0
0

 +
 0

.5
0

 

p
e

r 
k
g

 o
v
e

r 

1
0

0
k
g

N
B

1
0

.0
0

 +
0

.5
0

 

p
e

r 
k
g

 o
v
e

r 

1
0

0
k
g

N
/A

1
0

.0
0

 +
 0

.5
0

 

p
e

r 
k
g

 o
v
e

r 

1
0

0
k
g

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 96



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

O
u

t 
o

f 
h

o
u

rs
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c

h
a

rg
e

s

U
p

 t
o

 m
id

n
ig

h
t 

(1
8

:0
0

 t
o

 

0
0

:0
0

)
B

1
5

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

N
B

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

A
ft

e
r 

m
id

n
ig

h
t 

(0
0

:0
0

 t
o

 

0
8

:0
0

)
B

4
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

N
B

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

 p
e

r 

C
V

E
D

 o
n

 C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

a
y
 

a
n

d
 N

e
w

 Y
e

a
rs

 D
a

y

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

 p
e

r 

C
V

E
D

 o
n

 a
ll 

U
K

 B
a

n
k
 

H
o

lid
a

y
s

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

l 
o

ri
g

in
 -

 C
a

tc
h

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te

T
h

ir
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
ie

s
B

4
5

.0
0

4
5

.0
0

N
B

4
5

.0
0

--
-

4
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

B
ila

te
ra

l 
C

o
u

n
tr

ie
s

B
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
N

B
1

5
.0

0
--

-
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

(f
o

r 
C

a
tc

h
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
n

ly
) 

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 1

8
:0

0
 t

o
 0

0
.0

0
B

1
5

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

N
B

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

(f
o

r 
C

a
tc

h
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
n

ly
) 

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 0

0
:0

0
 t

o
 0

8
.0

0
B

4
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

N
B

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 o
f 

N
o

n
-A

n
im

a
l 

O
ri

g
in

 -
 C

E
D

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 C

h
e

c
k
 p

e
r 

C
E

D
B

6
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

N
B

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
u

ll 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
C

h
e

c
k
 p

e
r 

C
E

D
 (

P
lu

s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
F

e
e

)
B

1
7

0
.0

0
1

7
0

.0
0

N
B

1
7

0
.0

0
--

-
1

7
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

U
n

d
e

c
la

re
d

 C
o

n
s
ig

n
m

e
n

ts
 

( 
P

lu
s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
 )

B
3

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

(S
u

rr
e

n
d

e
r 

fo
r 

D
e

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
)

B
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

(O
n

w
a

rd
 

T
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
)

B
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 97



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
rt

 o
n

e
 o

f 

C
E

D
 o

n
 T

R
A

C
E

S
B

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

N
B

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 1

8
:0

0
 t

o
 0

0
.0

0
B

1
5

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

N
B

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

O
u

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

rs
 1

7
.3

0
 t

o
 

0
0

.0
0

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 0

0
:0

0
 t

o
 0

8
.0

0
B

4
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

N
B

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

 p
e

r 
C

E
D

 

o
n

 C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 D

a
y
 a

n
d

 

N
e

w
 Y

e
a

rs
 D

a
y

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

C
E

D
 

o
n

 a
ll 

U
K

 B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

J
a

p
a

n
 P

ro
d

u
c

ts
 f

o
r 

R
a

d
ia

ti
o

n

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 C

h
e

c
k
 1

 t
o

 

1
0

 D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
B

1
2

0
.0

0
1

2
0

.0
0

N
B

1
2

0
.0

0
--

-
1

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 C

h
e

c
k
 1

1
 t

o
 

2
0

 D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
B

2
3

0
.0

0
2

3
0

.0
0

N
B

2
3

0
.0

0
--

-
2

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 C

h
e

c
k
 2

1
 t

o
 

3
0

 D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
B

3
4

0
.0

0
3

4
0

.0
0

N
B

3
4

0
.0

0
--

-
3

4
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

F
u

ll 
C

h
e

c
k
s
 1

 t
o

 1
0

 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
 (

 

P
lu

s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
s
 )

B
2

3
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

2
3

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
N

B
2

3
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
N

/A
2

3
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

F
u

ll 
c
h

e
c
k
s
1

1
 t

o
 2

0
 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 a

n
d

 

c
o

u
ri

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

B
4

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
N

B
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

F
u

ll 
C

h
e

c
k
s
 1

1
 t

o
 2

0
 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
 (

 

P
lu

s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

B
3

4
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

3
4

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
N

B
3

4
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
N

/A
3

4
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 98



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
u

ll 
c
h

e
c
k
s
 2

1
 t

o
 3

0
 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 a

n
d

 

c
o

u
ri

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

B
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

F
u

ll 
C

h
e

c
k
s
 2

1
 t

o
 3

0
 

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 p

e
r 

A
W

B
 (

 

P
lu

s
 A

n
a

ly
ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
 )

B
4

5
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e

4
5

0
.0

0
 +

 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
N

B
4

5
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
N

/A
4

5
0

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 o
f 

N
o

n
-A

n
im

a
l 

O
ri

g
in

 -
 O

rg
a

n
ic

s

F
u

ll 
O

ff
ic

ia
l 
C

h
e

c
k
s

B
4

5
.0

0
4

5
.0

0
N

B
4

5
.0

0
--

-
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 1

8
:0

0
 t

o
 0

0
.0

0
B

1
5

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

N
B

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

O
u

t 
H

o
u

rs
 0

0
:0

0
 t

o
 0

8
.0

0
B

4
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

N
B

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

E
x
p

o
rt

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
B

1
3

0
.0

0
1

3
0

.0
0

N
B

1
3

0
.0

0
--

-
1

3
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

F
o

o
d

 H
y
g

ie
n

e
 T

ra
in

in
g

P
e

r 
A

tt
e

n
d

e
e

 (
 u

p
 t

o
 1

2
 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s
 p

e
r 

c
o

u
rs

e
)

B
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

P
e

s
ti

c
id

e
 R

e
s

id
u

e
 T

e
s

ti
n

g

2
4

 h
o

u
r 

te
s
t 

c
h

a
rg

e
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3

4
8

 h
o

u
r 

te
s
t 

c
h

a
rg

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3

E
x

p
o

rt
 h

e
a

lt
h

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ry
 c

h
e

c
k

6
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

N
/A

6
0

.0
0

N
/A

e
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

n
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t
8

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
N

/A
8

0
.0

0
N

/A

Page 99



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
4

 F
o

o
d

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

D
is

p
o

s
a

l 
o

f 
n

o
n

 p
ro

d
u

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

im
a

l 
o

ri
g

in

1
 t

o
 1

,0
0

0
k
g

B
4

8
.0

0
4

8
.0

0
N

B
4

8
.0

0
--

-
4

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

1
,0

0
1

 t
o

 2
,0

0
0

k
g

B
9

5
.0

0
9

5
.0

0
N

B
9

5
.0

0
--

-
9

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

2
,0

0
1

 t
o

 3
,0

0
0

k
g

B
1

4
0

.0
0

1
4

0
.0

0
N

B
1

4
0

.0
0

--
-

1
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
n

im
a

l 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
 E

s
ta

b
li

s
h

m
e

n
ts

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 1

 t
o

 9
B

1
2

5
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

N
B

1
2

5
.0

0
--

-
1

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 1

0
 t

o
 2

4
B

1
7

7
.0

0
1

7
7

.0
0

N
B

1
7

7
.0

0
--

-
1

7
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 2

5
 t

o
 4

9
B

2
6

0
.0

0
2

6
0

.0
0

N
B

2
6

0
.0

0
--

-
2

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 5

0
 t

o
 7

5
B

3
5

5
.0

0
3

5
5

.0
0

N
B

3
5

5
.0

0
--

-
3

5
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 7

5
+

 (
N

e
w

 

c
a

te
g

o
ry

)
B

4
2

0
.0

0
4

2
0

.0
0

N
B

4
2

0
.0

0
--

-
4

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
n

e
w

 a
n

 

a
n

im
a

l 
b

o
a

rd
in

g
 

e
x
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
- 

H
o

m
e

 

b
o

a
rd

e
rs

 (
3

 d
o

g
s
 o

r 
le

s
s
)

B
8

1
.0

0
8

1
.0

0
N

B
8

1
.0

0
--

-
8

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

D
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s

 W
il

d
 A

n
im

a
ls

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

e
ts

 f
e

e
s

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

G
a

m
e

 d
e

a
le

rs
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

s
B

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 A

n
im

a
ls

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
B

3
9

6
.0

0
3

9
6

.0
0

N
B

3
9

6
.0

0
--

-
3

9
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 -

 N
o

n
 P

ro
fi
t

B
5

2
.0

0
5

2
.0

0
N

B
5

2
.0

0
--

-
5

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

B
fr

e
e

fr
e

e
N

B
fr

e
e

--
-

fr
e

e
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

P
e

t 
S

h
o

p
s

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

e
ts

 f
e

e
s

B
1

9
2

.0
0

1
9

2
.0

0
N

B
1

9
2

.0
0

--
-

1
9

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

R
id

in
g

 E
s

ta
b

li
s

h
m

e
n

ts

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 1

 t
o

 5
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 6

 t
o

 2
0

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 100



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 2

1
 t

o
 3

5
 

(C
a

te
g

o
ry

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

)
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 3

6
 t

o
 5

0
 

(C
a

te
g

o
ry

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

)
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 5

1
+

 (
N

e
w

 

c
a

te
g

o
ry

)
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Z
o

o
 N

o
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 &
 L

ic
e

n
c

e

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

p
e

ra
te

 a
 

z
o

o
B

0
.0

0
fr

e
e

N
B

0
.0

0
--

-
fr

e
e

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
n

e
w

 a
 z

o
o

 

lic
e

n
c
e

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 

o
p

e
ra

te
 a

 z
o

o
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

B
re

e
d

in
g

 o
f 

D
o

g
s

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
B

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e

7
5

.0
0

 +
 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

B
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
7

5
.0

0
 +

 

v
e

t 
fe

e
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

E
x

p
o

rt
 L

ic
e

n
c

e
s

V
is

it
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

B
8

3
.0

0
8

3
.0

0
N

B
8

3
.0

0
--

-
8

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

V
is

it
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

B
1

4
3

.0
0

1
4

3
.0

0
N

B
1

4
3

.0
0

--
-

1
4

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

P
h

a
rm

a
c

y
 a

n
d

 P
o

is
o

n
s

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s

B
4

3
.0

0
4

3
.0

0
N

B
4

3
.0

0
--

-
4

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

B
2

4
.0

0
2

4
.0

0
N

B
2

4
.0

0
--

-
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
B

4
1

.0
0

4
1

.0
0

N
B

4
1

.0
0

--
-

4
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

O
th

e
r 

L
ic

e
n

s
e

s

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 1

0
/1

1
 

N
e

w
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 L
a

s
e

r 
R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
- 

U
p

 t
o

 1
8

 m
o

n
th

s

B
7

5
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
N

B
7

5
0

.0
0

--
-

7
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 1

0
/1

1
 

N
e

w
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 2
 -

 3
 T

h
e

ra
p

is
ts

B
5

4
.0

0
5

4
.0

0
N

B
5

4
.0

0
--

-
5

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 101



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 1

0
/1

1
 

N
e

w
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 4
-6

 T
h

e
ra

p
is

ts

B
8

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
N

B
8

0
.0

0
--

-
8

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 1

0
/1

1
 

N
e

w
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 -

 M
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 6

 

T
h

e
ra

p
is

ts

B
1

0
7

.0
0

1
0

7
.0

0
N

B
1

0
7

.0
0

--
-

1
0

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

U
n

fi
t 

fo
o

d
 -

 E
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

d
e

m
n

a
ti
o

n
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 (
1

s
t 

H
o

u
r)

B
1

3
4

.0
0

1
3

4
.0

0
N

B
1

3
4

.0
0

--
-

1
3

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

U
n

fi
t 

fo
o

d
 -

 E
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

d
e

m
n

a
ti
o

n
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 (
S

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 

h
o

u
rs

 o
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f)

B
9

7
.0

0
9

7
.0

0
N

B
9

7
.0

0
--

-
9

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

S
w

im
m

in
g

 P
o

o
l 
W

a
te

r 
- 

P
e

r 
v
is

it
B

1
1

4
.0

0
1

1
4

.0
0

N
B

1
1

4
.0

0
--

-
1

1
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

L
e

g
a

l 
e

n
q

u
ir

e
s

B
6

8
.0

0
6

8
.0

0
N

B
6

8
.0

0
--

-
6

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 -

 

P
e

r 
le

tt
e

r
B

1
7

.0
0

1
7

.0
0

N
B

1
7

.0
0

--
-

1
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

M
ic

ro
-p

ig
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 -

 

N
e

w
/R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
3

1
5

.0
0

3
1

5
.0

0
N

B
3

1
5

.0
0

--
-

3
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

A
rt

if
ic

ia
l 
N

a
ils

 -
 

N
e

w
/R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
8

4
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

4
.0

0
--

-
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
o

s
e

 p
ie

rc
in

g
 -

 

N
e

w
/R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
8

4
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

4
.0

0
--

-
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

E
a

r 
c
a

rt
ila

g
e

/l
o

b
e

, 
- 

N
e

w
/R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
8

4
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

4
.0

0
--

-
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
ts

 -
 

N
e

w
/R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
8

4
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

4
.0

0
--

-
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

N
o

n
-s

u
rg

ic
a

l 
L

a
z
e

rs
, 

&
 I

L
S

 

s
y
s
te

m
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

B
9

0
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0
N

B
9

0
0

.0
0

--
-

9
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 102



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
a

n
ic

u
re

 /
 p

e
d

ic
u

re
 E

a
r 

lo
b

e
 p

ie
rc

in
g

, 
F

a
c
ia

ls
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 o

f 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

: 

s
te

a
m

, 
m

a
s
s
a

g
e

, 
e

le
c
tr

ic
a

l 

s
ti
m

u
li)

- 
N

e
w

 /
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
5

3
.0

0
5

3
.0

0
N

B
5

3
.0

0
--

-
5

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

E
le

c
tr

o
ly

s
is

, 
S

u
n

 b
e

d
s
 e

tc
B

2
7

3
.0

0
2

7
3

.0
0

N
B

2
7

3
.0

0
--

-
2

7
3

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

P
ri

v
a

te
 W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
li

e
s

 -
 n

e
w

 f
e

e
s

 p
re

s
c

ri
b

e
d

 b
y
 P

ri
v

a
te

 W
a

te
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s

S
a

m
p

lin
g

 P
e

r 
v
is

it
B

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

N
B

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

A
u

d
it
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
B

4
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

N
B

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
h

e
c
k
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
B

8
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

N
B

8
0

.0
0

--
-

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

O
th

e
r 

S
a

m
p

lin
g

 a
n

d
 R

is
k
 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

b
in

e
d

B
6

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
N

B
6

0
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

R
is

k
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
B

3
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

N
B

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

O
th

e
r 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s

B

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 

c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 

c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

N
B

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 

c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

--
-

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 

c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

G
ra

n
ti
n

g
 a

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
B

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 

c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 

c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

N
B

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 

c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

--
-

3
7

.0
0

 +
 

a
n

a
ly

s
t 

c
o

s
ts

 

(n
o

 m
o

re
 

th
a

n
 1

0
0

.0
0

)

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

N
B

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

Page 103



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
5

. 
L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

S
c

ra
p

 M
e

ta
l 

S
it

e
 F

e
e

s

N
e

w
B

5
5

0
.0

0
5

5
0

.0
0

N
B

5
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
B

4
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

N
B

4
0

0
.0

0
--

-
4

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 

c
o

lle
c
to

r 
lic

e
n

s
e

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-D

e
c
-1

3

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 m

in
o

r 

d
e

ta
ils

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-D

e
c
-1

3

S
c

ra
p

 m
e

ta
l 

C
o

ll
e

c
to

r 
F

e
e

s

N
e

w
B

2
5

0
.0

0
2

5
0

.0
0

N
B

2
5

0
.0

0
--

-
2

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
B

2
2

5
.0

0
2

2
5

.0
0

N
B

2
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-D
e

c
-1

3

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 s

it
e

 

lic
e

n
s
e

B
3

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-D

e
c
-1

3

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

m
in

o
r 

d
e

ta
ils

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-D

e
c
-1

3

R
e

fu
n

d
 o

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
e

ta
ils

 -
 A

d
m

in
 F

e
e

B
5

5
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
N

B
5

5
.0

0
--

-
5

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

O
th

e
r 

L
ic

e
n

c
e

s

S
e

x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
h

is
 

fe
e

 w
a

s
 s

e
t 

in
 J

u
n

e
 -

 n
o

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d

B
2

3
0

0
.0

0
2

3
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-J

u
n

-1
1

S
e

x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t-
 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
F

e
e

 f
o

r 
s
h

p
o

s
B

1
1

5
0

.0
0

1
1

5
0

.0
0

N
B

1
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
e

x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t-

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
B

5
7

5
.0

0
5

7
5

.0
0

N
B

5
7

5
.0

0
--

-
5

7
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

H
y
p

n
o

ti
s
m

 C
o

n
s
e

n
t

B
2

1
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
N

B
2

1
.0

0
--

-
2

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

T
h

e
 M

a
rr

ia
g

e
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
4

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l
B

9
0

0
.0

0
9

0
0

.0
0

N
B

9
0

0
.0

0
--

-
9

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-J
a

n
-1

5

Page 104



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

r 

re
n

e
w

a
l 
a

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 h

o
ld

s
 a

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

B
2

4
5

.0
0

2
4

5
.0

0
N

B
2

4
5

.0
0

--
-

2
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 105



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
n

e
w

a
l

B
3

6
5

.0
0

3
6

5
.0

0
N

B
3

6
5

.0
0

--
-

3
6

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
B

3
6

5
.0

0
3

6
5

.0
0

N
B

3
6

5
.0

0
--

-
3

6
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
o

r 

u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l
B

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

N
B

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

T
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

 A
c

t 
2

0
0

3

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 A
B

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

N
B

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 B
B

1
9

0
.0

0
1

9
0

.0
0

N
B

1
9

0
.0

0
--

-
1

9
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 C
B

3
1

5
.0

0
3

1
5

.0
0

N
B

3
1

5
.0

0
--

-
3

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 D
B

4
5

0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

N
B

4
5

0
.0

0
--

-
4

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 E
B

6
3

5
.0

0
6

3
5

.0
0

N
B

6
3

5
.0

0
--

-
6

3
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 D
 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r

B
9

0
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0
N

B
9

0
0

.0
0

--
-

9
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 /
 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 E
 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r

B
1

9
0

5
.0

0
1

9
0

5
.0

0
N

B
1

9
0

5
.0

0
--

-
1

9
0

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /

 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 A
B

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

N
B

7
0

.0
0

--
-

7
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /

 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 B
B

1
8

0
.0

0
1

8
0

.0
0

N
B

1
8

0
.0

0
--

-
1

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /

 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 C
B

2
9

5
.0

0
2

9
5

.0
0

N
B

2
9

5
.0

0
--

-
2

9
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /

 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 D
B

3
2

0
.0

0
3

2
0

.0
0

N
B

3
2

0
.0

0
--

-
3

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /

 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 E
B

3
5

0
.0

0
3

5
0

.0
0

N
B

3
5

0
.0

0
--

-
3

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 106



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /

 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 D
 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r

B
6

4
0

.0
0

6
4

0
.0

0
N

B
6

4
0

.0
0

--
-

6
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

Page 107



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 /

 

c
lu

b
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 B
A

N
D

 E
 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r

B
1

0
5

0
.0

0
1

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 

lic
e

n
c
e

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
B

3
1

5
.0

0
3

1
5

.0
0

N
B

3
1

5
.0

0
--

-
3

1
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

 /
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 h
o

ld
e

r

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

 /
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 o

f 
D

P
S

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
g

is
te

re
d

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 o

f 
c
lu

b
B

1
0

.5
0

1
0

.5
0

N
B

1
0

.5
0

--
-

1
0

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
lu

b
 r

u
le

s
B

1
0

.5
0

1
0

.5
0

N
B

1
0

.5
0

--
-

1
0

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 N
o

ti
c
e

B
2

3
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
N

B
2

3
.0

0
--

-
2

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

B
2

3
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
N

B
2

3
.0

0
--

-
2

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 v

a
ry

 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
p

e
c
if
y
 

D
P

S

B
2

3
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
N

B
2

3
.0

0
--

-
2

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

D
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t

B
2

1
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
N

B
2

1
.0

0
--

-
2

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

M
in

o
r 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
B

8
9

.0
0

8
9

.0
0

N
B

8
9

.0
0

--
-

8
9

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

lic
e

n
c
e

B
3

7
.0

0
3

7
.0

0
N

B
3

7
.0

0
--

-
3

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

n
a

m
e

 /
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 o

n
 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

B
1

0
.5

0
1

0
.5

0
N

B
1

0
.5

0
--

-
1

0
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 E

v
e

n
t 

N
o

ti
c
e

B
2

1
.0

0
2

1
.0

0
N

B
2

1
.0

0
--

-
2

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

Page 108



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

T
h

e
 G

a
m

b
li

n
g

 A
c

t 
2

0
0

5

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

s
o

c
ie

ty
 l
o

tt
e

ry
B

4
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
0

N
B

4
0

.0
0

--
-

4
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

s
m

a
ll 

s
o

c
ie

ty
 l
o

tt
e

ry
B

2
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

N
B

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 B

in
g

o
B

3
5

0
0

.0
0

3
5

0
0

.0
0

N
B

3
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

3
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 G

a
m

in
g

 

C
e

n
tr

e

B
2

0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 F

a
m

ily
 

E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

C
e

n
tr

e

B
2

0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 B

e
tt

in
g

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

(T
ra

c
k
)

B
2

5
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
2

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
2

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 b

e
tt

in
g

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

(O
th

e
r)

B
3

0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 B

in
g

o
B

1
0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
0

.0
0

N
B

1
0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 G

a
m

in
g

 

C
e

n
tr

e

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 F

a
m

ily
 

E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

C
e

n
tr

e

B
7

5
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
N

B
7

5
0

.0
0

--
-

7
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 B

e
tt

in
g

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

(T
ra

c
k
)

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

lic
e

n
c
e

 -
 b

e
tt

in
g

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

(O
th

e
r)

B
6

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
N

B
6

0
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

Page 109



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 B

in
g

o
B

1
7

5
0

.0
0

1
7

5
0

.0
0

N
B

1
7

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
7

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 

G
a

m
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 

F
a

m
ily

 E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

C
e

n
tr

e

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 

B
e

tt
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e

s
 (

T
ra

c
k
)

B
1

2
5

0
.0

0
1

2
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

2
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

2
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 

B
e

tt
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e

s
 (

O
th

e
r)

B
1

5
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 B

in
g

o
B

1
2

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
0

.0
0

N
B

1
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 

G
a

m
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

B
1

2
0

0
.0

0
1

2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 F

a
m

ily
 

E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

C
e

n
tr

e

B
1

2
0

0
.0

0
1

2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 B

e
tt

in
g

 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 (

T
ra

c
k
)

B
9

5
0

.0
0

9
5

0
.0

0
N

B
9

5
0

.0
0

--
-

9
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 b

e
tt

in
g

 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 (

O
th

e
r)

B
1

2
0

0
.0

0
1

2
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
1

2
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

Page 110



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
n

 

U
n

lic
e

n
s
e

d
 F

a
m

ily
 

E
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

C
e

n
tr

e
 

G
a

m
in

g
 M

a
c
h

in
e

 P
e

rm
it

B
3

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
N

B
3

0
0

.0
0

--
-

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 g

a
m

in
g

 

m
a

c
h

in
e

 p
e

rm
it

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

lic
e

n
s
e

d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 g

a
m

in
g

 m
a

c
h

in
e

 

p
e

rm
it

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

c
lu

b
 g

a
m

in
g

 

/ 
g

a
m

in
g

 m
a

c
h

in
e

 p
e

rm
it

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
N

B
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

c
lu

b
 g

a
m

in
g

 

/ 
g

a
m

in
g

 m
a

c
h

in
e

 p
e

rm
it

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
g

a
m

in
g

 

m
a

c
h

in
e

 p
e

rm
it

B
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
N

B
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
2

 x
 g

a
m

in
g

 

m
a

c
h

in
e

s
B

5
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

N
B

5
0

.0
0

--
-

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

0

S
tr

e
e

t 
T

ra
d

in
g

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

s

P
it
c
h

 (
P

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t)
B

8
8

0
.0

0
8

8
0

.0
0

N
B

8
8

0
.0

0
--

-
8

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

P
it
c
h

 (
T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 -
 6

 

m
o

n
th

s
)

B
4

4
0

.0
0

4
4

0
.0

0
N

B
4

4
0

.0
0

--
-

4
4

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
h

o
p

s
 F

ro
n

t 
(p

e
r 

m
e

te
re

 

d
e

p
th

) 
- 

6
 m

o
n

th
s

B
7

2
.0

0
7

2
.0

0
N

B
7

2
.0

0
--

-
7

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

L
ic

e
n

s
e

s
 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

ra
d

in
g

 a
re

a
) 

- 
6

 

m
o

n
th

s

B
7

2
.0

0
7

2
.0

0
N

B
7

2
.0

0
--

-
7

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 e

v
e

n
t 

T
e

m
p

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
T

ra
d

in
g

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 

1
s
t 

d
a

y

M
2

6
.8

0
2

7
.5

0
N

B
2

6
.8

0
--

-
2

7
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 111



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 e

v
e

n
t 

T
e

m
p

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
T

ra
d

in
g

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

 -
 

p
e

r 
d

a
y
 t

h
e

re
a

ft
e

r

M
1

0
.7

0
1

1
.0

0
N

B
1

0
.7

0
--

-
1

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 112



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
o

n
s
e

n
t 

fo
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 

fr
e

e
 p

ri
n

te
d

 m
a

tt
e

r 
(p

e
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 -

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 a

 

p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
8

 h
o

u
rs

)

B
2

7
.5

0
2

7
.5

0
N

B
2

7
.5

0
--

-
2

7
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

B
u

s
k
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
M

2
6

.8
0

2
7

.5
0

N
B

2
6

.8
0

--
-

2
7

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 E

v
e

n
t 

p
e

rm
it
s

M
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

S
tr

e
e

t 
T

ra
d

in
g

C
o

n
ti
n

e
n

ta
l 
M

a
rk

e
t 

(F
e

e
 

p
e

r 
d

a
y
 p

e
r 

s
ta

ll)
B

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

--
-

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

U
x
b

ri
d

g
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

M
a

rk
e

t 
- 

M
a

x
 5

0
 s

ta
lls

 1
s
t 

d
a

y

B
7

6
0

.0
0

7
6

0
.0

0
N

B
7

6
0

.0
0

--
-

7
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

U
x
b

ri
d

g
e

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

M
a

rk
e

t 
- 

M
a

x
 5

0
 s

ta
lls

 p
e

r 

d
a

y
 t

h
e

ra
ft

e
r

B
2

5
5

.0
0

2
5

5
.0

0
N

B
2

5
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 M

a
rk

e
t 

- 
u

p
 t

o
 

5
0

 s
ta

lls
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 1

s
t 

d
a

y
B

5
1

0
.0

0
5

1
0

.0
0

N
B

5
1

0
.0

0
--

-
5

1
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 M

a
rk

e
t 

- 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
5

0
 s

ta
lls

 1
s
t 

d
a

y
B

2
5

5
.0

0
2

5
5

.0
0

N
B

2
5

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 M

a
rk

e
t-

u
p

 t
o

 

5
0

 s
ta

lls
 e

a
c
h

 d
a

y
 

th
e

re
a

ft
e

r

B
5

1
0

.0
0

5
1

0
.0

0
N

B
5

1
0

.0
0

--
-

5
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 M

a
rk

e
t-

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
5

0
 s

ta
lls

 e
a

c
h

 

d
a

y
 t

h
e

re
a

ft
e

r

B
2

5
5

.0
0

2
5

5
.0

0
N

B
2

5
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 113



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

2
6

. 
T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

W
e

ig
h

ts
 a

n
d

 M
e

a
s

u
re

s

E
x
a

m
in

in
g

, 
a

d
ju

s
ti
n

g
, 

c
e

rt
if
y
in

g
, 

s
ta

m
p

in
g

, 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
in

g
 o

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 
w

e
ig

h
in

g
 o

r 

m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

B
7

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

F
e

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

S
7

4
 

W
e

ig
h

ts
 &

 M
e

a
s
u

re
s
 A

c
t 

1
9

8
5

B
7

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

L
in

e
a

r 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 3
m

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 

s
c
a

le

B
1

0
.3

0
N

/A
N

B
1

0
.3

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
a

p
a

c
it
y
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 w

it
h

o
u

t 

d
iv

is
io

n
 n

o
t 

e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
 

lit
re

 o
r 

1
 q

t

B
8

.1
0

N
/A

N
B

8
.1

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
u

b
ic

 b
a

lla
s
t 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 

(o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

ri
m

 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
)

B
1

5
3

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

1
5

3
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

L
iq

u
id

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 

fo
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 u

p
 a

n
d

 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 q

u
a

n
ti
ty

 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

s

B
2

4
.4

0
N

/A
N

B
2

4
.4

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

T
e

m
p

la
te

 p
e

r 
s
c
a

le
 -

 F
ir

s
t 

it
e

m
B

4
2

.2
0

N
/A

N
B

4
2

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

T
e

m
p

la
te

 p
e

r 
s
c
a

le
 -

 

S
e

c
o

n
d

 i
te

m
B

1
6

.8
0

N
/A

N
B

1
6

.8
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 2
5

0
k
g

 t
o

 1
 

to
n

n
e

B
5

5
.2

0
N

/A
N

B
5

5
.2

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 114



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
 t

o
n

n
e

 t
o

 1
0

 

to
n

n
e

s

B
1

3
1

.2
0

N
/A

N
B

1
3

1
.2

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 115



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s
 t

o
 3

0
 

to
n

n
e

s

B
3

4
0

.5
0

N
/A

N
B

3
4

0
.5

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s
 t

o
 3

0
 

to
n

n
e

s
 (

w
e

ig
h

ts
 a

n
d

 l
a

b
o

u
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)

B
1

7
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

1
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 3
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s
 t

o
 6

0
 

to
n

n
e

s

B
5

6
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

5
6

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 -

 

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 3
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s
 t

o
 6

0
 

to
n

n
e

s
 (

w
e

ig
h

ts
 a

n
d

 l
a

b
o

u
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

)

B
2

8
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

2
8

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

M
e

a
s

u
ri

n
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

L
iq

u
id

 F
u

e
l 

a
n

d
 L

u
b

ri
c

a
n

ts

C
o

n
ta

in
e

r 
T

y
p

e
 (

u
n

-

s
u

b
d

iv
id

e
d

)
B

6
3

.1
0

N
/A

N
B

6
3

.1
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
in

g
le

 /
 m

u
lt
i-

o
u

tl
e

ts
 

(n
o

z
z
le

s
) 

- 
E

a
c
h

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

n
o

z
z
le

 t
e

s
te

d

B
1

0
3

.7
0

N
/A

N
B

1
0

3
.7

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
in

g
le

 /
 m

u
lt
i-

o
u

tl
e

ts
 

(n
o

z
z
le

s
) 

- 
F

ir
s
t 

n
o

z
z
le

 

te
s
te

d
 p

e
r 

s
it
e

B
6

3
.6

0
N

/A
N

B
6

3
.6

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 116



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

A
 c

h
a

rg
e

 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
a

n
y
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 

te
s
ti
n

g
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

n
 s

it
e

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

c
re

d
it
 c

a
rd

 a
c
c
e

p
to

rs
, 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e

 

b
a

s
ic

 f
e

e
 g

iv
e

n
 a

b
o

v
e

 p
lu

s
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 a
t 

a
 r

a
te

 

p
e

r 
e

x
tr

a
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

/ 
h

o
u

r

B
7

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 117



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

R
o

a
d

 T
a

n
k

e
r 

L
iq

u
id

 F
u

e
l 

M
e

a
s

u
ri

n
g

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

(A
b

o
v

e
 1

0
0

 l
it

re
s

)

M
e

te
r 

m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 -

 

D
ry

 h
o

s
e

 t
y
p

e
 w

it
h

 t
w

o
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 l
iq

u
id

s

B
2

0
1

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

2
0

1
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

M
e

te
r 

m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 -

 

W
e

t 
h

o
s
e

 t
y
p

e
 w

it
h

 t
w

o
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 l
iq

u
id

s

B
2

4
9

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

2
4

9
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

D
ip

s
ti
c
k
 m

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 -

 U
p

 t
o

 7
,6

0
0

 

lit
re

s
 (

fo
r 

c
a

lib
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 

e
a

c
h

 c
o

m
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
rt

)

B
1

4
9

.4
0

N
/A

N
B

1
4

9
.4

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

D
ip

s
ti
c
k
 m

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 -

 O
v
e

r 
7

,6
0

0
 l
it
re

s
 

b
a

s
ic

 f
e

e
s
 +

 c
o

s
ts

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 

a
t 

a
 r

a
te

 o
f:

B
7

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
7

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

In
it
ia

l 
d

ip
s
ti
c
k

B
1

8
.4

0
N

/A
N

B
1

8
.4

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
p

a
re

 d
ip

s
ti
c
k

B
1

8
.4

0
N

/A
N

B
1

8
.4

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

d
ip

s
ti
c
k
 (

fo
r 

c
a

lib
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 

c
o

m
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
rt

)

B
3

8
.9

0
N

/A
N

B
3

8
.9

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 118



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

E
x

p
lo

s
iv

e
s

R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

(S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

) 
N

e
w

B
1

0
5

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

1
0

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

(S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

) 
R

e
n

e
w

a
l

B
5

2
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
5

2
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 s

to
re

 (
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

F
e

e
) 

N
e

w
B

1
7

8
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
1

7
8

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 s

to
re

 (
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

F
e

e
) 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
B

8
3

.0
0

N
/A

N
B

8
3

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
e

ll 
a

ll 
y
e

a
r 

(s
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

)
B

5
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
5

0
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
a

le
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
s

B
y
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
v
e

 b
id

d
in

g
B

1
7

7
.5

0
0

.0
0

N
B

1
7

7
.5

0
--

-
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

4

2
7

. 
T

ra
d

e
 R

e
fu

s
e

N
o

rm
a

l 
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 s

iz
e

d
 

d
u

s
tb

in
, 

p
la

s
ti
c
 s

a
c
k
 o

r 

a
g

re
e

d
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t.
 A

p
p

ro
x
 

9
0

 l
it
re

s
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 (

e
a

c
h

)

B
2

.5
0

2
.5

0
N

B
2

.5
0

--
-

2
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

9
4

0
 l
it
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
lk

 b
in

. 

(H
ir

e
 &

 e
m

p
ty

)
B

1
5

.8
0

1
6

.0
0

N
B

1
5

.8
0

--
-

1
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

1
1

0
0

 l
it
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
lk

 b
in

 

(1
-3

 b
in

s
).

 H
ir

e
 &

 e
m

p
ty

B
1

7
.8

5
1

8
.0

0
N

B
1

7
.8

5
--

-
1

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

1
1

0
0

 l
it
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
lk

 b
in

 

(4
 b

in
s
 a

n
d

 o
v
e

r)
. 

H
ir

e
 &

 

e
m

p
ty

B
1

4
.2

0
1

4
.3

0
N

B
1

4
.2

0
--

-
1

4
.3

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

1
2

8
0

 l
it
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
lk

 b
in

. 

H
ir

e
 &

 e
m

p
ty

B
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.2

0
N

B
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.2

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 119



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

1
1

0
0

 l
it
re

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 b

u
lk

 b
in

 

fo
r 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 (

m
ix

e
d

 p
a

p
e

r,
 

c
a

rd
s
, 

c
a

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
la

s
ti
c
 

b
o

tt
le

s
) 

h
ir

e
 &

 e
m

p
ty

 

(f
o

rt
n

ig
h

tl
y
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
)

B
5

.0
0

5
.0

0
N

B
5

.0
0

--
-

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
o

n
ta

in
e

r 
re

in
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

fe
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
d

u
e

 

to
 l
a

te
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
(p

e
r 

s
it
e

)

B
6

1
.0

0
6

1
.0

0
N

B
6

1
.0

0
--

-
6

1
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

H
ir

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 

9
4

0
 l
it
re

 b
u

lk
 b

in
 f

o
r 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 /

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
3

 

m
o

n
th

s
)

B
2

7
.5

5
N

/A
N

B
2

7
.5

5
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

H
ir

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 

1
1

0
0

 l
it
re

 b
u

lk
 b

in
 f

o
r 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 /

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
3

 

m
o

n
th

s
)

B
3

2
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
3

2
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

H
ir

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 

1
2

8
0

 l
it
re

 b
u

lk
 b

in
 f

o
r 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 /

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
3

 

m
o

n
th

s
)

B
3

6
.8

8
N

/A
N

B
3

6
.8

8
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

H
ir

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 

1
1

0
0

 l
it
re

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 b

in
 f

o
r 

d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 /

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 (

p
e

r 
3

 

m
o

n
th

s
)

B
1

4
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
1

4
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
o

n
e

-o
ff

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 

(b
y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t)
.

B
4

6
.3

3
4

6
.3

3
N

B
4

6
.3

3
--

-
4

6
.3

3
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 120



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
o

n
e

-o
ff

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 

(r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
) 

u
p

 t
o

 4
 i
te

m
s

R
1

5
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
1

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
o

n
e

-o
ff

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 

(r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
) 

4
 i
te

m
s
 u

p
 t

o
 8

 

it
e

m
s

R
3

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
3

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
o

n
e

-o
ff

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 

(r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
) 

8
 i
te

m
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

1
2

 i
te

m
s

R
4

5
.0

0
N

/A
N

B
4

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

E
n

tr
y
 C

h
a

rg
e

B
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

N
B

0
.0

0
--

-
1

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
0

T
ra

d
e

 w
a

s
te

 a
t 

C
A

 s
it
e

s
B

1
5

5
.0

0
1

6
5

.0
0

N
B

1
5

5
.0

0
--

-
1

6
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

2
8

. 
P

u
b

li
c

 C
o

n
v

e
n

ie
n

c
e

s

P
u

b
li

c
 C

o
n

v
e

n
ie

n
c

e
s

H
a

tt
o

n
 C

ro
s
s
 -

 P
e

r 
e

n
tr

y
M

0
.1

0
N

/A
N

B
0

.1
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

O
a

k
la

n
d

 G
a

te
 -

 P
e

r 
e

n
tr

y
M

0
.1

0
N

/A
N

B
0

.1
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

P
a

rk
 L

a
n

e
, 

H
a

re
fi
e

ld
 -

 P
e

r 

e
n

tr
y

M
0

.1
0

N
/A

N
B

0
.1

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

L
in

d
e

n
 A

v
e

n
u

e
 -

 P
e

r 
e

n
tr

y
M

0
.2

0
N

/A
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

2
9

. 
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t

P
e

n
a

lt
ie

s

L
it
te

r 
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

(F
ix

e
d

 

P
e

n
a

lt
y
 N

o
ti
c
e

)
M

8
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

N
B

8
0

.0
0

--
-

8
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

G
ra

ff
it
i 
(F

ix
e

d
 P

e
n

a
lt
y
)

M
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

D
o

g
 W

a
rd

e
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

(F
ix

e
d

 P
e

n
a

lt
y
)

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
N

B
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

D
o

g
 w

a
rd

e
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

(T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

) 
F

ir
s
t 

o
ff

e
n

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 1

2
 M

o
n

th
s
 -

 

e
x
c
l 
o

f 
fi
x
e

d
 p

e
n

a
lt
y

M
4

5
.0

0
4

5
.0

0
N

B
4

5
.0

0
--

-
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 121



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

D
u

ty
 o

f 
c
a

re
 (

F
ix

e
d

 

P
e

n
a

lt
y
)

M
9

0
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
N

B
9

0
.0

0
--

-
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

Page 122



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
ly

 P
o

s
ti
n

g
 (

F
ix

e
d

 P
e

n
a

lt
y
)

M
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
0

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

C
o

n
tr

a
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 -

 S
tr

e
e

t 
tr

a
d

in
g

 

lic
e

n
c
e

 (
F

ix
e

d
 P

e
n

a
lt
y
)

M
9

0
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
N

B
9

0
.0

0
--

-
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
1

H
ig

h
 h

e
d

g
e

s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

u
n

d
e

r 
A

S
B

 A
c
t 

2
0

0
3

 P
a

rt
 8

 

- 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 

fo
rm

a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 r
e

p
o

rt

M
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

5
0

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

H
ig

h
 h

e
d

g
e

s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

u
n

d
e

r 
A

S
B

 A
c
t 

2
0

0
3

 P
a

rt
 8

 

- 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 

fo
rm

a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
 -

 

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

o
v
e

r 
6

5
s

C
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

N
/A

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

F
ix

e
d

 P
e

n
a

lt
y
 f

o
r 

o
ff

e
n

c
e

s
 

u
n

d
e

r 
A

S
B

 C
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 

P
o

lic
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
4

, 
b

re
a

c
h

 

o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 

o
rd

e
r 

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 n

o
ti
c
e

M
8

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
N

B
8

0
.0

0
N

/A
8

0
.0

0
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

Page 123



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

3
0

. 
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 U

n
it

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
ti

n
g

 E
P

U

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

B
1

5
7

9
.0

0
1

5
7

9
.0

0
N

B
1

5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
1

5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
to

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 i
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

B
1

1
3

7
.0

0
1

1
3

7
.0

0
N

B
1

1
3

7
.0

0
--

-
1

1
3

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

P
V

R
I,

 

S
W

O
B

 a
n

d
 D

C
B

1
4

8
.0

0
1

4
8

.0
0

N
B

1
4

8
.0

0
--

-
1

4
8

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

P
V

R
1

 a
n

d
 

P
V

R
2

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
B

2
4

6
.0

0
2

4
6

.0
0

N
B

2
4

6
.0

0
--

-
2

4
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

V
R

 a
n

d
 

o
th

e
r 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 f

e
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
B

3
4

6
.0

0
3

4
6

.0
0

N
B

3
4

6
.0

0
--

-
3

4
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 f

e
e

 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 i
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

t 

th
e

 t
h

e
 t

im
e

B
6

8
.0

0
6

8
.0

0
N

B
6

8
.0

0
--

-
6

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

m
o

b
ile

 ,
 

s
c
e

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t

B
1

5
7

9
.0

0
1

5
7

9
.0

0
N

B
1

5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
1

5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
ir

d
 t

o
 

s
e

v
e

n
th

 m
o

b
ile

, 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 p
la

n
t

B
9

4
3

.0
0

9
4

3
.0

0
N

B
9

4
3

.0
0

--
-

9
4

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

e
ig

h
th

 a
n

d
 

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
m

o
b

ile
, 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t

B
4

7
7

.0
0

4
7

7
.0

0
N

B
4

7
7

.0
0

--
-

4
7

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

 i
f 

w
a

s
te

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
e

rm
it
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n

B
2

9
7

.0
0

2
9

7
.0

0
N

B
2

9
7

.0
0

--
-

2
9

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 l
o

w
 r

is
k

B
7

3
9

.0
0

7
3

9
.0

0
N

B
7

3
9

.0
0

--
-

7
3

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 124



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
B

1
1

1
1

.0
0

1
1

1
1

.0
0

N
B

1
1

1
1

.0
0

--
-

1
1

1
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
B

1
6

7
2

.0
0

1
6

7
2

.0
0

N
B

1
6

7
2

.0
0

--
-

1
6

7
2

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 F

e
e

 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 l
o

w
 r

is
k

B
7

6
.0

0
7

6
.0

0
N

B
7

6
.0

0
--

-
7

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 F

e
e

 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
b

1
5

1
.0

0
1

5
1

.0
0

N
B

1
5

1
.0

0
--

-
1

5
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 F

e
e

 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
B

2
2

7
.0

0
2

2
7

.0
0

N
B

2
2

7
.0

0
--

-
2

2
7

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 P
V

R
1

 &
 

P
V

R
2

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 l
o

w
 r

is
k

B
1

0
8

.0
0

1
0

8
.0

0
N

B
1

0
8

.0
0

--
-

1
0

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 P
V

R
1

 &
 

P
V

R
2

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 m

e
d

iu
m

 

ri
s
k

B
2

1
6

.0
0

2
1

6
.0

0
N

B
2

1
6

.0
0

--
-

2
1

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 P
V

R
1

 &
 

P
V

R
2

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
B

3
2

6
.0

0
3

2
6

.0
0

N
B

3
2

6
.0

0
--

-
3

2
6

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
V

R
 l
o

w
 

ri
s
k

B
2

1
8

.0
0

2
1

8
.0

0
N

B
2

1
8

.0
0

--
-

2
1

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
V

R
 

m
e

d
iu

m
 r

is
k

B
3

4
9

.0
0

3
4

9
.0

0
N

B
3

4
9

.0
0

--
-

3
4

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
V

R
 h

ig
h

 

ri
s
k

B
5

2
4

.0
0

5
2

4
.0

0
N

B
5

2
4

.0
0

--
-

5
2

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 125



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
e

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 

lo
w

 r
is

k

B
6

1
8

.0
0

6
1

8
.0

0
N

B
6

1
8

.0
0

--
-

6
1

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 

m
e

d
iu

m
 r

is
k

B
9

8
9

.0
0

9
8

9
.0

0
N

B
9

8
9

.0
0

--
-

9
8

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k

B
1

4
8

4
.0

0
1

4
8

4
.0

0
N

B
1

4
8

4
.0

0
--

-
1

4
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 

lo
w

 r
is

k
 3

rd
-7

th
 

p
e

rm
it
s

B
3

6
8

.0
0

3
6

8
.0

0
N

B
3

6
8

.0
0

--
-

3
6

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 

m
e

d
iu

m
 r

is
k
 3

rd
-7

th
 

p
e

rm
it
s

B
5

9
0

.0
0

5
9

0
.0

0
N

B
5

9
0

.0
0

--
-

5
9

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 3

rd
-7

th
 

p
e

rm
it
s

B
8

8
4

.0
0

8
8

4
.0

0
N

B
8

8
4

.0
0

--
-

8
8

4
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 

lo
w

 r
is

k
 8

th
 p

e
rm

it
 

p
lu

s

B
1

8
9

.0
0

1
8

9
.0

0
N

B
1

8
9

.0
0

--
-

1
8

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 

m
e

d
iu

m
 r

is
k
 8

th
 

p
e

rm
it
 p

lu
s

B
3

0
2

.0
0

3
0

2
.0

0
N

B
3

0
2

.0
0

--
-

3
0

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 

p
la

n
t 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 8

th
 p

e
rm

it
 

p
lu

s

B
4

5
3

.0
0

4
5

3
.0

0
N

B
4

5
3

.0
0

--
-

4
5

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 126



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 L
a

te
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 

fe
e

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

E
x
tr

a
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

h
e

re
 E

-P
R

T
R

 

re
p

o
rt

 n
e

e
d

e
d

B
9

9
.0

0
9

9
.0

0
N

B
9

9
.0

0
--

-
9

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

E
x
tr

a
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 

w
a

s
te

 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 l
o

w
 r

is
k

B
1

4
9

.0
0

1
4

9
.0

0
N

B
1

4
9

.0
0

--
-

1
4

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

E
x
tr

a
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 

w
a

s
te

 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 m

e
d

iu
m

 

ri
s
k

B
1

9
8

.0
0

1
9

8
.0

0
N

B
1

9
8

.0
0

--
-

1
9

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

E
x
tr

a
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 

w
a

s
te

 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k

B
9

9
.0

0
9

9
.0

0
N

B
9

9
.0

0
--

-
9

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

B
1

6
2

.0
0

1
6

2
.0

0
N

B
1

6
2

.0
0

--
-

1
6

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

P
a

rt
ia

l 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s

B
4

7
6

.0
0

4
7

6
.0

0
N

B
4

7
6

.0
0

--
-

4
7

6
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

N
e

w
 o

p
e

ra
to

r 
a

t 
lo

w
 r

is
k
 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 f

e
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

B
7

5
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
N

B
7

5
.0

0
--

-
7

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

P
a

rt
ia

l 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 
re

d
u

c
e

d
 

fe
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

B
4

5
.0

0
4

5
.0

0
N

B
4

5
.0

0
--

-
4

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

F
ir

s
t 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 

m
o

b
ile

s
B

5
1

.0
0

5
1

.0
0

N
B

5
1

.0
0

--
-

5
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

R
e

p
e

a
t 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
a

ft
e

r 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t
B

5
1

.0
0

5
1

.0
0

N
B

5
1

.0
0

--
-

5
1

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

B
1

0
0

5
.0

0
1

0
0

5
.0

0
N

B
1

0
0

5
.0

0
--

-
1

0
0

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

h
e

re
 

n
e

w
 P

P
C

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

B
1

5
7

9
.0

0
1

5
7

9
.0

0
N

B
1

5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
1

5
7

9
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

Page 127



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 f

e
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

B
9

8
.0

0
9

8
.0

0
M

B
9

8
.0

0
--

-
9

8
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
2

3
1

. 
P

e
s

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l

O
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 -

 1
-3

 

v
is

it
s

R
6

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

O
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 -

 1
-3

 

v
is

it
s
 O

v
e

r 
6

5
R

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

O
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 -

 e
a

c
h

 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
v
is

it
R

3
6

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
3

6
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

R
e

n
te

d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
R

9
3

.6
0

N
/A

S
T

D
9

3
.6

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

N
o

 A
c
c
e

s
s

R
3

6
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
6

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

3
2

. 
C

o
n

ta
m

in
a

te
d

 L
a

n
d

C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n

d

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
E

n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 -

 P
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

(C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Y
e

a
r)

F
la

t 
R

a
te

 (
F

ro
m

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

1
)

R
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
S

T
D

6
0

.0
0

--
-

6
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

1

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
E

n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 -

 

P
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
(C

u
rr

e
n

t 
Y

e
a

r)

F
la

t 
R

a
te

 (
F

ro
m

 J
a

n
 2

0
1

1
)

B
1

5
0

.0
0

1
5

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
5

0
.0

0
--

-
1

5
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 128



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

3
3

. 
P

a
rk

in
g

O
n

-S
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

: 
(1

) 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

s

T
h

e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
n

-s
tr

e
e

t 
in

 U
x
b

ri
d

g
e

 i
s
 2

 h
rs

.A
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

p
a

rk
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

1
5

 m
in

s

U
x

b
ri

d
g

e

P
e

r 
1

5
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 2

 h
o

u
rs

M
0

.3
0

0
.8

0
N

B
0

.3
0

--
-

0
.8

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

W
e

s
t 

D
ra

y
to

n
 /

 Y
ie

w
s

le
y
, 

H
a

y
e

s
 (

C
o

ld
h

a
rb

o
u

r 
L

a
n

e
 a

n
d

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

d
),

 N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

 H
il

ls
, 

E
a

s
tc

o
te

, 
R

u
is

li
p

.

T
h

e
s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
e

it
h

e
r 

2
 h

o
u

rs
 o

r 
4

 h
o

u
rs

.:

1
s
t 

3
0

 m
in

s
 f

re
e

 t
h

e
n

,
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

N
B

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

3
0

 m
in

s
 u

p
 t

o
 2

h
rs

, 
th

e
n

M
0

.2
0

0
.7

0
N

B
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

N
B

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

O
n

-S
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

: 
(1

) 
L

o
c

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
s

 a
n

d
 P

a
ra

d
e

s
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 C

ir
c

u
s

; 
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

 R
d

 /
 L

e
e

s
 R

d
; 

S
o

u
th

 R
u

is
li
p

;

N
o

rt
h

 H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

 (
H

e
rc

ie
s

 R
D

);
C

re
s

c
e

n
t 

P
a

ra
d

e
; 

N
e

w
 P

o
n

d
 P

a
ra

d
e

; 
Ic

k
e

n
h

a
m

, 
D

e
ll

fi
e

ld
 P

a
ra

d
e

, 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 H

il
l

T
h

e
s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

 h
rs

 a
n

d
 4

 h
rs

1
s
t 

3
0

 m
in

s
 f

re
e

 t
h

e
n

,
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

N
B

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

p
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 2

 h
rs

, 

th
e

n
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

N
B

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

N
B

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

Page 129



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

O
n

-S
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

: 
(2

) 
L

o
c

a
l 

C
e

n
tr

e
s

 a
n

d
 P

a
ra

d
e

s

B
e

lm
o

re
 P

a
ra

d
e

T
h

is
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 h

a
s
 a

 d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
1

0
 h

rs
 a

n
d

 4
0

 m
in

s

1
s
t 

3
0

 m
in

s
 f

re
e

, 
th

e
n

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

p
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 2

 h
rs

, 

th
e

n
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

N
B

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 4

 h
rs

, 

th
e

n
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

N
B

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
M

0
.2

0
0

.6
0

N
B

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.6
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

P
a

rk
in

g
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

H
e

a
th

ro
w

; 
H

a
y
e

s
 (

M
o

u
n

t 
R

d
 a

n
d

 N
ie

ld
 R

d
);

 L
o

n
g

fo
rd

; 
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

 S
o

u
th

; 
H

il
li

n
g

d
o

n
 H

o
s

p
it

a
l;

 C
o

w
le

y
 (

S
ta

ti
o

n
 R

d
 a

n
d

 H
u

x
le

y
 C

I)
;

U
x

b
ri

d
g

e
 N

o
rt

h
 (

P
a

rk
 R

d
);

 W
e

s
t 

D
ra

y
to

n

T
h

e
s
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 3

0
 m

in
s
 a

n
d

 8
 h

rs

O
u

ts
id

e
 s

h
o

p
s

:

1
s
t 

3
0

 m
in

s
 f

re
e

, 
th

e
n

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
N

B
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

p
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

N
B

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

O
th

e
r 

P
la

c
e

s
:

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
M

0
.2

0
0

.6
0

N
B

0
.2

0
--

-
0

.6
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

Page 130



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

O
ff

 S
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

K
in

g
s

e
n

d
 S

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 K
in

g
s

e
n

d
 N

o
rt

h
, 

R
u

is
li

p
 -

 L
im

it
e
d

 S
ta

y

u
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r 
(K

in
g

s
e

n
d

 

S
o

u
th

)
M

0
.6

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

u
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
 (

K
in

g
s
e

n
d

 

S
o

u
th

)
M

1
.0

0
1

.5
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

1
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

u
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

u
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.2

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

u
p

 t
o

 9
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.4

0
1

.5
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

1
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

u
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.6

0
1

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

1
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
a

k
la

n
d

s
 G

a
te

, 
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 F
a

ll
in

g
 L

a
n

e
, 

Y
ie

w
s

le
y
 -

 L
im

it
e

d
 S

ta
y

U
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.2

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 9
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.4

0
1

.3
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

1
.3

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.6

0
1

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

1
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
2

.5
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

2
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.8

0
4

.4
0

S
T

D
1

.8
0

--
-

4
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

R
o

c
k

in
g

h
a

m
 R

e
c

re
a

ti
o

n
 G

ro
u

n
d

, 
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

 -
 L

im
it

e
d

 S
ta

y

T
h

is
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
 h

a
s
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 o

f 
4

 h
o

u
rs

1
s
t 

3
0

 m
in

u
te

s
 f

re
e

, 
th

e
n

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

p
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 2

 h
o

u
rs

, 

th
e

n
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

S
id

m
o

u
th

 D
ri

v
e

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

, 
R

u
is

li
p

 G
a

rd
e

n
s

, 
L

im
it

e
d

 S
ta

y

T
h

is
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
 h

a
s
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

4
 h

o
u

rs

1
s
t 

3
0

 m
in

s
, 

th
e

n
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

p
e

r 
3

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 2

 h
rs

, 

th
e

n
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

p
e

r 
2

0
 m

in
s
 u

p
 t

o
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

Page 131



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

K
in

g
s

e
n

d
 S

o
u

th
, 

R
u

is
li

p
 -

 L
o

n
g

 S
ta

y

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.6

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
1

.5
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

1
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.2

0
2

.9
0

S
T

D
1

.2
0

--
-

2
.9

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.0

0
4

.9
0

S
T

D
2

.0
0

--
-

4
.9

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
v
e

r 
4

 h
o

u
rs

M
2

.2
0

5
.5

0
S

T
D

2
.2

0
--

-
5

.5
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

O
th

e
r 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
:B

ly
th

 R
o

a
d

, 
H

a
y
e

s
; 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

lo
s

e
, 

Ic
k

e
n

h
a

m
; 

F
a

ir
fi

e
ld

 R
d

, 
Y

ie
w

s
le

y
;L

o
n

g
 L

a
n

e
; 

H
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

;

C
iv

ic
 H

a
ll

, 
H

a
y
e

s
; 

L
in

d
e

n
 A

v
e

n
u

e
, 

R
u

is
li

p
 M

a
n

o
r;

 D
e

v
o

n
 P

a
ra

d
e

, 
E

a
s

tc
o

te
; 

D
e

v
o

n
s

h
ir

e
 L

o
d

g
e

, 
E

a
s

tc
o

te
; 

G
re

e
n

 L
a

n
e

, 
N

o
rt

h
w

o
o

d
.

U
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 9
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.4

0
1

.4
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

1
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.6

0
2

.1
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

2
.1

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
3

.0
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

3
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.0

0
5

.2
0

S
T

D
2

.0
0

--
-

5
.2

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 9
 h

o
u

rs
 (

O
v
e

r 
4

 

h
o

u
rs

 f
o

r 
B

ly
th

 R
o

a
d

)
M

3
.7

0
8

.7
0

S
T

D
3

.7
0

--
-

8
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
v
e

r 
9

 h
o

u
rs

M
6

.2
0

1
2

.0
0

S
T

D
6

.2
0

--
-

1
2

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

L
o

n
g

 S
ta

y
 R

e
d

u
c

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
:L

o
n

g
 D

ri
v

e
, 

S
o

u
th

 R
u

is
li

p
; 

B
ra

n
d

v
il

le
 R

d
, 

W
e

s
t 

D
ra

y
to

n
; 

P
e

m
b

ro
k

e
 G

a
rd

e
n

s
, 

R
u

is
li

p
 M

a
n

o
r;

P
u

m
p

 L
a

n
e

, 
H

a
y
e

s
; 

N
o

rt
h

 V
ie

w
, 

E
a

s
tc

o
te

; 
S

t 
M

a
rt

in
s

 A
p

p
ro

a
c

h
, 

R
u

is
li

p
.

U
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.2

0
0

.7
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.7

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 9
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.4

0
1

.4
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

1
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.6

0
2

.1
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

2
.1

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
3

.5
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

3
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.8

0
5

.2
0

S
T

D
1

.8
0

--
-

5
.2

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
v
e

r 
4

 h
o

u
rs

M
2

.0
0

5
.7

0
S

T
D

2
.0

0
--

-
5

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

Page 132



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
: 

(S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
to

rs
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t)

U
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.0
0

--
-

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r
M

0
.2

0
0

.5
0

S
T

D
0

.2
0

--
-

0
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 9
0

 m
in

s
M

0
.4

0
1

.0
0

S
T

D
0

.4
0

--
-

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.6

0
1

.5
0

S
T

D
0

.6
0

--
-

1
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
2

.3
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

2
.3

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.0

0
4

.5
0

S
T

D
2

.0
0

--
-

4
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 6
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.6

0
5

.5
0

S
T

D
2

.6
0

--
-

5
.5

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 9
 h

o
u

rs
M

3
.7

0
8

.0
0

S
T

D
3

.7
0

--
-

8
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
v
e

r 
9

 h
o

u
rs

M
6

.2
0

1
1

.0
0

S
T

D
6

.2
0

--
-

1
1

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

U
x

b
ri

d
g

e
 M

u
lt

i-
S

to
re

y
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s

: 
C

e
d

a
rs

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

, 
U

x
b

ri
d

g
e

; 
G

ra
in

g
e

s
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
, 

U
x

b
ri

d
g

e

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.0

0
1

.4
0

S
T

D
1

.0
0

--
-

1
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.0

0
2

.4
0

S
T

D
2

.0
0

--
-

2
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

2
.5

0
3

.0
0

S
T

D
2

.5
0

--
-

3
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 5
 h

o
u

rs
M

3
.2

0
4

.0
0

S
T

D
3

.2
0

--
-

4
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 6
 h

o
u

rs
M

4
.5

0
6

.8
0

S
T

D
4

.5
0

--
-

6
.8

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 8
 h

o
u

rs
M

6
.5

0
1

1
.0

0
S

T
D

6
.5

0
--

-
1

1
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
v
e

r 
8

 h
o

u
rs

M
8

.5
0

1
6

.0
0

S
T

D
8

.5
0

--
-

1
6

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

S
u

n
d

a
y
 (

a
ll 

d
a

y
)

M
2

.0
0

2
.7

0
S

T
D

2
.0

0
--

-
2

.7
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

 (
o

p
e

n
 o

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
s

 o
n

ly
)

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

rs
M

0
.9

0
1

.4
0

S
T

D
0

.9
0

--
-

1
.4

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

rs
M

1
.8

0
3

.0
0

S
T

D
1

.8
0

--
-

3
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

O
v
e

r 
4

 h
o

u
rs

M
3

.5
0

5
.5

0
S

T
D

3
.5

0
--

-
5

.5
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

Page 133



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
u

lt
i-

s
to

re
y
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k

e
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

re
-p

a
id

 P
a

rk
in

g
 P

e
rm

it
s

:

C
e

d
a

rs
 a

n
d

 G
ra

in
g

e
s
 C

a
r 

P
a

rk
s
 A

t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 (

p
e

r 

q
u

a
rt

e
r)

M
3

0
0

.0
0

4
2

5
.0

0
S

T
D

3
0

0
.0

0
--

-
4

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
e

d
a

rs
 a

n
d

 G
ra

in
g

e
s
 C

a
r 

P
a

rk
s
 A

t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 (

p
e

r 
h

a
lf
-

y
e

a
r)

M
0

.0
0

8
4

5
.0

0
S

T
D

0
.0

0
--

-
8

4
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

2

C
e

d
a

rs
 a

n
d

 G
ra

in
g

e
s
 C

a
r 

P
a

rk
s
 A

t 
a

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 (

a
n

n
u

a
l)

M
1

2
0

0
.0

0
1

7
0

0
.0

0
S

T
D

1
2

0
0

.0
0

--
-

1
7

0
0

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

L
o

c
a

l 
C

a
r 

P
a

rk
 P

e
rm

it
 

(u
s
e

d
 i
n

 S
u

rf
a

c
e

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

s
) 

A
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
 (

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
)

M
8

5
.0

0
1

0
5

.0
0

S
T

D
8

5
.0

0
--

-
1

0
5

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

L
o

c
a

l 
C

a
r 

P
a

rk
 P

e
rm

it
 

(u
s
e

d
 i
n

 S
u

rf
a

c
e

 c
a

r 
p

a
rk

s
) 

A
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
 (

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
)

M
8

5
.0

0
1

0
5

.0
0

S
T

D
8

5
.0

0
--

-
1

0
5

.0
0

--
-

3
1

-J
a

n
-1

1

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

e
rm

it
 /

 T
ra

d
e

r 

P
e

rm
it
 A

ll 
ti
m

e
s
 (

p
e

r 

a
n

n
u

m
)

M
4

8
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
N

B
4

8
0

.0
0

--
-

5
0

0
.0

0
--

-
3

1
-J

a
n

-1
1

3
4

. 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
li

c
y

A
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

(S
P

D
) 

(p
ri

n
te

d
 

c
o

p
ie

s
)

B
1

7
.0

0
1

7
.0

0
S

T
D

1
7

.0
0

--
-

1
7

.0
0

--
-

0
7

-M
a

y
-1

3

3
5

. 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

p
e

c
ia

li
s

ts

O
rd

in
a

ry
 W

a
te

rc
o

u
rs

e
 

L
a

n
d

 D
ra

in
a

g
e

 C
o

n
s
e

n
t 

fe
e

B
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
N

B
5

0
.0

0
--

-
5

0
.0

0
--

-
0

4
-N

o
v
-1

3

Page 134



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

Page 135



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
u

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

te
rm

ly
 c

h
a

rg
e

)

G
ro

u
p

 t
u

it
io

n
R

5
8

.5
0

6
0

.0
0

E
X

P
5

8
.5

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
tu

it
io

n
R

1
1

0
.0

0
1

1
2

.0
0

E
X

P
1

1
0

.0
0

--
-

1
1

2
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 M

u
s
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
R

5
8

.5
0

6
0

.0
0

E
X

P
5

8
.5

0
--

-
6

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

E
v
e

n
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

r 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 C

h
o

ir
 O

n
ly

R
3

3
.0

0
3

4
.0

0
E

X
P

3
3

.0
0

--
-

3
4

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

U
s
e

 o
f 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t
R

1
2

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
.0

0
--

-
1

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
1

5
 m

in
u

te
 l
e

s
s
o

n
R

8
5

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

E
X

P
8

5
.0

0
--

-
8

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

Page 136



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

M
u

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

c
o

n
c

e
s

s
io

n
)

G
ro

u
p

 t
u

it
io

n
R

1
2

.7
5

1
3

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
.7

5
--

-
1

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
tu

it
io

n
R

2
1

.2
5

2
1

.5
0

E
X

P
2

1
.2

5
--

-
2

1
.5

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 M

u
s
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
R

1
2

.7
5

1
3

.0
0

E
X

P
1

2
.7

5
--

-
1

3
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

E
v
e

n
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

r 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 C

h
o

ir
 O

n
ly

R
9

.2
5

9
.5

0
E

X
P

9
.2

5
--

-
9

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

U
s
e

 o
f 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t
R

4
.1

0
5

.1
0

E
X

P
4

.1
0

--
-

5
.1

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
1

5
 m

in
u

te
 l
e

s
s
o

n
R

1
7

.0
0

1
7

.0
0

E
X

P
1

7
.0

0
--

-
1

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

M
u

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

S
c

h
o

o
ls

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

)

H
o

u
rl

y
 C

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 

P
ro

je
c
ts

S
N

/A
3

7
.0

0
N

B
N

/A
N

/A
3

7
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

H
o

u
rl

y
 C

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 (
to

 a
c
a

d
e

m
ie

s
)

S
N

/A
4

4
.4

0
S

T
D

N
/A

N
/A

4
4

.4
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 137



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

Page 138



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

Page 139



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

Page 140



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

Page 141



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

Page 142



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

Page 143



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

3
9

. 
F

IE
S

T
A

F
IE

S
T

A
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

a
rk

 -
 S

Y
 

7
+

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 4
-

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 6
-

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
-

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 1
0

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
u

m
m

e
r 

A
c
ti
o

n
 S

p
a

rk
s
 -

 

S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

F
a

s
h

io
n

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
6

2
.5

0
6

2
.5

0
E

X
P

6
2

.5
0

--
-

6
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

M
u

ra
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
tr

e
e

t 
A

rt
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
3

1
.2

5
3

1
.2

5
E

X
P

3
1

.2
5

--
-

3
1

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

D
ig

it
a

l 
P

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
y
 -

 S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

F
ilm

 P
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

R
a

d
io

 B
ro

a
d

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 -

 S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

W
e

b
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 

D
e

s
ig

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

D
ra

m
a

 a
n

d
 I

m
p

ro
v
is

a
ti
o

n
 -

 

S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 D

ra
m

a
 a

n
d

 

Im
p

ro
v
is

a
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

M
u

s
ic

a
l 
T

h
e

a
tr

e
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 144



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

R
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 S

tu
d

io
 

P
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

R
o

c
k
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
6

2
.5

0
6

2
.5

0
E

X
P

6
2

.5
0

--
-

6
2

.5
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

S
tr

e
e

t 
D

a
n

c
e

 -
 S

Y
 8

+
M

2
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

E
X

P
2

0
.0

0
--

-
2

0
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

S
tr

e
e

t 
D

a
n

c
e

 (
A

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
) 

- 

S
Y

 8
+

M
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
E

X
P

2
0

.0
0

--
-

2
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

U
rb

a
n

 V
o

c
a

l 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 -
 

S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

B
o

lly
w

o
o

d
 D

a
n

c
e

 -
 S

Y
 8

+
M

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

E
X

P
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

M
a

k
e

 U
p

 a
n

d
 B

e
a

u
ty

 

T
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 M

a
k
e

 U
p

 a
n

d
 

B
e

a
u

ty
 T

e
c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
 -

 S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

B
a

b
y
s
it
ti
n

g
 -

 S
Y

 1
1

M
3

1
.2

5
3

1
.2

5
E

X
P

3
1

.2
5

--
-

3
1

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

C
a

re
e

rs
: 

W
h

a
t 

N
e

x
t?

 -
 S

Y
 

1
1

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

E
v
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

- 
S

Y
 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

F
o

o
d

 H
y
g

ie
n

e
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 -
 

S
Y

 8
+

M
6

.2
5

6
.2

5
E

X
P

6
.2

5
--

-
6

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

H
a

ir
d

re
s
s
in

g
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

H
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

ra
in

in
g

 

fo
r 

th
e

 W
o

rk
p

la
c
e

 -
 S

Y
 1

1
M

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

E
X

P
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

E
X

P
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 

(A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
) 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

E
X

P
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

O
ff

ic
e

 S
k
ill

s
 -

 S
Y

 1
1

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

B
ri

ti
s
h

 S
ig

n
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 -

 S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

Page 145



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

C
y
c
lin

g
 P

ro
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 -

 S
Y

 6
+

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
E

X
P

0
.0

0
--

-
0

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

D
ri

v
in

g
 T

h
e

o
ry

 T
e

s
t 

(I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
) 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

6
.2

5
6

.2
5

E
X

P
6

.2
5

--
-

6
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

E
n

g
lis

h
 a

s
 a

 S
e

c
o

n
d

 

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 (
E

S
O

L
) 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

E
X

P
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

F
ir

s
t 

A
id

 S
k
ill

s
 

(I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
) 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

6
.2

5
6

.2
5

E
X

P
6

.2
5

--
-

6
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

F
ir

s
t 

A
id

: 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 

P
e

rs
o

n
 (

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
) 

- 
S

Y
 

1
1

M
6

.2
5

6
.2

5
E

X
P

6
.2

5
--

-
6

.2
5

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
's

 Y
o

u
n

g
 M

a
s
te

r 

C
h

e
f 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

6
.2

5
6

.2
5

E
X

P
6

.2
5

--
-

6
.2

5
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

k
in

g
 S

k
ill

s
 

- 
S

Y
 8

+
M

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

E
X

P
2

5
.0

0
--

-
2

5
.0

0
--

-
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
3

M
a

s
s
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 

A
ro

m
a

th
e

ra
p

y
 -

 S
Y

 8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

W
h

a
t 

D
o

 Y
o

u
 S

ta
n

d
 f

o
r?

 

P
o

lit
ic

s
 f

o
r 

B
e

g
in

n
e

rs
 -

 S
Y

 

8
+

M
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
E

X
P

2
5

.0
0

--
-

2
5

.0
0

--
-

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

3

4
0

 G
a

ra
g

e
s

G
a

ra
g

e
s
 (

H
ig

h
e

r)
R

1
8

.5
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

8
.5

0
--

-
N

/A
--

-
0

1
-O

c
t-

1
4

G
a

ra
g

e
s
 M

e
d

iu
m

R
1

4
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
4

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

G
a

ra
g

e
s
 L

o
w

e
r

R
1

2
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

1
2

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

G
a

ra
g

e
s

 H
ig

h
 D

e
m

a
n

d
N

/A
--

-
N

/A
--

-

U
x
b

ri
d

g
e

R
3

1
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
1

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
R

3
2

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
3

2
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
--

-
0

1
-O

c
t-

1
4

Ic
k
e

n
h

a
m

R
3

1
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
1

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

R
u

is
lip

 M
a

n
o

r/
E

a
s
tc

o
te

R
3

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
0

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

S
o

u
th

 R
u

is
lip

R
3

3
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

3
3

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

R
2

7
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

2
7

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

--
-

0
1

-O
c
t-

1
4

Page 146



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

N
o

rt
h

w
o

o
d

 H
ill

s
R

2
9

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
2

9
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
--

-
0

1
-O

c
t-

1
4

Page 147



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B

T
y
p

e

B
- 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

-R
e

s
id

e
n

t

M
-M

ix
e

d
  

C
-C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n

V
A

T
 S

ta
tu

s
 

S
T

D
-S

ta
n

d
a

rd

E
X

P
-E

x
e

m
p

t 
R

E
D

 -
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 N

B
-N

o
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

T
y
p

e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e

N
o

n
-

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

V
a

t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
 N

o
n

 

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
e

D
a

te
 o

f 
la

s
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 

c
h

a
rg

e

E
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

£
£

£
%

£
%

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

4
1

 M
o

rt
u

a
ry

D
e

la
y
e

d
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 

b
o

d
ie

s
M

1
5

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
1

5
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

(d
a

ily
 r

a
te

 t
o

 b
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 5
 

d
a

y
s
 a

ft
e

r

c
o

ro
n

e
r'
s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 

re
le

a
s
e

b
o

d
y
)

D
e

fe
n

c
e

 p
o

s
t 

m
o

rt
e

m
M

4
3

0
.0

0
N

/A
S

T
D

4
3

0
.0

0
--

-
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
5

P
ri

v
a

te
 p

o
s
t 

m
o

rt
e

m
M

N
e

w
N

e
w

S
T

D
3

5
5

.0
0

N
/A

4
1

0
.0

0
N

/A
N

/A
0

1
-A

p
r-

1
6

H
ig

h
 r

is
k
 s

u
rc

h
a

rg
e

M
N

e
w

N
e

w
S

T
D

5
0

.0
0

N
/A

6
0

.0
0

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

6

P
o

s
t 

m
o

rt
e

m
 f

ro
m

 a
n

o
th

e
r

m
o

rt
u

a
ry

M
4

0
5

.0
0

N
/A

S
T

D
4

0
5

.0
0

--
-

N
/A

N
/A

0
1

-A
p

r-
1

5

Page 148



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 C

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 d
ra

ft
 G

F
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 -

 2
0
2
0
/2

1

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

M
a
in

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

9
,7

4
1

U
P

D
A

T
E

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
V

e
h
ic

le
s

1
,3

6
7

7
0
5

5
0
0

5
0
0

1
,0

0
0

4
,0

7
2

0
0

3
3
,0

6
0

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n
 S

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 L

e
is

u
re

7
6
2

0
0

0
0

7
6
2

0
0

9
1
4

S
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
P

ro
je

c
t

3
5

0
0

0
0

3
5

0
0

1
,2

0
0

IC
T

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
2
2
0

0
0

0
0

2
2
0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

U
x
b
ri
d
g
e
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
 G

a
te

h
o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 C

h
a
p
e
l

8
0
0

5
0

0
0

0
8
5
0

0
0

3
1
0

W
h
it
e
h
e
a
th

 F
a
rm

 R
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

2
1
5

0
0

0
0

2
1
5

0
0

4
8
1

W
e
s
t 
D

ra
yt

o
n
 C

e
m

e
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
u
rf

a
c
in

g
5
3

0
0

0
0

5
3

0
0

4
,9

5
8

H
a
ye

s
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

2
,5

4
3

0
0

0
0

2
9
4

2
,1

3
4

1
1
5

1
,5

7
8

In
s
p
ir
in

g
 S

h
o
p
fr

o
n
ts

 -
 I
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 f
o
o
tf
a
ll

7
5
0

3
3
8

3
1
8

0
0

1
,4

0
6

0
0

3
,3

7
8

G
a
te

w
a
y 

H
ill

in
g
d
o
n

2
,0

3
8

1
,0

7
7

2
1
3

0
0

3
,3

2
8

0
0

2
5
0

R
A

G
C

 C
a
r 

P
a
rk

1
5
0

0
0

0
0

1
5
0

0
0

2
5
0

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 R
e
s
u
rf

a
c
in

g
7
0

0
0

0
0

7
0

0
0

7
5
0

B
o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
ts

6
0
0

0
0

0
0

5
0

0
5
5
0

5
3
0

H
a
s
te

 H
ill

 G
o
lf
 C

lu
b

1
3
0

0
0

0
0

1
3
0

0
0

3
,0

7
5

C
e
d
a
rs

 a
n
d
 G

ra
in

g
e
s
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

s
7
7

0
0

0
0

7
7

0
0

4
4
,0

0
0

N
e
w

 T
h
e
a
tr

e
5
,0

5
0

1
1
,4

5
0

1
1
,4

5
0

1
1
,4

5
0

4
,4

0
0

4
2
,7

5
0

0
1
,0

5
0

5
,0

0
0

N
e
w

 M
u
s
e
u
m

1
,6

0
0

2
,7

0
0

5
0
0

0
0

4
,0

5
0

0
7
5
0

3
3
5

C
C

T
V

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
1
9
5

0
0

0
0

1
9
5

0
0

1
,2

4
7

E
a
s
tc

o
te

 B
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 G

a
rd

e
n
s

3
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
5

1
,5

5
2

U
P

D
A

T
E

H
a
rl
in

g
to

n
 R

o
a
d
 D

e
p
o
t 
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

2
2
7

0
0

0
0

2
2
7

0
0

3
3
0

H
a
rl
in

g
to

n
 B

o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 a

n
d
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll 

P
a
v
ill

io
n

1
5

0
0

0
0

1
2

0
3

3
0
0

R
u
is

lip
 L

id
o
 B

o
a
t 
H

o
u
s
e

1
5

0
0

0
0

1
5

0
0

4
,8

5
0

B
a
tt
le

 o
f 
B

ri
ta

in
 B

u
n
k
e
r 

H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 P

ri
d
e
 P

ro
je

c
t

3
,6

1
5

4
8
5

0
0

0
4
,1

0
0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

U
P

D
A

T
E

B
a
tt
le

 o
f 
B

ri
ta

in
 U

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d
 B

u
n
k
e
r 

1
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
,0

0
0

0

1
,0

0
0

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

1
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

0
0

9
6
5

C
a
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 G
ro

w
th

9
6
5

0
0

0
0

9
6
5

0
0

2
,6

5
7

N
E

W
C

C
T

V
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
(S

K
C

'S
)

2
,6

5
7

0
0

0
0

2
,6

5
7

0
0

2
5
0

N
E

W
1
 &

 2
 M

e
rr

im
a
n
s
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t

2
5
0

0
0

0
0

2
5
0

0
0

3
7
0

N
E

W
1
 &

 2
 M

e
rr

im
a
n
s
 A

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 H

R
A

3
7
0

0
0

0
0

3
7
0

0
0

1
3
4
,4

3
0

T
o

ta
l 
M

a
in

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
2
6
,8

0
4

1
6
,8

0
5

1
2
,9

8
1

1
1
,9

5
0

5
,4

0
0

6
8
,3

0
3

3
,1

3
4

2
,5

0
3

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s

N
/A

L
e
a
d
e
rs

 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

2
0
0

2
0
0

2
0
0

2
0
0

2
0
0

1
,0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

C
h
ry

s
a
lis

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

U
P

D
A

T
E

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n
tr

e
 W

o
rk

s
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
s

5
0
0

5
0
0

5
0
0

5
0
0

5
0
0

2
,5

0
0

0
0

N
/A

U
P

D
A

T
E

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

s
2
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

U
P

D
A

T
E

P
a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ri
o
ri
ty

 G
ro

w
th

1
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

IC
T

 S
in

g
le

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n

4
0
0

4
0
0

4
0
0

4
0
0

4
0
0

2
,0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

P
ro

p
e
rt

y 
W

o
rk

s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
4
8
0

4
8
0

4
8
0

4
8
0

4
8
0

2
,4

0
0

0
0

N
/A

R
o
a
d
 S

a
fe

ty
1
5
0

1
5
0

1
5
0

1
5
0

1
5
0

7
5
0

0
0

N
/A

S
tr

e
e
t 
L
ig

h
ti
n
g

9
4

9
4

9
4

9
4

9
4

4
7
0

0
0

N
/A

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

L
o
n
d
o
n

4
,1

7
2

5
,2

3
4

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

0
1
7
,5

8
2

8
2
4

N
/A

N
E

W
P

la
yg

ro
u
n
d
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
2
5
0

2
5
0

2
5
0

2
5
0

2
5
0

1
,2

5
0

0
0

N
/A

D
is

a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 G

ra
n
t

2
,3

0
0

2
,3

0
0

2
,3

0
0

2
,3

0
0

2
,3

0
0

2
,6

5
5

8
,8

4
5

0

N
/A

A
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

A
d
o
p
te

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

2
0
0

2
0
0

2
0
0

2
0
0

2
0
0

1
,0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

P
ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
G

ra
n
t 
/ 
H

C
A

 
4
5
0

4
5
0

4
5
0

4
5
0

4
5
0

2
,2

5
0

0
0

N
/A

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 P

ro
je

c
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

o
ta

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s
1
3
,1

9
6

1
2
,2

5
8

1
0
,0

2
4

1
0
,0

2
4

1
0
,0

2
4

2
8
,2

7
5

2
6
,4

2
7

8
2
4

2
0
1
9
/2

0
 

D
ra

ft
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

2
0
2
0
/2

1
 

D
ra

ft
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
in

a
n

c
e
d

 b
y
:

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o

s
t 

(i
n

c
l.
 

P
ri

o
r 

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

M
T

F
F

 

P
ro

p
o

s
a
l

P
ro

je
c
t

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 

D
ra

ft
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

2
0
1
7
/1

8
 

D
ra

ft
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

2
0
1
8
/1

9
 

D
ra

ft
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Page 149



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

19 January 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Residents' & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee - 
Major Review 2015/16 - Mechanisms for Reviewing Major Developments 
in the Borough and Identifying Lessons to be Learned for the Planning 
Process 
 

Contact Officers: Khalid Ahmed 
Telephone: 01895 250833 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM   
  
This is the second witness session of the Committee's review into Mechanisms for 
Reviewing Major Developments in the Borough and Identifying Lessons to be learned for 
the Planning Process.   
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE   
  
The Committee is asked to receive the evidence of the witnesses and ask questions 
to help with the Committee's review.   
 
INFORMATION  
 
1. If Members recall, at the meeting of the Committee held on 29 July 2015, discussion 

took place on the second topic for the Committee's major review for 2015/16. It was 
agreed that a review take place on the mechanism A scoping report was agreed which 
is attached as Appendix A to this report.   

 
2. The review is intended to consider whether there are any simple post development 

processes that could be introduced to analysis the successes or failures of major 
developments in the Borough and secondly how decision makers could try to learn 
lessons from any post development review processes introduced.  

 
3.  At the first meeting of the review held on 12 November 2015, James Rodger, Head of 

Planning and Enforcement provided Members with a presentation on the aims of the 
review topic . The Committee was provided with details of the current review 
mechanisms used by the Council. The details of the first witness session are contained 
in the minutes of the last meeting which are provided as an earlier agenda item. 

 
 Witnesses 
 
4. For this meeting Members will received evidence from Satish Vekaria, Design 

Manager, Major Constructions Projects and a representative from a Planning 
Consultant's Office.  

.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 151



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

19 January 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 5. In addition, arrangements will be made for a site visit to take place to provide Members 
with practical evidence of good and development designs. I would ask that Members 
bring their diaries to the meeting so that a convenient date can be found for this 
site visit. 

 
 
 
 
8. To remind Members from an initial review of practices of nearby Councils, there have 

not been any potential models of best practice or usage of post development review 
processes identified. There is literature available from professional bodies such as the 
RTPI (Royal Town Planning Institute), RIBA (Royal Institute British Architects) and RICS 
(Royal Institute Chartered Surveyors) and from the Design Council concerning post 
development review. There is a Housing Quality Indicator System used by affordable 
housing providers (but this has limitations).  

 
9. As mentioned at the last meeting, the most well known post development quality review 

process is the Building for Life Standard. Linked to the Building for Life Standard is the 
'Built for Life' website. This website allows potential house purchasers to see how a new 
development rates against 12 quality indicators. The nearest rated developments to 
Hillingdon are in the London Borough of Barnet, which has a handful of large major 
developments subject to the 'Building for life' quality standards.  

 
10.The Committee could give consideration to how modern technology could be used in     

the review of developments, and engaging the public in this process. Members will want 
to look at how the Council could constructively review its decisions, and what benefits 
such approaches could bring to Planning in Hillingdon. Members will wish to be mindful 
of the resource implications of different review mechanisms.  

 
11 These are areas which Members could enquire about with witnesses.  
 
APPENDIX 
 
Scoping Report for the review 
  

Page 152



PART I –
Residents’& Environmental Services

Residents and Environmental Services Policy 
Overview Committee 
  

Mechanisms for Reviewing Major Developments in the 

Borough and Identifying 

  

BACKGROUND TO THE REVIEW

 

Aim of the Review 

The planning decisions made by the Council can have a fundamental impact on 
residents. This is primarily through the 
development; ranging from 
appearance, outlook, light, noise
faceted impacts on neighbourhoods and town centres from 
redevelopments.  
  
It is certainly the case that considerable effort is given 
by Planning officers and the Councillors on 
the case that considerably less effort is given once a decision is made into considering 
whether the approved development is successf
quality environment for occupiers, users or 
 
The review is intended to consider whether 
processes that could be introduced to analysis the successes or fail
developments in the Borough and secondly how decision makers could try to learn lessons 
from any post development review processes introduced.

 

TERMS OF REFERENCE

 

– MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
Residents’& Environmental Services POC 19 January 2016

 
 
 
 
 

Residents and Environmental Services Policy 
ittee Review Scoping Report 2015/16

Reviewing Major Developments in the 

Identifying Lessons to be Learned for the 

Planning Process 

BACKGROUND TO THE REVIEW 

The planning decisions made by the Council can have a fundamental impact on 
through the change in environment that occurs through new 
 impacts on everything from security

light, noise, traffic congestion, parking, through
impacts on neighbourhoods and town centres from 

It is certainly the case that considerable effort is given to determining planning applications 
officers and the Councillors on Hillingdon's Planning Committees

the case that considerably less effort is given once a decision is made into considering 
whether the approved development is successful, or once built actually creates a high 
quality environment for occupiers, users or neighbours. 

The review is intended to consider whether there firstly are any simple post development 
processes that could be introduced to analysis the successes or fail
developments in the Borough and secondly how decision makers could try to learn lessons 
from any post development review processes introduced.  

ERMS OF REFERENCE 

9 January 2016 

Residents and Environmental Services Policy 
Review Scoping Report 2015/16 

Reviewing Major Developments in the 

Lessons to be Learned for the 

The planning decisions made by the Council can have a fundamental impact on our 
change in environment that occurs through new 

impacts on everything from security, drainage, visual 
, through to the wider multi 

impacts on neighbourhoods and town centres from very large scale 

rmining planning applications 
Planning Committees. But it is also 

the case that considerably less effort is given once a decision is made into considering 
or once built actually creates a high 

there firstly are any simple post development 
processes that could be introduced to analysis the successes or failures of major 
developments in the Borough and secondly how decision makers could try to learn lessons 

Page 153



PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
Residents’& Environmental Services POC 19 January 2016 

 
 
 
 
 

The following Terms of Reference are proposed: 
 

1. To understand how lessons are currently learned post approval from processing 
planning applications; 

2. To look at suggested models of best practice (such as the Building for Life 
Standard) that stem from Governmental or professional bodies and to seek advice 
from local experts in the fields of planning or architecture.  

3. To consider, and recommend to Cabinet any improvements to, the Council's 
present approach. 
  

INFORMATION & ANALYSIS 
 
It is proposed that the review be broken into two key themes, in order that it is managed 
efficiently and covers all aspects of the review. The structure is offered as a broad outline 
in order to ensure that all key aspects of the review are covered. Members are welcome to 
revise this structure and to add additional themes as they see appropriate. 
 
Hillingdon's Current Mechanisms 
It is proposed that Members will firstly gather evidence regarding the review mechanisms 
currently used by Hillingdon Council. Members will need to understand clearly the aims of 
the planning process in Hillingdon and identify how well these are met by the existing 
mechanisms.  
 

• The Local Plan to an extent provides a mechanism whereby officer and public 
feedback regarding development is given, however, much of the feedback on 
planning issues of importance stems from views on development already 
undertaken. The Local Plan is also developed over many years and does not 
represent a targeted qualitative review of whether the Borough's planning decisions 
are resulting in high quality development. 

 

• The Planning Department also undertakes occasional customer feedback exercises 
targeted at applicants and agents. However, this tends to result in customers 
focussing on whether they liked the service given by a particular officer or the merits 
or otherwise of phone calls going through a customer contact centre. The feedback 
given, however, does not tend to provide meaningful responses on the quality of 
developments arising from the planning process. 

 

• Lastly there is individual site specific feedback from residents or Resident 
Associations on development which is being built. This is almost entirely focussed 
on potential breaches of planning control, rather than constructive feedback on 
schemes once built. 

 

• Historically, the Council has undertaken annual mini-bus tours for Planning 
Committee members. These no longer occur. When they did occur they were 
structured only in so far that officers selected a range of sites and secured access 
to the sites. The developments were not reviewed by Councillors following a 
prescribed framework or process. 

 

Page 154



PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
Residents’& Environmental Services POC 19 January 2016 

 
 
 
 
 

Alternative Approaches 
An initial review of practices of nearby Councils has not identified any potential models of 
best practice or usage of post development review processes. There is literature available 
from professional bodies such as the RTPI (Royal Town Planning Institute), RIBA (Royal 
Institute British Architects) and RICS (Royal Institute Chartered Surveyors) and from the 
Design Council concerning post development review. There is a Housing Quality Indicator 
System used by affordable housing providers (but this has limitations).  
 
The most well known post development quality review process is the Building for Life 
Standard. Linked to the Building for Life Standard is the 'Built for Life' website. This 
website allows potential house purchasers to see how a new development rates against 
12 quality indicators. The nearest rated developments to Hillingdon are in the London 
Borough of Barnet, which has a handful of large major developments subject to the 
'Building for life' quality standards.  
 
Within the Borough of Hillingdon there are a small number of very experienced planning 
and architectural practitioners who it is considered would be willing to attend a witness 
session to share their expert views.  
 
Members may also wish to consider how modern technology can be used in the review of 
developments, and engaging the public in this process. 
 
Members will want to look at how the Council could constructively review its decisions, and 
what benefits such approaches could bring to Planning in Hillingdon. Members will wish to 
be mindful of the resource implications of different review mechanisms.  

 

WITNESS, EVIDENCE & ASSESSMENT 
  
The table below sets out the possible witnesses that could be invited to present evidence 
to the Committee. Members are reminded that this is not an exhaustive list and that 
additional witnesses can be requested at any point throughout this review. 
 

Meeting  Action  Purpose / Outcome 

Page 155



PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
Residents’& Environmental Services POC 19 January 2016 

 
 
 
 
 

RESPOC:  
29 July 2015 

The scoping report will be 
presented to the Committee.  
Members will have the 
opportunity to agree and/or 
propose alternative 
witnesses/topics. 

Information and analysis 
 

RESPOC:  
12 November 2015 

Witness Session 1 
Hillingdon's Current 
Mechanisms 
Planning Policy 
Senior Planning Officers 
 

Evidence and enquiry 
 

RESPOC:  
19 January 2016 

Witness Session 2 
Alternative Approaches 
Expert Planning Consultant 
Expert Architect Consultant 

Evidence and enquiry 
 

RESPOC:  
24 February 2016 
 

Agree Final Report and 
Recommendations 

Consider Draft Final Report 

Cabinet: 
TBC 

The draft final report will be 
presented to Cabinet by the 
Chairman of the Committee.  

Cabinet may approve, amend 
or reject as many of the 
report's recommendations as 
it wishes. 

It is also proposed that a tour of a few recent developments is undertaken at some point 
between the two witness sessions. 
 
 

ASSESSMENT 
As is standard practice for a Policy Overview and Scrutiny Committee review, once a 
report's recommendations have been agreed by the Cabinet, officers will be asked to 
begin delivering the necessary changes.  The monitoring of officers' work is a 
fundamentally important aspect of the Committee's work and, as such, regular reports on 
progress can be requested by Members and a full update report will be added to the future 
work programme of the Committee. 
 
 

RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS 
  
This review will be undertaken within current resources.  The plan set out above will be co-
ordinated and delivered by Democratic Services.  The additional resource of staff time 
required to present, collect and format evidence for witness sessions will also need to be 
considered. 

Page 156



Part I – Members, Public and Press 
Residents' & Environmental Services POC 

19 January 2016 
 
 
 
 
 

Local Plan 2 - Consultation on Proposed Changes 
 

Contact Officers: Khalid Ahmed 
Telephone: 01895 250833 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM   
  
To provide the Residents' & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee with the 
opportunity to comment on the proposed changes to the Local Plan 2 for inclusion in the 
report to Cabinet in March 2016.   
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE   
  
The Committee is asked to make any comment on the proposed changes to Local 
Plan 2 before its submission to Cabinet in March 2016 
 
Background 
 
1. The Local Plan Part 2 comprises Development Management Policies, Site Allocations    

and Designations and Polices Map. Once adopted it will deliver the detail of the 
strategic policies set out in the Local Plan Part 1: Strategic Polices (2012). Together 
they will form a comprehensive development strategy for the Borough up to 2026. 

 
2. Following consultation on the Local Plan Part 2: Proposed Submission Version in 

autumn 2014, the Council has published proposed changes to the documents for 
comment. These changes were approved by Cabinet at their meeting held on 24 
September 2016 and can be found here 
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=115&MId=2276&Ver=4 

 Copies are also available in the Group offices and will be made available at the 
meeting.  

 
3.  James Gleave, Principal Policy Officer¸will attend the meeting and provide Members 

with details of the proposed changes and to answer Member's questions. 
 
4.  Any comments this Committee have on the Local Plan Part 2, will be included in the 

Cabinet report post consultation in March 2016 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 19 January 2016 

Forward Plan   

 
Contact officer: Alex Quayle 

                      Telephone: 01895 250692 
 

 
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
The Committee is required by its terms of reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision maker on key decisions that relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by Cabinet or Cabinet Member).  
 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

• To comment on items going to the Cabinet or Cabinet Members for decision.   
 

• Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 
 

 
INFORMATION 
 
1. The Forward Plan for the following months has been published. Those items that are 

within this Committee’s remit are shown on the attached version of the Forward Plan. 
The Committee may wish to consider and comment on these items.  
 

2. Committee Members are requested to send in any questions they have regarding the 
attached Forward Plan or on any reports going to the next meeting of Cabinet, and to 
notify any officers that they would like to attend to give advice. 
 

 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 

• To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee 
wishes to make that will aid Cabinet’s decision making.  

Agenda Item 8

Page 159



Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 19 January 2016 

Work Programme 2015/16  
Contact officer: Khalid Ahmed 

                      Telephone: 01895 250833 
 

REASON FOR ITEM 
 
This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This is 
a standard item at the end of each agenda.   
 
MEETINGS 
 

25 Jun 2015 
 
Venue: CR4 

Major Review 1 – discuss potential review topics for first major review 

Update on implementation of recommendations from past reviews 

'Beds in Sheds' – Enforcement and Impact 

Trading Standards Update 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
 

29 Jul 2015 
 
Venue: CR5 

Major Review 1 and Review 2 – consideration of scoping report 

Consideration of Budget Planning Report for Residents Services 2015/16 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
 

23 Sep 2015 
 
Venue: CR5 

Major Review 1 – First witness session 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  
 

15 Oct 2015 
 
Venue: CR6 
 

Major Review 1 – Second witness session 

Licensing Policies Consultation 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

12 Nov 2015 
 
Venue: 
CR3a 

Major Review 1 - consideration of draft final report on Hoarding  

Major Review 2 - Mechanisms for Reviewing Major Developments in the 
Borough and Identifying Lessons to be Learned for the Planning Process -  
First Witness Session 

Briefing on West London Coronial Service 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 

 

24 Feb 2016 
 
Venue: 

Review 2 - consideration of draft final report 

Annual Safety at Sports Grounds Report 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

19 Jan 2016 
 
Venue: CR5 

Major Review 2 - Second Witness Session 

Budget Report for consideration 

Briefing on Local Plan Part 2 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

Agenda Item 9

Page 165



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 19 January 2016 

CR4+4a Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 

 
23 Mar 2016 
 
Venue: CR5 

Update on the Council's and other bodies' responses to flooding in the 
Borough 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

27 Apr 2016 
 
Venue: TBC 

Consideration of topics for major reviews for the next Municipal Year 

Update on implementation of recommendations from past reviews 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

1. To note dates for meetings 
2. To make suggestions for future working practices, reviews, and updates.  

 

Page 166


	Agenda
	4 To agree the Minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 November 2015
	5 Budget Proposals Report for Residents Services 2016/17
	Budget Appendix A
	Budget Appendix B
	Budget Appendix C

	6 Residents' & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee - Major Review 2015/16 - Mechanisms for Reviewing Major Developments in the Borough and Identifying Lessons to be Learned for the Planning Process
	Scoping Report Planning

	7 Local Plan 2 - Consultation on Proposed Changes
	8 Forward Plan
	Forward Plan December 2015 - May 2016 - RESPOC edition

	9 Work Programme

